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'.eam 1n September 1959 Just before Oswald' releaae from active serv:lce L |

L v ORI S Y B s T T S RpUUP R

{7 LER BARVEY OSWALD - - CHRONOLOGY OF CONTACTS - .
A WITH THE nmmmm oF smrz L

Ihe f!.:at: conteet of the Department of State vit:h Lee aarvey Oswald

ln the Harine Corps when he appued for a passport i Los Angeles. From

' that time until hig death the Department of State tecords show that he

'.Statea and in Moscow, Oswald appued for passporta in September 1959

and June 1963 and for n renewal 1n July 1961; he made an. attempt to e
'remunce his eitizenship 1n October 1959; he appued for a non—quota A
o 'i.mz.igrant visa for hie wife, a Soviet citizen. in July and August 1951; B

.‘ 'end he appued for a loan to pay for passege to the Uni.ted Statea f.or A '

,hhnself, hie vife, and their infan(: daushter in the epring oi 1962.

Separate mmoranda attached hereto describe the la'wa, regulatione, A

- Depaxtment. o

__.polieies and procedures relwmt to eaeh of these mtteta. . Thi.e paper

."_;fptesente a ehronological narrative of Oswal.d's eontaeta with the

5 zasamrt Aggycatlon iu Loa Angeles - Segcember 1959

Oweld appeared at the loa Angeles passporc ageney o! the Depart-' o

B nent of State on September 6 1959,. and there executed a paasport

epplieatien. In aupport of that application he furnished a paper ftmn

the Separation Seetion. U.S. Marine COrps. Bl Toro. Santa Ana Califomia, ,
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came in contact with the Departrzent s vunber of timea -both in the United.. S




.. S :LJ' Dol

' _' c ~x°t:’£yﬁa,g m m wa mm& to &e Msawed Lfrom active é}.&y with
. e Zzeloo Gwps o3 ueptmwr 11, 195% | Osmlﬁ*a paaspm ml&c&tﬁo&
e maﬁa& that ttw We of his telp v to attend the Gon,eg@ of Albart
“*I“asi!it%!’ in 37&%@%1@&, th@ ﬁaimraity of ‘i'urim in mea, aac! t,o .
'&'.’%ﬂit of&er cmm'm 8s & mﬁe% ‘Bo 1m tl}ﬁ mmw:ims te e
.,ui.&sa& as Guba, Dminim Rembmg Eppland, F‘mnee, Switzerlend aad
~ ruﬂwi&. Hy statsd t%ﬁ hia pasts of éep@rtm'e would he How Oﬁleaw' ami .
- uis emﬁmﬁe mm@ wasld bs Soptember 21, 1939, The pe:zspart o
o ii!.@ m t&% & lh?ina Cam,:sa Rmem ln&ctive i eerd md s birth
' xt,maaza vare suhﬁ&tted es part of the pa%m% mpﬁcatimo The )
ummz we mma m&ﬁmé@y ca septm 19 1955, |

smmmmm%%wm, 199'9, Wmﬁwmﬁmmamm

States Gubisey fn Maseow and stated to tha Gimsuler Gaficor that he vished.

B ;wmmmm&m@ﬁtﬁmipmd thmaweatoma
' ﬁmn aﬁ’ m Soviet Enim Es preaomted his pmr;pow t@ tha Lntare- -
. *uwszg otgm and’ wbmﬂﬁm &m ro.uawhzg mwa mdmitm atatsmu

— Ilenﬂemegﬁmméobambymnutm%wmeant
o ciu:senskip in the ﬂuiﬁe& States of ?@ariax. b ¥evoked, ’

o 1 hewe m«m e Beviet Untos fop the express ‘purpose o!’ L
C epplying Sor extif-@muha in ma 3 ovi»at ﬂaﬁam tm-m.gh the mems -
;4 mmmum&iem R .

o 1‘3’ Wﬁt i’az' eﬁﬁ&m&bi& :m am: pm&ﬁag Mﬂ‘em tbe
f {; fiﬁﬁtm wvm nf the mw.n. S ®
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L ; md arter mceiv:lng 8 lens thsn 'c-.'am velce-ma fm tha Scﬂets, tho

c Z toke these af/_spa for political reasone. Yy reqmt for R
- the rovoking of =y Arerican citizenship is z:ade mhf after t!'e -
lcmgest and mast sericus ccn.aiderationa. R

T affirs that ny allepianﬂa 1a to the Union of Swiet

R ._Vaocialiat Republics. o - -,_';.:u_;:l;_-;;;.;

LeeH. O'Vald

The Ccnsular Cfficer talked \dth Oswald ebout tho seriwanass of IR

. _the stcp hca vas prupc&ing to ta.ae. Oswald gave a.s the princip&l reasoas | _

e for bia doeislan that "I ain a nsrxist“ but declined any. further atatenent

" i of his szotives. Es elso stated that. he had been Y radar o¢emtor 1:: the |

.‘ Marines and had offered to eke the knoaledﬁe he had lea:med In that job |
- ovallabls to Soviet officlals vhen be bocase & Soviet oftizen. |

Thc Cox\sular Cfﬁcsr told %ma t.hat the C{-nculate vsa ghﬁn closed, L

a _but that ha could cone back to. sxecute trc apprc.priate dqczment., at sny
E tize during nomal bnsineaa hours. It is elear from the mort of the

Consular crficer to tte Depa.rtzsent that in viw of the sericu"nws nf

: the step, tha tact. that Gavald vas only 20 years eld at the tine, and
o the fact that in ansther rec ent caso tho ":lefeetcr” had changed m

o attituda or the Eanbmssy 1:. l‘.oscow ves. to au,ecpt. to delay C’swald‘s 3 B
' A:mn st of remmuon., This «as in line ueo with the genaral B
o '_pcncy of the Departa:ent to discmmge expatr.lation of haericas cltisenn. _

oa.vax-.s Settlea m Ru,.aia - - Fall, Snter 1¢59

'~

Csvald never ra»tumed to oxecuts tha formsd papers. Inatesd,

. 'follwinz tho m.ermu of October pe Goveld :ure..ted szothor let.ter , s
: frea Hoseow to tha -@bassy dsted ‘Iovemr 3, 1959, &3 fonm’ o :

: I, Lee Hmey O-svald, ds hercby requeat that ny present :, .
Unitod States citizeushlp be revomd. S ! 3 .

» I appearad in psrsan, at ‘the cvmlata ofﬁ.ce of tha Unitad
States Enbessy, Mogeow, oo Cet, 3lst, for the purpose of sigming
. %the formal pepers %o this et’fect. Tels legal rl bt I vas refused

S '} at that tize, -
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. I vish to protest egalnst this asticn, end aga.inst the o
. eonduect of the official of the United States ecosuler aarvica

) - Mo &cted cn behalf of the United Sts.taa gwsrmsnt. -

e Hy ap};licauicn, requeeting that I bo ccnsidemd for
" edtizenchip in tho Soviet Unicm 1s povpending tefore tha
Suprese Soviet of the U.S.3.R, In the cvent of mcceptance,
~ I will request zy governzent to lodge & forzal protest Lo
i regarding tbis incideut. BEN

I&e Earvey Oaweld

'It u8s a.lso notod at the tim: both by the msbasay officers fa:s.ilis,r |
- tr.lth the case ‘and by &mrican j"urnslists ¥ko bed mterms.-ad Oevald
’ um uhile 0-"31:1 e;:pcamd s..gry at u:e bassy fcr not acceptinc his"

| npplicaticn at once. 1-@ failed to r*tum to tha "‘basay, as be knew ha R

| Acculd, to axecuta ‘the papers. 'I’he nports au,gest that. Caveld night
beve dsuberatdy left bj.mclf an c,p-:ninv by not etemting these pa;:ere,

. perhaps uaiting ta 8ed how his egplication for owiat- citizsnship vculd i‘exe. :

. In thn last ﬂ&rs of hweaber 1‘;57, C'emld aﬁparenuy lvatt hia hotp],
h me ”dﬂ““‘" M"mﬁ Oither tho fabas..r or A.xerican earrespcn:lanta o

vho lsad bem m touch vlth him v.izera ha was hea,defi. 'Iha f«&azsy
: | Npoﬂed this fact ta hazhington md undartook to intom the 178?81'" .

' mt of. sny furuwr dc‘valopacnts. ‘ Eothing mrther m heard tm

o : Qavald for several nonth... ﬁ.ccording,ly, the Pspartment.'s Pasnport

| 'Offic-a a&‘dscd ’u:hs.ssy !~cscw 1n Harch nf 1%0 that po further acti*n o
- vas tban required 1n tha cane. . K flcel dateminatim vas nedoat

- thls une that Gs-mld aithen' had cr had rot expatriated himself. o
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ro Mlng tiai.. ti.s P.rs. }Earguerita Gssald, tba mthsr or I.ee Kmey '

t:«mm, m several i.rmtiries of the Depert.ﬂnt az to har son*a -
L g mmw, mum.w an mtmiaw in Jsamry 1761. swparuauy ahe |
o also bad no kmuled;.a af v:izare he vas. She did report hovaver, fthat

sba had a short nots i'rs:m vexal:i statin" t.uat ke cculd not ca.ah e

; B chc-ck fer gxzm.co uhieh aba ha& gent and s.Jdng that sho aea:! ca.'xh ‘

{ '; instea& @3 ke xus in need of mcrey. "1::& sald that &he t’mrbm sent .
L .' Osml-:l a lotter enclcsi*g & 320,00 b1 but that the letter had been e
retumad to her. ' "ba also stated that ahﬂ lw:i &ent hlns Fy .5»25.00 l_ B |

- -mgy crder. }’:s. Os ald's evntnﬂts with tha ’*s«qartmnt 1nqnir..ng ' _

& __(. _about. her ecn's sdaereebouta cantim&ed until Februa.uy 1%1. In July' T \ -

and formded it t.o the Da*art..mt. The hpertmat's comsptmdance with

I

! .
boe . Cmsresm Ia Vriﬁ,ht of Toras recsiwd o lstter frem Hrs. Oavan L
|

Om.-au &nd copies of fmr lottm uxchmged vith her J.n -Tuly m :_‘.‘:
: .'.. m&e evs.tlﬁ’ola t6 Congmsm ‘“'ﬂzht. S , L

_ \ L Osua.ld bevlns inouiries casc«nmin,v retuin to the Unlted
o ' Statas - ?ebmw-:‘umst 1“61

| Lcaordink to tha faxbs...ay recorc‘s, t.he t'epert:wat :se.xt hsard frm

- o '_ ./_' Les Gsu'e.ld 1n Fe’cmery 1961, whem 1t memd a mm pas arked Hinsk

B Febmary 5. Tba Ietzar read a3 ronaz:el
&mr Sirs:

Sinee I bave not reeelved a repl,y to :sy letter of Beeenber |
1660, 1 ain vriting egein erking thst you ccnsider rw roqv.ast E
fur the retum of my 8asrican pas::mﬁ -

; /".-"\'\"
i Y.
B ]
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. - -
. oy -
. . -

R dﬂﬁﬁ"ﬂ to retum to uxe Unlted utates, that {3 ifwe - -
- eonld eune to some sgresvent eancerning thy. dropping of any’
S leval proceedings ogainst ma, If £0, then I voald be fras to
@k tha Suseien autkoritdes to allow pa to leeve, 1P I could
... . show them 17 dnericen pasaport, X A of the eplnica they \reuld
1vemenex1i; viza, .

Lo ‘Rzey heve st ro t:lm imlsted that I take Pamsian citizenehi o -
_ I &2 Uving hors with ban-permanent type p&pm fcr a foreigner.

: I cannot lesys Vlmk without pemisaien, thamfore Iaa
- welbing r&ther thasg callin\, In pﬁrscn. : .

1 bcpe that in rec&llinp the rcﬂoonsi“ilit-' X h&ve t'.)~ :
. Mmerlce that you rezenber yours in doing ewm.‘i_ng-rm. ean -
e to helpm since Ian mnneric&n cif.im. . L

Sinc&rely, '
Leoo Harvey chald

- 'Am?mﬁtly. tb.e lettor of Decan’eer béo to vhich bis refers s%Qs !:evar ‘

The Erabeesy repned to Ocs:ald'a letter of Februsty m.,gestlnz that

..',‘-'.’,','-ho coze Persomny to the m,my for 1nterviay ca vadeh to bess o

) mlsicn ccnoeming the atabus of his Amr!can eiti-enship. 3 I.n tgp]y
e go the E,,.bcseyia letter, Ossfald mte ca }mg, 22’ 1761 that ke fcund

~. " 1t mmenie“" "0 et to ‘fascov for tha gcle Pume&a of an inteme? ., TR

| .sinca ho Md he:;a s ”917 far P@miﬂaivn fro~ the auhhoritiam in o
: Amnﬁk iz cx'der to travel to l‘cseow far such an interviw, T

Qn Hamh 24, 1‘361, the mbasdy urota again to Cawald cmcemisg

. m iuterviw. Tlaz wbsasy's letwr statad in per‘tlnent pam

. The "Gﬂet Hinistry e:f Foreign Arfeirs hsa. al.:ay‘e s::sured v
the &bassy that 1t intemoses . objection.v or o’cstaeles to

R I AT

RN
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e - - 7‘ ) ;.,',; . -.‘ e ": et

" . ‘visits to the Fobassy on-the part of lnerleen citizens dn . ' L
v the Soviet Unien, As stated in our provious loettar @ finay =
L s detmins'tj:cn of your present Asericon -citizsnshia status cem - e e
.*~ . *  enly bemads on the basis of & personsl intervisy, Certein ~ . . -
.0 cstatenents of legal forge relating to your citizenship status
S 7 T should be rede under oath in the presenca of a .consuler -
* You mey vizh to present this lottsr ts the cuthorities in Minak - =
' --ég&cmnecthn vith your epplication for permission to travel to - - .
CoWe : ST LI O TS

Ga Yoy 25; 19'61. A&e'FE.hasay m}%ioécau receivad éanéther ;_lef.tar, ' .
from Osverts R I

B D@&l’ Sir'e:-‘ .

- Inregards to your letter of March 2te I understend the »

. ressons for ths peeesaity of a persoral interview at the Fgbessy,

. ATmokovever, T ovizh to make it clear that I ea esking not cnly for

(- . ths right to rstura to the United States, but also for full
' . ‘guarantess that I shall rot, undsp any circumstences, be

peraccuted for eny act perteining to this caze, I made that -

R , elsar from zy first lettsr, elthough nothing has been zaid, even

oL ¥3gusly, eomcerning this in Ly carrespondence with the Dnbesey, .
Lo T Unleaa you honestly think that this condition ean bo met, I see :
' .7 . .;bo reasen for a centimmence of our correspondenes, Instead, T . =~ - R ¢
- 0. 8ball endesvour to uss.ny relatlves in the United States, toges - . 1 |
- - eboub getiing somsthing done in Washingtom, LT g e :

oL be for ecpling to Eoscow, thie vould have to be ca zy om v

L. .7 7 . initiative end 1:3 not cars to taks the risk of gatiing into L e
.. i< 6 avkward sltuation unless I think 4% wrihvhile, Aleo, since o
P - - my last lettar I have gotten married. R R SRR

.. - My wife i;s‘fixissiah; born in Ieninqrad, she has po pm‘ents IR
“wo oo Lvizg, and 1s quite villing to lesve the Sovist Galon it i AR
-+ &nd 1dve in the United Steten, I T

eelmen §

wheet el s

. o0 Kyould pot leave hars wiicut ny wvife 80 srrenpenents would . Lo T
- bave %0 be-nads for her to leavs at the sana tine a3 I do, L
o The merriege stemp was placed en gy preseat pageport, after [
Lol goea troudle wvith ths euthorities, 5o ny status &9 far as the
. 'S8R 1s concerned, is the sane &5 before, that. i3, “without
oo 0T eltizenshipv, R T O R TR e

2 aw

s .
{25

AR eadlve

N
R SN 5
2 tl ..
H .
T
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| ;4‘;_3_,5,;‘, R

L

B ""; So with thie extra cmpueatioa I m&eat yau do some
cbecking up before a&vmin? ne fm'thar. .

! beueve I have ap-:ken frﬂnxly in this latter, T hope
m éo t.na 8e20 in y:m- naxt let.ter. S T _
: ~'Le91!9ney05"ald

o On July 2, 1751, C‘snald agpearad at ﬁne mbazssy on his o-m A
hiitiativsq Ee exacuted under oath an a;:pncaticn for the renoval of

& passport, . aml in crmection vith t.hat. anplicatian he exocuted &

- . oueaucmasre ralauu,, to pouﬁ‘ible e..,,atrlatinb acts. In that _
R Aqneauomire ha stated ,;;,Lg;: gy_g that he w&s nct considered s tmtional
- of tha US43 ’i by ti‘.e U.. .S.R.; that he h&d rever sought or ebtained ' )
re ﬁstration &8s & neticnsl of e fcreign wunu'y, and that. be had nevor o

. taken en oat.h or aﬂimticn or oth’r fom of dcclamticn of s.lh'ianca'-
3 to a foraign state. In zupport of tbese et&t&mts Gauald px‘easnted s _
hia Soviat dommt of mmenee on vhich, ho statea. his z:ation&lity o R
- A“a usted as &su*!.can. ’I'ha reportizg eﬁ'icer a.t tha Embaaay nctad ‘

“t}mt the damer.t was a "&:ament of msidsnce for pereona withmt

HW 12640

"‘dﬁzmhip .- g 'i:: I L R e

At the July é mterviev, mcerding to tho mpcrting dapatch,

o -euam stated that despite the wording of the statemt vhich he maea ';‘i T

to tb.e Ec.bessy on Octcbgr 31’ 11‘5«,, never in faet actnally appl.ied | L
i fnr Soviet eitizenship. Eis awlicabion at that tim ves. rcr Pemisﬂm R
to main in gh@ vaiet C’aioa and fcr a we.pors.ry exumslon of his :

DocId:59167870 Page 10




s | twr:lst visa panding wtcwe ef bis recmeat. : This &pplica“-i‘ms L
R aeeerd}ng ta Gsmld, coatair-ed uo refereswa to 3oviot citizenabip,

) Wdﬂd he suh*‘amenuy zas}:e a:;y a@plicatiun fcr Soﬂst citisaaship, ~. :..,

; ‘me Nportim ofi’icer mted that 29 mc*nths cf tha ties cf R

B f‘?life ia the Sevie% L’nisn have cleaz'}y hed a r.aturing effect on Ca;ald. ‘ .

U He otated fmnkly that b loarned @ hard lessen the hard vy ead that .

L _'.hs had been wg:letely relieved about his muazws abaut tzm 8oviet

. U‘nim. . . Euch of tha ema,a.nce amd brwrado which ehamctemad him
' on hia first visit to the tr-ba.sy appears to havo left hlz. B

Oervald stated that he mt»aded ta mzimte e applicat.ion for a;n

 exdt visa i:mediately upon hia roturn to ¥insk. The ..:abassy retnmed
,:his kwriaa.n paesport to him for uae iz ecnmct:l.an with the exit vk:s

. xppncation, T'm paes*ert vas etazped walid for direct reb.zm ta the - o ‘
mwx States only. On mggust 13, 1561, the Depertsant of sme sant a

I mran:hm to I-'ubassy Hcseo*a coneurring o the meh’"‘m °f tha may

o :'tm '-tmre 1s.10 muauo mrmmon s.nd/or evidence ta ehew that s |
R ,Br Omld kaa expatriatod h:lm..ali under tbe partineat La.:s of the U.S.

Csvala berdrm 1-rr~n1ri cmeerzdm; ) viﬂe. for
S . his Rmsim vife

&t appmmately ths sazea tme 85 l:s had discuased his crm statua

L -"vith the. conaulsr of“icer in 2 Hosoow (euly 1961). Oswld Wﬁd about

.ifgﬂsaferhisvlfotoacem@anyhhtothe IfnitadStatas._ &z.ra]yn,

- 1961, he exscutsa‘ [ viaa peuuon under Secuan 205 of ths Imimti\.n

HW 12640

t e
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md aaumanty Aot relating to mn-qu,ota atatus for Harine. Rieholae'vna ’
- Qs'dald aa tho apouse of en !zmsrican citizen. Thia petitioa, togetheﬁa;'—m-*t-mwwA
- vith & check for 410,00 end & copy of & Soviet Rerriage csrtiﬁcate o
. - aho\dng Oavaald's z:miarre on April 30, 1‘?61, vas subnitted to the
’: Dapartment by mbassy Hoecov en kug\.at. 23, 1961, . _
Lt the eane time tha Fcbassy requested ; "aecﬁrity a&visary

- opinion” on k’m. Oavald, with a reccnmsndation that ths opinicn be ;

_ favorable and that the patitizm be approved. The meaoran"xm frc:n tha Co
E‘»baasy in }.osccv gave tbe pertinent biographlc ir.fo ...ation abaut K B - R
r E’n. Cswald snd stat&d that she m employed 88 & lab:.,ratory waiztant R
in a hospital in ‘ﬁ.nsk. ‘!'he u::be..sy reported that in connection vith

this emoloymant Hrs. Csuald vas a member of the Soviet ‘I‘rade Un:lon for - ‘
Kedical ilorkero. ‘l’be Embessy noted that "such mbership 1z rcutinely . _' | "
: _— "'.midered to be involnntary" tmder the aecticm of tha Immigration and J

| Bationality Act e.xe:upting certain moLmtary meabership in co:mmist or. S

‘. ) eommnist-front orge.nizaticns rrom tha proviaions of jnadnissibmty
.'eeutained 1n the fot (Section 2ma)(zs)(z)(1). N " ol B
Upan reoaipt o.t t!m requsst fren :mbe.nsy }foscov of August 23 the A_ D

Drpartuent tnitdated & chock on Hra, Cowald ¥ith the CIA, the 731, the L
' Department's own Gﬁ‘ica of Secur:lty, Division of Biograyhie Intelligence o |
angd, aince the naucnalit;: ot the husband vas relmnt to the petiticn, e
Y tha Depart;aent'a Passnort Office._ Tha nee checks turned up cerrtain

s wormation mncerning Lea Gsvnld m, no infomaticn indicating a8 .

3 o '
i
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wfmntmhsimfrwthatmtainedinths&bassymmdmot

. < .
A ORI SR

e e et s

o ".'.f‘&uawt 23. A@cordingly, on Get.eber 3 tha Depm'b‘aent aabled to Koacow
. ‘that avaﬂablo infomuon capcernizg the spplicont eatsblished her -
' oligibili’ey urder Sectiba 212(&)(28(1)(1) of the ot. Ths Beperbaent R

'elso fcmsard»ad the petlticm for noz-cucta status, togetw- Atbtbe. -
ebeck, to the District Director of the Imigration snd !laturalhation R

Service. 1a Texas ty letteI' datod October 6, 1561,

¥ 12640

pef,j.tion ecmamin,,, hia wﬁ‘e'a stataa had not yat been e;proved, and T
t!mt th° .a.ba..sy h&d N W of mfhenoin;, ‘oviet acticn cn exit -;_lees. E f |
oo m Hmmr 1, Cs:md ageln wrote to the Amrxm uahasey m gosm, ]

Corras‘mr(‘cncc b*tu?m Cs:m1d end Heseow Erzb&sez T
July 1"»61 - ?ebm-:y 1362

Ocma].& mta fcur lettm to tha mha.say in hosww fron July to

Geteber 1961. Ee deecribod mtain “tmu.'ual a.,d mde attwpts on his L
- vﬂ‘e xt h-sr placa of mrk, saparently on the basis th&t she vas aeaking
.’ to leeva the ecu.utry" Hs e::clwed eopies of Ms %d.oii.ng eartiﬂcate P
 and the birth cartifioate ot ba vifo; B ssked for clarificauon of m
g _';.nat.ati.,n en his pasaport th..t 1t vas vaiid only for direct traml to”
 the Unfted sms; s5d he' requested the Toited Staten “‘mbassy to lnstitute R
“ 'm om.cm. Inquizy on bis belmlf in eczzracticu \dth the dsley In
o ‘inuurmeo of en extt visa to hm by the Saviet auummea. The zm
o o uasm re?ned to Osmld vy eeyinz taat the queatlcn of yassport '-',: :

nwal cauld be discmsed cnly 1n ;arson at, the x.mbs..sy, thst tho

. atatin,, that his dcm..,snt of widsaaa wes good until J’amxaxy 6, 1962. _' e
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7 Bowrote that tho uoviet ofﬂciez., hed ¢ a1d to hi that 1f bo had not - L
"“—*-‘% - ,‘%:t'recemd an oxit ﬁsa by tb.e ume Bis comant of mmme expired, .
©ants documnt would B axtended. Csvald ezpreaaed his oplnion tm.

B exte..sicn of that document vithout Ma eonzent or reauast wmld be o
anlmm, md aa ed vha?).:er the A.,.arican E‘cabaav supported this view.“.” o
‘In wply tha Embasv 1n Iuo,.ccv mta en chemher 13 that the chiet N
'. doeuﬂsnt v‘aic!'x ha had vasg the type iseu'»d to psrsons considared hy tho ‘ -
S Soviet’ zuthoritiea to hfvo ro citivenchip and not tha typa issued t«o "
: _ mdiﬁdu&ls ackncwled*ed to ba fcreigners. ”Heanubile 'y the Iabassy ,
amtimxed, *you centinued rat«entien of yeur presént Seviet pasepcrt or ‘
/ : X 'tm oxteusim therecf doo:s nct prejudice in any uay ycur claim to
k:sarican citisanship.“ . A R o e
am.m vas not aatisfied vith that reply and reaevsd Ba quasticn, o
' vy lef.ter to the ‘Jntassy of Dacwber 1, 1‘}61. Qa Dacember 11. the i

{‘

s ‘ff&h&ﬂw ag&!n vrota ta Csxald that “s:lnce yca are nat considemd a

o ‘-‘goviet e:lti»en by the Anthoritles in thiz ccmntry, m are entitle d to
- jreceive n chlet a:*it viaa npon presantation of . valid toreign mu%ai‘*': 3
.&_mssport Regarding the lattar, as we b,avo indicated to y::u berore, '_ :.:" R

:;.' you can me u;) the patter of meuing y...,ur expired A.ser:lcax Pnsquort ) |
e o st el ppenrnes s o bt

. Tha ‘am'd passpcttﬁ hers r“fem to tha identificatiun dccn.qgnt required '-f -
- of 811 persons residsnt fn ths. .aeviot !Tnlcn, end not to & pasgport dm- .. . -
tba -&':arica:n gense ef ths mrd o P
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Geualﬁ mte beck on Dece*ber 27 inqulﬂng hcw long the pmessi&g

_._.<.__*_-_..__.... [—— -

-

- L efhis pasepm would take. g m& tha delay could b oxpectaci hh R
; vmld nske & speelal trip to rioacw for tha mr?cse of his pasepcrt i "
plicaticn, hut ihat ha prsfarma to make s aimle trip at- th-a tina f |
. his vife's vina rpncaticn cena up. Tha Ezbassy reoned cn J&nnary 5, FE
1562, .that the prm‘esslag of his vlfa'a viss agpneaucn uculd stin 7
’ teke scue tine but that "a pesspcrt could nor*elly te exten&ed.at the A
; fEahaasydthinasmglemnwrkdayﬁwminforwdofym_- ‘ ’
o :-'"'_ arrival in ndvnnce.' m).louing 1sauanc9, ths pa.;sport wﬂl be ycurs to f' |

. " te -

keep wntil ec:.:pleticn of ycur travel. o o
;f(“;';¥{:' On Jknnnry 5 05¢ald urota a?ain to tha »mba sy to say thak his ‘
C &ocmmt oi‘ msid&nae in ths u.s.s R, had been extan:?ed untu July 5,

k 1'9‘62.,'. Ho sald also that pemi‘*sion for oxit visae rcr himself end Ma B
: f‘-'vn‘a hed besn graated vy the smae. axathorities but that his’ m czit

visa wuld be geod for 1.5 d&n oan. Ao added that hc wuld li.ke to O

- lwe as socn aa an docmenta vera fintsbod einea thm mld ho en

- edtition to the rsmuy tn ¥erch, Finally, Covald seid, *1 vould Mke © . T

: v%e mke arranm;aﬂnta for a m.n from tha F.nbagsy or ssme crvaniaauou : ':. L

o f"'é'.':tor part. ot the plane i‘ures. !'leaze loak into thia and notiry tee. ST

. Tha ?abasay replied cn Janusry 15, 1962 that several domanta eonnacted;_' T
':.- -A'ﬂith Brs. Om.s_v.d's imigraat vise eppncauen vere ctul lacdnf* e.nd | .
i ,'tbat in viev oi' thasa cirem\:ctancea Oswald night vish ta reeonsi&er 9
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- bis dpeiaicn to "sfer his departure mul Fra. Oswald'a dowentatian

Loef the aﬂ'idavlt and oum- docunantstiw \:hir:h Ce*.ald hod: asnt 1o zzest

~ strongly e..wgh to abtala a support a.ffidavit. from & close Folative m ,'
| "the United otateta a order to inzura that ;-cur vifa v.a.u be able o

: to ism a visa to Hr C*ss:ald I'or two tsascns: First, becanse e’

L “vas ccszolate. ‘i’bo zubassy Iratter mdiceted t!’mt £33 night ba emsler to

: prw}.de the ueeeasary eviéence t?at hra. Gavald vculd mt bacom a

B pubnocharga ifOBwaldc«sre ulrea:?;finthe Lmtmsmcs. s tot‘m A
i.nquir:,r eeancemin' a lcan, the mbazsy incuoated that this cculd be - :
ﬂiscusaed '.:han ha aprpeared at the Embasay. L . , b

- Cewald repued cn Jamary 16 B3 certeiély will ‘not midar goin;

':. ' ‘to the United tabes alens for aay reaaﬂn, perticular}y si:me it anpem__

&y passpm w1 ba mueated upon w arrival fn the Gnnad St.atas. "

&.:ald enclesed Hith tb&t latter . en af’idavit of support 1:\ r.ussian

x :» 'Eexemted bei'cra 8 Soviet natary In m.k. ‘Tha mbsssy repned on .
Jazmary 2!. atat!.ng that thare vas ocrsldarabls dmbt abcut the adequaciaa - 1 ‘

- ) the ymia!an.s of Baited otates imig;rauou law. The mba sy lctter, . C
:"'sinsed by tha a‘taerican Cansul in’} ta:sscav, mmt cn, "I cannot. urge you . g

o ;.\‘%mvel vlth ym. . Gevala never fumishad such effidavit of sugport.

In ussmer to another letter frem Gsvsld dated Jmary 23, 1%2,

] tbs mbassy mte to him ch Jam:my 31 t!mt 11: vas not yet in a p:»czait..i::zx‘-f":~ - ‘

L W ﬂsa peuum had r.ot yet tvssn reeaived tm tha Imigration
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:.-15-. |

| ’.-i:'v:: &nd Hatm'au,.at,m s‘ﬁme‘% a.r.d mcond, bscause it waz not Yet elear B
L taat the afﬁdavit or suppart: vhieh ke had zuba:ltted mat tha Wbuc : .,, :‘__.
; . - .;cb&ra@ pmvisiens of the m.lgmtion Lacte. 'ihe Embassy said u. '19 . " ‘
. L g&king eve!? effort f.o ccaplate aotlon cn your vn'e'a visa appncation o
I “8-5 scon- 8s. possible .'..” but that it yes 'ﬂﬂﬁtaly that t.w v.isa could S
" o 15¢ued 1n tize to pcmit har to travol to tha Unitgd Stabes before o :
.thechildx&ébom,‘ . : c e

n:e mbasey had mt« a Wmmz 1,9 the mmg on January 16, -: : »

y 1562 mferrin, to. 2ame of the above eomsmagncg. end un%tin,, . RO
( : :. ad?ice mcﬂ'ﬂﬁo mtk‘orizaucn to neke a lx)&n for air tra\'ﬂl to S
| : ¥, and Y{rs. 08.:;11& under tha euther'ity m?o&.ined in tha Fareign "ei;!;lcs :
R eal. oo mm “""*‘“ to Coumldrs mﬁ-‘-er. Ve Harguerite esmm. .
n Fert Wh' Tem' stating ‘m Gouald had reyartea that hs had '. AR

received p«maismiﬁn trcm ths "oviot anthorities to 1m, hxt. that he T
:. did aet hsms tm nsesssary i‘undﬂ. In its letter to !'Irs. cma,d the
- n@armg said that 1t vould arranse 1o transnit funds upplied by hor

T ; .thrmgh offie.ial ehannels :ln erder 2o amqga fe:r tmsportaﬁon for

‘A'Hf_-fxr.andﬁm.!.eeﬁ'svam &tthemﬂnethaﬂep&rmntgothtweh
ey tolephone vith tho Intemational Riscue Canlttos tndewTork to - .~ 7

ﬂnd cut J.f that. crgsni'aticn wBe in R mitian to fumirh ﬁmda for ‘. SR
i the trevel of Kry and Fra, Cpuald fros tho Soviet Tatan. I‘he Int.s:- .
L mt.icnal Rescus cwzm replieé that :t nc-mally a4 m appmr'm runds
i ( 1_:_ in this kimi of caso baxt mly in ths case of ramgees. Co el
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L @ Jamary 26 Seaater Jotm G. Tower o: Texas mt.e to tha Dapamaent. '1
. - ct State encl&siag corres;'ondeuca bs b.ad received trcn Le-s H. Oswald

o re.ating to offorta on his bahalf eo return- to the Unitod Ste.tes along
vith m vife.' ‘Senator Tomr said, "Catte obv'imly his [vsuald's] L
o inquiry ahsuld have b«a»n sd&rassed ta tba uxemtivs branch. - For tbis
' ' reasau I e fcmrdinv thls ey to Jou .l'or uhﬂtewt eetion tha Depar‘b-
I | xsent vould coneider apprcpriate. Cn Febmary 9 the mpartamt vrcta
b - to Sen.af.«ar Tower retumim the letters bo had gent 1n, and a:zcleaing
i » ‘eoplen of cartain comspan’arcg between m‘bassy }foscmr an:l Os«alci and

. offering to keep tha ccnator isfomsd of further davalopmmta 1f he

( ahould wisn.g o : | ER
) " Cn ?abmaxy 1, 1762 !ha Departz:zent. mte ta :irs. Cﬂwald tb.at her
: _“ .. sem had mdicated t!:at b.e ni,‘,ht ba abla to dah‘ay pm of the c-est of
B tmel. The Deparbmnt atated lt hsped ahe wmld ba able to ralsa tha
NPT tamiaﬂar ctthonecasssry f*.mds posaiblybyaleanfmahankarfm |
t‘rlénds or relativas. ’i‘ha De;:art::.ent disccunmsd her cuggsstxon that |
o her ecn's etory be za&e pnblie with 80 appeal for help. On February 2 o
: tha Depar&ient eahled tho .mbm in P'.oscov that tho lcaa vas not approved k
i ' paadmg reeeipt by. the E‘abeasy cf en appnea‘ticn xn aocaraanca -dtb . -
R m fgreign Servioe mal. . _- '_  _"_' . ,

Y TEN S TOIer v

. - On Febmary 6, the mbassy 1n lfcsccw addressed a lstter t.o Ca*-'ald P
o » vith a ust of the infomticn nacessery to ca:rpleta an applic&tien for ‘
| a loan. _ Oa ?ehrue_q 2!., 1962 Gsald mts to the ..mbagsy emclozing '
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, :-_ &160 m waffimtian in uhich he eolesmly daclared that he we.e c 30391 o
ﬂ. 59 mtioa&l, that he h&d not lest hls eitim M? ax;d that all tho o
‘jf" | ’“m‘m 111 thts a?pliwu.,:x ato tma. | R

mswra to tm @eat}.cas listod in the Eahassy'a letter. Ea mhnitted

N SR

B DS R A R

Qx Harch 6 hbaaay Yomecw requested mt.horise.ticn to &axs u:e

lnan to Osuald for tn.asportatim to tb,e !hited 5te.tes. 'nm ..mbassy
. ‘t’elegrw states that Cswald had eetmtea tz,s-z trene poré.aucn for hin
. end hla famny um:.ld cost wm, w!zile the E:;bsaay's eetixzate vad 5700 L
f‘.-'camm atated that he cou.‘d pa:; vaw C'n l"-a.rch 7 the ):e;mwnt raplied |
' that a lomx for Of-uald up to $500 ves matharized. |

?roeessinﬂ' hf My, Cﬁ felﬁ'c- ":’iﬂa - 'f"e‘*run::r—-’sn' 1%2

Ca F"bmm 2‘3, 19@2 the Disirict Oimetur, Laigraticn snd

R "'Kamrmzatim ervice in bea imtonic, fi‘exae, advised tha Bspartaent ISR
T and also omm directl:r, that the petitio‘n fox' mnrqwtn nmé.-mt | ,.
ii;;tatus of Era. OSuld had boen mppm& 'Dm Diatriet Director wvisad |
- tho ﬂe'parta::ent that tbo uaiver of sanctions mpoaed undar sectlon 243(8) Do
'. ' -~'0£ tho Iw..lgmtion and Nsticmsuty Act relnti«g to 1ssu.anee of imigrant , :~. o !
e Vigas. ™ ths smez Untcn ves not authmsea. IR "

The Deiaarta:eat odviaed ‘mbasv H:.\sc-nw ot this decision. Tho

Daﬂartzrent instmcted t!w F'-abe.asy tbat lf Oswald inquirsd abmt the

' .‘_'pogsibm*.y of 2 wiver of tho aecticn 2/.3(3) gmcﬁm . :hg 2oy ba j

L 'mﬁmed that full end ec.s'plete Maideraucn wzas given to t.!:at B
pessibuuy and 44 vas detemined that the ae;m:ti»:m ehould not b B
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\mived." Rawvar. t!ze foiee of Smriet. Affa.lre in t?-e Depe:ment urgvd
P reccnsideraticn *f tho 2.'.3(g) daclsicn end ﬂwessed mmranda ta that
' ezfm to the ma Cﬁ’ica, end to the Actin? Aémini.s%rat«or of tbe _
. Buroem of Sacurity and Coamuler Affairs Soviet &ffah‘s stated um. N
stld vas an éﬂericszn citiuen vhn defected i‘m tha Gnited Statos .
' ed dscidsd to reaide- per*aa@ntly in tho “cviet Er.ian. Althm ha o
ma:zo known to tb.s uuba..wy his crigiml intefxtiaa to reanu.;ce his
o Amrican cltis&nchip, be uavar ectrpleted the femalities end sfter éue
- emideration the {wo.rt »ffice mda the. deciaian that Owald stas ‘ L
o atm an &merican eltl:en@ It added thatt o . o

» ( ST SWbelievecitisint!wizxtematoftmmtogsthe
0 77T Hervey Oguald end his fanily out of tha Soviet Unlen end en
- thedr vey to thls ccuntry es soon es possible. An unstable
. charseter, vhose ecticns ere entiraly unorodistsable, Usimld
... Bay well vefuse tc lezva the USSR or subsequently sttanst to | o
o . ¥eturn there 1f we should meke it impessible for him to be o
R acccmpanied fron Masm by his wvife e.nd child. I
SEO T sueh action on cur part also v"uld pmit the Scﬂet
P AP Gevemeat to argua that, elthough it had issued en exit viaa S
. T to.Mra, Oswald to prevent tho separatiom of ‘a fen J.)y, the United °
- Gtates Governmment bhad izposed a forced separatisn o7 refusing -
" to lssue ker s visg, Cbvicusly, this weuld vasken cur .abassy's o
- pasition 4o encoureging positive Soviet estion in other cases
'involvinv Soviet eitinen rela 1ves of B citl*ens.

n,e Smiot Afmrs ofﬁca nlso related the Osuald es3e to tbe gmral _' 4. s
| poucy of t‘ze Dapartawsnt to ssek o obtain pemissian frcen t!va wiets T
for peraons desiring to Jeave. the Soviet ﬁaicn 1n order to be with f' -
their eloce ralatives uho a.ra !uerican ei,ti ens. e |
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SRR .;_$500.00 for ropatristisn.

. ‘mﬁlﬂg ’ thﬂ Dﬁ?’ﬁrt&ont telearap‘xed Eabe«sy c‘.osc'-w on }:arch 27,
N ' 11962 tﬂ vithh*ld acti'm on ita meaeran‘mn ot‘ F&reh 9. Cb tha sma dat@?{
;:..‘jtho mug ﬁéssinlettatcr cf ths Bureau of Seeurity end Consuler Affatrs E ,
. : \mote to the Ccmieuiwner ct Imimtx 20 end Haturanzation requeating S

recensidoratiﬁn of the doc* sion to ref\me to authori:se isswmca of 'en .
‘ . jimigrant. vlsa in lsascvv to Hrs. Cs xﬂald. The Dapsment's letter rea&. o
- in p.ertinaz\t part ea !‘ollomsn ' L

I sppreciate the difficul ty this LLEE] prveeata for your
ed, beczuse of Hr, Csuald's backgrcund, end the fact that

: ;_}'.sgrantinf, 8 vaiver of the sacoticn makes it appssr that this :
. Government {s sseisting a perscn who is pot eltogathar entitled

%o such assistencs, Basvsvar, 1f tha Zmbassy st Loecw 1z unable
~ to lssue Mrs, Csupld e vise, 1t wzuld eppear that 2ha aad
indirectly tha Oevald's newborn ehild are heinz punished for
Kr, Coveldts earlier indizoreticps, I might alss pcint cut
- that this Governmont has sadvanced ! Hr, swald 2 Ioan of -

L uore Ig:portant h%mr, Is tha poseibnity tbat if Hm
" Osvald {8 not bme& 8 visa Uy the Imbassy, the Soviet Coverne.
<, ment vill be in & nesiticn 5 elals that 1% hes dens 811 1t ceq ..
..~ to prevent the separaticn of.the f.*.,ily Yy fasuing ¥re, doweld -
. the required exit peruiesion; but that this Covernment bag - . .
refused to iasys hepr & visa, tims preventing ber froe asccenipanying
. her husban? end child, This wculd weaken the Fubassy'e attamptas
.~ to encourage peritive action b7 tha Soviet authorities in othep
’ Gase3 1nvolv1ng Soviat rslaum of Unitad "tatea eiuzens.

Beeause of these msidomuens end beczuse I helisvo it

. 'h in the buat interests of the Tnlted Siies to have Hp, Gsdald

" @epart from ths Soviet Unicn ‘25 gosa ss poseidble, I requast that

he .“4tho Sectica 21.3(”) sanction be wnived in Lrs. Oswald's ease. o

On hw 4 wba ay P’oecov telezrapf-ed t!m D”partmvnt to urga LR

decis:len on the Sact:lon 21.3(3) wa!:ver as goon as posﬂible. ‘l‘he Embae"? o ;
reported um. ON.raId ¥oow. tha pet.ltian for nunaquota atatas fcr h.ia o

LRI

‘DocId:59167870 Page 21




vuo had bes:n gmnma but ta-at. the quwtxm u.‘zdsr Seeuon 243(5) hacl

~ __ not b%n discusssd vith hizx bacau..e of tha posaibﬂity of remnsiﬁeration. B
e Stste Bmpartaant thereupen urged the Imzalgratizcn and Naeuransauoa . |

Sarviee to reach its daciaicn €3 soon e3 it cculd. SRS
: ‘ C&z Mew 9 the Bsp:uty !ssociata Ccr**dssionar, Travel Control, of tha

. Imigratica and "?ammuzatlon vcrvice, vrote o the D»par?aent thnt,

viau of the st‘rcnﬁ, reprssentatiﬂm z:ade in the otata -:q)ar@eat's httor
oi’ !%rcb 27, the eanctlms $tpozed p‘ar«nant to -.vctioa 21;3(:;) of the - |
Iznigmtien and Eatiﬁuality .&ct. ‘vers walved om behals of E‘re. Oa*yald.
This &aelsion m i:memtely ecmxieated to the mbassy 1.n hoscw md
by the Fmb&ssy to Gevald, | ;

Oaanld'a Panﬂwrrt ”ene* =d 9"5 Fe Davprtg
frsa the Savigt L51Cﬁ = P87 « Junag 1262

On kny 24. 1962, Cnenld exeented en epplicatlan fov remml ct hia o L

U. . passpcrt Tba pa»aport meml was gmnted cn the sasze day

spmuy pumant to tha imthorisauoa g:vea by the Depnrh:snt 1n ne L RS

morxndm of &n,gust 18, 1'961. In accordanea vith that mmudm the

: puaporz, vhich m o.lreedy stazq:ed vm.a c.-.zy for dixseb retum tn

-tk Unzted Stataa“, vas remmed for 39 dmya on}.y Ou :iay 313’5 Embassy

Xcseou reported ttmt tha C-s\falds mald leave hasew oa Jﬂme 1. ,I'n =

g teeerdsnee witls the loan euthcriaatiezx the uz;bassy paid fcr atemhip

S e v
b e e LN .
- .
‘ B ¢
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t&&ets cn '.ke 8/3 }saacdam for Csvald, hia vife ond thalr child costins
. tmx or mg.&a and arrsmgad that ta;a ticketa te deuvered m .
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| Rotbsrd&a. Tha E;baasy also pa.ld 8 porticn of the eost of mil ticket.a | o
_'__;.__-LM tor the Oawalds :m E‘O.acou to %mm In the a&mt of »17.71. e _;,:_;.ff-;;f';f? e
| Osvald executed a prcraisory note at ths .dabassy in I'oscow dated J’uﬁa i,

. o 1962 for L total of 3435-71. . | | R

Oswald 15 the Tedted Statas '- Fore 1662 = Fune 1"63

75:_ m Oaualds arrived n Hev York on Juce 13, 192, Tk Departa:ent
m previausly mtmed the I of the tine 24 place of Covald’s '- 
mhal. hzia wag in Hna vith tko practice rollowd thrwbhcut the
Gs\mld case, 88 Ln othm- ’defag.tor” cazes, whereby the State Beparmmt
nznlarly infor:sed tha FBI of 9.11 devalcmcnte. _ N
| ( . ;1 The Oeualds apparantly proceeued imadiate]; to Texas. Prca »' .{ . .
&ugnst 13, 1962, thrwg,h Je:mm'y 20, 1%3, tt'e Depsxtaeat received seven .
pa;manta o tha lm. 'I’he pay-vents in Anguat, .,aptn_mber ond Cotober, :

- '..-f:; 1n the nmts of 310.00.539.31 md am.oo wore mailed m mz uorth, _'
Tma, axzd the paymnt th. {l:z;embér wes mailed 1n Da].laa. On Beoembor 11 | f
tha Depnrtmt reeaiwd payeent of 5190 .'m tvo ncney orders mailed . - : ;:ﬁ_'.-'
in nan.m.._ Another pay:mt af 100 ves received on Terary 9% aga.in
!ﬂr nanoy order .l‘rem Dallas. The final pament of :106 g recoivsd on .
Jmmry 29. 1963, aleo fm Dgns.s T!zns, Gewald repsid tbe Enbessy

IR ot

Iccn 1n mn o%r 8 period cf ssven tacnths. s

i'»

' nze nepartzmt atd not %as,n hse.r fm Cmeeld until Jane 2:., 1963, | B
o \&&m lua npplieﬂ at tks pas part ag,tmcy in !Ieu Orleans i‘or e nw p&s«pcrt |
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'-‘tIn hla applicaticn he listed his addresa as & pcsteoffice box 1n EZw 0
" Orleans and natea nis eunt, Lman lmrett, of oy orxem s the

o 'person to Botify in tho event of daath of necident.. Cswld usws Co

tmrist'! #s the purpose of hs. mg.' ) Ee sald he proposed to deg:zart ;_’_' A
by ship from Ha-a ’Tleana and to st.ey abrcad fm thres montbo to na .

o year, - He listed F‘:glaad Frar.ca, Ger'eany, Eonand, USbR Finlam, :
Italy and ?oland es cmtri@s to be vipited. In anewr ta the e.arh‘

N qnesticn he atatud that his oceupatic-n was photographet. ?ha pas.sport‘

: agency in Rew Orleana sent e telax to the Deparbmnt aa 1t doee on al].

HW 12640

paseport applications, mueating neme chatks or the appucant. . Sinco .
e Osvﬂ.d's m,me dld net. sppaar on the ”Icok'nt Card" indez fila, t..e .
':5.'_ ' _?aasport Office 1n ’nshington tele:'rapbed 1ts apprﬁval t:} tht* af'ency
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. Osqam 935 iasued 8 Pagamt on Bi!pt:embeg 10 1959. 13 Lo‘ S .

'_Angelu. Oevald tumed :hia p«waport !.u to the Ame:i.can Embasuy o

-7 in Moseow. In October, 1959. and v.- vas retumed to him in July.

-"l%l. This pasapoxt was renemd for th!.rty éays on Ray 25. 1952.

' vhile he was in Hosccw. He received a8 new passport on June 25. S

1963, An New Orleans. - This memorandum analyzes the mlea and pro- L

‘_; '.passports tmder 22 U, 8.0. 5 211a. and in the absence of statutory

. ;‘ 3 eedures govemtng the iasuanca of passporu xnd cheir appltcation
R h Omld'a casa, ' . e

tbe Secreaary o.! Scate 1s empawred to 1ssue and renev

. or o:her mthority he canno: refuee to do 80 upon requeat. Pasa- -

- tha Intemax Sacu:igy “c’- Ptohibita tha issuance of a paasport to L
_ an £nd!.vidual 1£ tbe usuing ofﬂcer knm or has reascn to beueve.
" : 7.‘-1“‘ “ s member of tho cmuis: Party of the United States. ’ '

" ‘Secretary of s:ato that his act!.vit:ies abroad would-

United States.” 22 C.T.B. § 51.1%

poru can, of e.ourse. cnly be isswed to persons holding allesime :

o ad the United Statcs. 22 . s. C. 5 212. Futthemore, Section 6 o£ :

m Departmenc'a tegulauon& provide that pasapotl:a shau be -

. ufused to a peraon vhen it appeau to -the sat:‘.sfectim ot tbe A

L agg) ﬂolate tha 1aws of the vni.r.ed “catea' (b) . be o
- prejudicial to the orderly conduct of foreign relations; R
7. ox (e¢) otherwise be prejudicial to the mterests of che S :

a

. . H v . . Tl e
el Ve . BT T LR R
. . i R ST A
I, m Lo
i -
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ﬁre ('NX). 'Ihe naxna of every passport aPPnc"nt "’

i j.‘f:f,i:.'. dim:lon ln tho Passpcrt Ofﬂca. | ._', ,' }.

. %, PROCEDURES FOR RANDLING PASSPORT APPLICATIONS . =

"‘A'ou.ﬁs!.'-.e;zé&; | TR L R
m follw:lng stepa are teken prﬂor t:o tha 1ssuanca of every

1. lf the appltcati.on ia received by s CIetk of C(m::. S

. s '. u ls fmarded to the Passport Ofﬂce in 'Jaah!ngton ortoa’

: local Pasapoxt a’.gency for edjudtcation. B , |
‘ z When en appucaticm is recciv-ed by thca Paaaport ‘
. ‘_j Of.fiee or a ?asspc:t: Agency, an adgudtcat:or m&es a N
' &taminatim vhether the appltcant. is a United States
o 3 l’assport Agemctea £omard to tha Pasaport: Oﬁfice E :
i mry appucant'n Rama and date and place o£ erth by "

I;__checked against s "1ookout fils" i.n the Pass;;ort: Offt.ce. .
lf o "lookout card" is fu.md £or an a;:pli.caa:. tihe Paaspot:

ofttca aut:hoﬁ.zes tha Agenay by m to issue dza paaspo.—.t S

e f“' ‘“ P“’P“" 1a “md by the Pesapou ozzue 1 the e
- aypucaeion vas mda in \?ubingcen). 'me procedurea _‘ RS
 '.’""?".‘)}.if’,‘fresardtns the "lookou: nln" a:e deacribed belwz v NI

If a ?nssport Agency, or the PasswrtOffice.
h &euevea that a ease uay prasent a special problem. tba

- .”u““'s file,iz th 18 refemd to an GpPrOPriar.e SR

DucId:ﬁBlETBTD Page 26
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"7fﬁ=L lsguuuaagsuﬁﬁazalﬂﬁaa;gut File

An mz eard fue is mai.ntaitz.ed tn the PasSporc Office ccmtaining

i

o the me. place of birth. and date of birth of apprazclmately 250 000

L indiviéuala about wbatn the Paasyorz Office hnB teceive infomation N
e ’ mdtcating thaa they may not be ellgible or entf.tled to receive a A
e 'paaaport. -.Bach "lookout card" 'also lndicates the da.te and reason |

- _. .!or tta prep;arati.un. These reasons are divided into 22 separate
escegoucs. such aa loss. oi cicizenshtp. passporc fraud, parental -

| 4 oajectlon to tbe tasuance of a pasapo:: to a nlnot child. possibla
s :'t:<'Al_mabership 1n the Ccmzmnist ?azty of the United States, and non- o o

' 3 _..._pnyment oL’ repatriation loans. 4 - " ' ' o
a C R :_?'_ D‘nleau a "looXmut card" haa been prepated oa an £nd:lv1dua1. L |
L L . the ?aasport Ofﬁce ayproves h!a app!.ication tmediately, ptovided _A | |
3 that he had properly completed the application. shown proof of hia -
"ﬁﬁmmmmmmmwmmwwwnmmmMmﬂfhﬁ

e T _‘ the Passpot‘ Ofﬁ.ce t;o authorize issuance of passports to uore

than 99% o£ au appucante 1:: & m:cer o£ hours. BRETRREREOR S
. Apptoxtmtely 90% to 95% of the "lookout: cards” are prepm:ed
_ : :\becsnse the lndividuals concerned my have lost chei.r Untted S:atec
[éﬂi;:i.Qi;igélﬁcitizenship. Theae cazds ara tncluded in tbe £ile at tha dixection  '“$: '
L of the divtaiou !.n the P.‘ssport O'fice which handlea losa of nationalityf.‘{f .
lasues Cards in tha remaiqing cat:ex,ories am prepared at thc .' e N

- direction oi other dtvisiona vithin the Pasaport Office. other ofﬂces ,} |

-”offiees vith:ln the Sl:ate Department, _am! other 8°enc£ea of the rede:al

- FEPE L Loh el . . A. 3 _.‘.*- ~' L, '->, . '.‘
IR C s T . PR N ’ .
e it R R Y S T
. : M
'

; .
R -~
o
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' Gmmmuk. fhe Fede:al Buzeaw of Imstigation, for cxae:ple, -
queata the addition of several hundted earda each year. smilarly,

" e ey P - .:___k‘__ —

i tha ﬁa:ioml Secority & ency. the Offtce of Haval Intelligenca and

the Central Inteuigence A;—,ency each request ‘the additi.on of cards.
In all cases. these reque.sts are eomplied with, and the aoencies con~
| cetned are nottfie& when any of the indi.viduals in qunatiem apply h

' !or s passport.

Il PASSPO’{TS GRANTED T0 0“'JALD

I A. September 10. 1959 Omld applied for a passport on Sep- o
tenber 9, 1?59 at the Los Anoeles ?assport Ag ency. His appucstmn ey
. e ltated that tha purposa of his ttip vas to attend the eollege of . o o
( .; . Albere Schwaltzer, Chur, S\altzerland. aad tbe Univarslcy o( 'turku. |
- Turku. ?Lnland, and to. vlsit ether cm.mtriea as a toutist. Be usted . .
these other conntties as follm: Cuba. Dominlcan Repubuc, England.
'-'-."':.rtance. Svitxetland. Gemmy, I’inland, and Rnssia., At that ti.me. tha

Dcpartment had no file on Owald aud no evxdemce that Lndicated any ‘
gtounda fot denial. and a passport valid for tw; years wae tautinely
xam« o hin on September w. 1959. 1: wm be recalled that chis L

actloa coinc!.ded with the tine of hia htmorable dischat;,e £tom aettve ' |

urvice in the ldarine Carps. L

Oswald turned thia passpatt over to a United Statea consular

office:‘ in }Lvacow on Octobe: 31 1959. when he stated thaq: he \dshed
to renounce his Uni.ted States citizenship. (See Bevmrate mmornm!um,

..'_i‘, "l.ee m"-’%Y Oswald o= pratriation")

HH' 12640 DocId:59167870 Page 28
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l’be Embaasy reported ar. the tima th.at. 5 i

United States.” < . -

: Y .

o e IR ~

- 5. @z 24, ms - On Jul.y 10, 1‘-"61 Osvald execnted an. appli~ D

eation lor a rewa! of his passport before a Uni.tcd Statea consulat'

.ofﬂcer 1n the Ametlcan Em,baasy in }bsccv ln connection with hia :

T ezfms to ze:um to tlm lhited Stat.es. At the sazs ti.ms be fiued

out 8 questionnazre uaed by tbe Passport Ofi‘ice to detemlne
whather an individual- has expa:rinted hixaself |

A United States eonsular officet sta:nped Omld'e pasapott as

o vaua for dtrec: ratu:n to the Unu;ed svtes only and tetutned 1:

ta l\i.a on July IJ 8o t!tat he could apply for a. Sovle: exist visa. o -

| "phg possesston of & forelgn passoort or slmuat travel
" .document 1s typlcally a prerequisite to beinz permitted
" to file an application for a Soviet exit visa and it was
<0 - felt that there was little prospect that Oswald could
" .. acomplish anything with the Soviet offieclals concerned-
... uitless he displayed his Azerican passport.” (Foreign -
- ."Burvice Despatch dated July 11, 1361, from !mbaaay in
-_,-“Kuscow to tbe Departmant o£ S:ate) , ,

Omld had told the lioscw Embasay ths: he mld uot leave the
U.B S.R. wiehout bis wife md eince thera Vas vittue,.ly o chanee

. that both he and bi.s wife could have obtained ex:l.t visss puor to

' Septembar 10. ; 961 vhen hu paasport expired the Embauy apparent- - _'.' '

ly felt that there vas uttle chance that be couid bave used the |

passpott to travel. me Embusay addad In the Desyatch tefe:red to |

abm thau . ': o

"It is not our Mteneion to re'zeu it wi:hout the Depart- -
- .. ment’s prior approval of tha enclosed renawal applieation,
-+ end. then only upon evidence of a present need for the re=

* mewal in. connection wich his eﬁforr.s :o tetum to the

DocId: 59167870 Page 29




- A “lom‘.:ouc card" t:as pmbably ptepared on Osuald on t.he gtound

,' :'_that he might h.ewe expatrlated huasel.f. boc tbia eannot be detemined: N
o AT e certaiaty and ro auc:h cmx 1s now o’ the "lookouc file AT

Jtae

SE _.'mmotandum dated Hntch 28. 1960 ftom the Department to the Embassy tn:i 5
‘ "' ", Hoscw states tha: a card wvas prepared and t.he custmry toms dsted'i i: L
E Hateh 25, 1900 vere completed dlvecting the preparation of a card. ) EER

The uual notaticn on such Eom» indicaung Eilinv of a "lookouc card”
'm not mde. howevet, not v4a a notation placed on tbe sup that the s
. eard vas withdraw‘x, alao a usual practice. } _ | e U

| On the basis of r.he questionnaire which Oemld had .’;uled out. L
A and after Py review of bia file, the Pasaport Office detemtned that. .
o , .. _.:‘:'_'.he bad uot expatriated hlnself. (See sepatace memtznaua, _"I.ee namy
S '-..:_-omld .- Bxpattlat!.on"). On Augusc 18. 1961 the Departraen: author- |

2 1zed the B:nbnssy in Z-toseow to renew bis passport. for direct recum

S :',3'7: to ths l?nite& St.at;os only.- IE a "l.oozwut catd" vas prepared on

'~~_._:".0m1d. oa tha gromd o£ posaible expatrlation. it vas probably re— o -
T md at that time._ LT BRI

| Omld mde a nev appl!.cation for :enewal of 2 psaspott on : .
o : wzy 24. 1962. and hls paasport was renewed tha same day. but cnly fatii‘f' o
' ’i".{ thlrty days. Apparently thls was done on tbe basls of the Depart- R

','ua:'s earuer authotizar.ion. As previously Wted the Emba“}f h&d
o ,‘4‘:' restticted Oswa.ld's passport to uge for dlrec: retnrn to thﬂ United

! Statos. Ansl. i.a fact. Omld did retz.m directly to the Uni:ed ‘

. ﬂustates.
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& g, ;963 Oavald appued for a pev. passport. on A
'“‘"_"‘“‘“" Jnue 26. 1963 ot the Paasport Office 1n Hew Orlesna. Lou!eim.‘-?,--

: eelled and re:umed to bixn.

v Holland, UoSR, Finland, Italy and Poland. -

. had not expatristed bimelf in Auousc 1961 in comvaction with

o :",-:_’-:" vboso “aeti.uns do not. reflect t.o tha c:adi.c of the !Ini.ted 8tatea

Lo f',j.";_fnb:oad, al;hough not mre than ten carde ln this category are

'-‘x,

L _m preparatlon o! @ "lookout. card" for th!.s or any other toason
";faftar 1960. ;,#»[;A' e T L '

Aceordlna to. the Department s procadures, "looaout c.ard" B

- 1n J\me 1962 (see sepm:ate memotandum, "ue Harvey Omld -

o lepattiation Loan"). r.nd ehla card wauld Bot. have*been remved £rom

HW 12640 DocId:'ﬁglﬁT.BTl] Page 31

li.a appucatioa £ndicatea that hta Prwicma pasapor: van can-

ﬁu applicaeion states that be Lntended t.o stay abtoad tor'_ B

.iton threc mnths to one year and to vi.si.t Bngland, !‘rance. Gemany, o
- As alremdy noced the Department bad detemined that Oswald o

- hu appucatim for tenewal of his passpott m Hay 1%2 Ihem

' ,‘.was no indication in the teports on Oswald gent to the Departmen: |

o Ccmmuu: Party. ’fheze Ls a "lookmt ca:d" 'categoty £or lndi.viduah -

,"’<mpared each yeat.v ‘rhere uas no :equest £ron any other a‘,ency for

e o) R Y

by the Federal Bureau o£ Inveaugatlon that ke was a mmbc: of the '_ )

R lhould have bm prepared when Oswald received a zep&t’d““‘m 1°“° o o




tho fne un:u the Ioan m repai.d.__ ‘ﬂormauy, an mdtvidual': . _;
: .~ g} paeepott ﬂle mld md:leate I.f such a "lmwt card" v‘ms prepa:ed i
- and ‘there 18 Bo ouch indlcatlon in Oswald'a passport zue. Imo O
.. PR Iact. hwwer. hls tepatriation Toan wag repaid o Jamx.aty 29. i%.‘!,
‘ ..'tlve nonths prior to hin applicatton for 8 new passpott.
3 rOt these teaam. ao eard on Oasmld m in the‘ "lookout
S uu. | . _:'__ A <
!he Eew Otleans l’assport AgetzCJ tepox:ted by rux to tha
gty 5.:::5 Depattment on June 2, 1963, tbat Oavald ‘had applied forr a p.a-s-i" e
I ‘po 'me "loo%wut file" vas checzed, no card vag found, an.d the -

. (- - Department aut:horized t‘he Agancy to 1ssue the pasaporg on Jung 25,

. 1953. 8180 b? M. A pathport vas 1asued to Oswsld on the same’ ._

HW 12640 DocId:59167870 Page 32



rxmommx

A':_.-LBE HARVEY OSHALD - L{PATRIATIC\I |
On,October 31 1959 Osaald appeared st the Americsn Embassy

in Mbscow, hsnded ovet his United Ststes passport to a consular

| °.",'§?’ofncer, nr, Richard . Snyder, snd stated to the offi.c‘e that :

'Txfilbs wished to Tenounce his United Ststes citizenship snd thst he ‘;iiiﬂf

?ff;'hsd spplied for qoviet citizenship. .!fi B ) R o
Ths Department determined in August 1961 thst Oswald had

lﬁﬁf not expsttisted himself This memorandum considers the issues

| "it'.,';:'--';f.'.:lnvo1ved m that detemim tion. ;'r’f' RIS i
' A\United States citizen msy lose his nationality by performinotf‘
fi?f;;;any one of the expattiating scts described in the subsections to fi

*"~"‘-"-".".:...“,Se°=i°n 349(8) of the Imig:euon snd Hationality Act of 1952. LT

iOnly three of these subsections hsvs any relevanco in this csse.{:g:jti

;;{Vgg ghg Immigrggion agd hatzoba;igz ggg f{*;, G
= Section 349(a)(6) provides thst s United States national )
:f?if?shail iose his nationality byz i; i?l“_,iff ' S

.Lie"hmking a fo:mal tenunciation of nationality before a

... diplomatic or consular oificer of the United States in

4wt a foreign state, in such form es msy be prescribed by -
-alguthe Secretsry of State' ~A B L .‘

B :”ff;fﬁln accordance'witb this statute, the Secretary has set fbrth

Lffﬂgiithe requisite form and procedure which sre embodied in 22 c F R';gm;;ﬁ?f

f seetion 50.1

HW 12640 DocId:59167870 Page 33



Sections 50 1, 50.2 and 8 l’m:eign Affairs Kanual Section S
: .‘i ;1225.6 (E.mibit) . 'l‘hesa reguhtions pr-ovida tnat; fcur copiea .
" of tha renunciation for'n are to ba e:.ecuted, and tna orig,inal"i
and one copy senc to the Department. Aft:er the Department e
o _has npproved the form it: advises the aPPTopriat:e consulax '
| ofﬁ.cer v.ho may tnen fum:lsh a copy of the form to the pcn:s&n -
| whom it relates. | J T , |
Oswald gave Mr. Snyder the followinu signed, tmdated, | '.
handwritten statement- N T I e -
S " Lea Harvey Cswald do hereby tequest that .
Ll prescnt citizens‘mip in me Unit:ed States of Amesrica S
"-‘--.jba revoked.. TR R SRR Lo
" %L have entered the Soviet Unlon for the

77 exprese purpose of applying for citizenship. in tma
N Sovi.et Union. t.hrm..ya t:he means o£ naturalization. SRR
"Hy reqneat for citizenship is Tiow pending ’ ' ‘

"_-_.»7~.l.j,before the .‘:upvem Soviet. of the u. S.S.R. i

S ey take these eteps for political reasens.. My S
2 vequest for the revoking of my American citizenship - - 7
"o 48 made only after the lon,,est and. most serioua R
. ?,j_aconsiderations SR P S R

ST Ty aggten that my allegiama 1s to the Union R
of Soviet Socialiat Re@ublica. o : R :

gy Osmld was told by ur» Snyder tbat hﬂ Wld ba"e to L
'. ( ccme back ona later date to complete tﬂese fm m s
I qu:tment oifi.cer who mde this decision stated that ha
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told Oswal.d tha: the Embassy was then closed and that

{ -_'-_.M,..__
;u,‘.
Vo
|

the yreparation of the doczmenta would take som time, but

day, or at any other time he appeared when the meassy was

open. lvh'. Snyder hae stated in tesponsa to a recenc inquiry

that: Oawald could accompush hi.s renunci.ation the followi.nv

by the Department that his real reason for th;!.s act;!.on was " o

| ) that‘ -

Hyq ny judgment: comon scuse and sound professional
; _practice advise against immediate action on
.- . 7. requests for renuaciation of citizenship wiere
. .~ . such action by consul might in effect abet
C 077 indivicual acting out of sudden quixotic or
e irrational impulse or other transient influence .
<" to comnlt irrevocable act. of serious consequence. - -
-7 This figf a_particular consideration fin/ Moscow.
-, which fi8 a/f magnet for certain defectiomeprome
' = quizotic types of uncertain mentality and . = .7
" doubtful emotional _stability, [A/ further
-"consideration 1s j,th.e] potential political o
ik -consequences which can result froa remumciation by
- such /a/ person not possessing permanent Soviet

e advice
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This advice by t:be consular officer was ccnsistent witb o
the De;artment s pol:lcy that consular ofﬂcers are to ma.ze
every effort: to :Lnsure that indi.vic’.uals st:at:ino' a desire to
renouuce theix cit:izenship are aana and underetand tha

seriousness and ixrevocability of the act. Cmsular officers

m:e genexally instructed along t.l—-eae lines :ln orientatian _»" -

courses. 4 It; :I.s comon practice to éelay acceptin,, remmciation

" declaratioas 1u oroer to insm:e that the mdivi&u‘.l 18 not .

(

actins on a suddcu impulse which he x»ould later re*ret:..
As noced in t:he above st:atement. t.he Hoscow Embassy s

experienca wit:h t:he case of Hichola.. Petrulli :I.lmstratcs tbe

problems t:hat can occux 1£ such care is not taken tfk.

Petmlli. execut:ed an oat:h of remmciation o£ his Unit:ed States ",'

citizenship on Septembw 3,, 1959. at. the Axmican Embassy i,u
Mosccm, less than two months befm:e csmld came znto the

Embassy. Lat:a: he a:tempt.ed to repudia.te this a.cc. Fw::her- B

wa, gftex- hj.s renmciation, m investioatim of his medical

approved his Ioss cf nacionality certificate cn October 13,

backgrmmd cmducced i.n the U‘nited scates indicated that he
was ‘m 13"&11? com::etent._ On t.hie baais the Departmcat d:l'.s- B

W 12640
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On Hovember 3. 1959. Oswald wrote to the American R

| Embassy in Moscow requesting ‘that my present United StaCes:

’4;;.ij.fi‘~;'.'_¢itizenahlp be revoked In hia letter he referred to his B
' .',gppearance et the Embassy on- October 31 "for the pnrpose of
"oiming the formal papers to’ thia effect. 'l’his legal right
| -~ - W88 refused at that time "  He stated that he wished t.o ‘
: protest this actian," end that: "my applicatiou requestinfv e
- that 1 be considered for citizenship 1n the Soviet Union is - N
B :,;'; m pending before the Suprezne SOViet of the UobR. In the L
~',_",,r}"~"’f event of acceptance, I will. request: xny govemment: to lodge o
( i:l Ha fomal protest regardino th:l.s mcident."" On Hovember 6, |
1959, the Departmen: repl:led t.o Oswald's letter es fa:sllows.:}.m":'.;,A"_'"-i;-'w |

S "As you were informed at the time of your
via:lt to the Embassy on October 31, 1959, it 13 P
& prineiple of the American Gorvermaent that the .
right of expatriation is a natural and inherent
. xight of any person and that the manner prescribed
w007 by law for renunciation of American citizenship is -
.- the execution of oath before a diplcmatic or L
- .. - consular officer of the United Stat;es in :he L e

B ..:"-,established fom. ‘

LoEEL "You are aga:ln informed that you may appear
f‘"_‘-j.'at the Esbassy at any tine during normal business - -~ ... 4
‘- . hours and request that the Embassy prepare the T |
C e v n U necessary docunents for remmciation of eltigen~ - 1 o
Frw - shipe The Imbassy hours are as follows: 9 a.m. -

o0 L peme @nd 2 peme .= 6 pu.m. On Monday, Tuesdey, - . .

o0 Thursday and. Fr:lday; 9 a.m. .- 1 p.m. on kednesday

""" :'ﬁ:;.:.-".f._.'and Saturday. S el S RN
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o cemino this matter. It 13 evident that: he did not:

- s!xan lose his nation.ality by:

| e iAj{i. 6 - }i} ‘ PR S
I'he Embassy was not contacted further by Oswald cono; -

n .’,fexpattiat:e himself \mder Sectioa 349(3)(6) because he did o
" .:"not mke "a fomal temmc;tat:ion of nationality before a - . |
e diplomatic or consular officer of t.he United StateS" 1!\ 3.. B |

fom' "prescribed by the Secretary of State. . =

B, Naturalization In A Foreim State -- Section 349(&2(1) -
“ of the Irmnigration and i.ationalitx Act ' o .

Section 349(8)(1) provi.des that: a United States c:ltizen

c obtainino naturalization in -3 foreign state upon his
YL o application, uwpon an application filed in his
;' tbehalf by a parent, guardian, or Culy authorized
... agent, or-through the naturalizstion of & parent
L having legal custody of such personz" S
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Oswaid vrote in the stacemenc he delivexed to

@}.'-u'_" Hr. ‘Sayder on October 31, 1959 thet he had, applied fot .:j7;f1;1;

;i_.;_m SRR Swiet citizens’xip, altnouch he later denied this

‘o

'(Despatch dated July 11 1901 fram the American‘ﬁﬂbassy,
- .Aﬁﬁfl;Ag; Hbscow, to the Departmenc.) Iu 1901 he shawed a United

A:iSCates consular ofticer a document issued by the Hascow  ;::

‘ -‘H?jcicy Govcrnmen: on Jauuary 14 1960 whicn indicated tnat o
" he never was declared a oviet citizen.* Tﬁere was,
) 71“;;fthere£o.e, 5o basis on which a decermination could have  ‘1V

' ‘?'been.made that Oswald expatriated himself under o

;%%iVif{ii Section 369(8)(1).

R e T N,

. '_{.M'i,;::,‘:gc. lleviance 0 a For ivn Qta"n - Section ?49 2 2
gfh'[ﬂw'f.gu{;f g ghe Immigrat ou_aad ﬂstlonalzty Lot SRR
T !f};fﬂf Section 349(a)(2) provides that a United S:atesciti ‘

T f.lf,,‘shali lose his nationality by. D -
; :i}f:%”"takins en ‘oath or ma?ing an affirmation or other i
it formal declaration of alleglance to a foreign btaCe
v or.a political subdivision thereof'" NI

.{,Q?if fééj'hiiiln the signed statemenc vhich Oswald delivgred to tne ?gfjl‘

. l.'ffff:f§7ﬁmerican Embassy in Hoecow on October 31 1959. he wrotez w€“:: '
R R el T “1 affinn 4L1_jﬁs
n“u.;j;*Aiter the assaesination of President Kenn°dy, an official
. .. .of the Soviet Ministry of Foreign Affairs stated to an officer
S . . - .of the Anerican Embasey in Moscow that Soviet autaorities had
i ("2 < considered Czwald's application for Soviet citizenship, but -
fffggﬁi;;¢}.ihad decided not to approve it because Oswald seemed unstable. R

HW 1264!] DocId: 59167870 Page 39




. C. . T 3 L . .
‘o . - - . .. . . ‘. - . - .
- L . ) : [ L 4 8 -

"I affirm that oy allegian..e :Ls to the Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics T e S .
1 might be axgued l:hat t:his stacemenc 13 an "affirmation, or o

v other formal declaratim of allec,iance toa foreign state" SRR
i "v!.thin the meaning of Secci.on 349(3)(2).' T‘m Departmeut of "‘-j ‘
| State has consistently held hawever, that' | o

S "fox: loss of nati.onalit:y to result: frm t:a:::lnU an
-.oath of allegiance to a foreign state, the ocath
" must be one L wich 18 prescribed by law or by .
-regulations having the force of law' end must be
¢ .~ taken before a competent official of the government .
concerned " (III H&c’cworth Digest of Interna::ional o
. ‘ 218 (1942) o S AT ’

| : nﬂs posit:ion is suppcrted by In Re Bautista s Petiticn, }
( :-_ 183 F. Supp. 271 (D c. Guam, 1960) :ln w'iich the court held
"tha: petitioner s oath of auebiance t:o the Re'public Of the
Philippines did not: e::patr:late hixn bec&use it was t:aken N
o .;_befO?-'e a notary pubuc and not an offic:lal of the Republic ‘
'."-::E"of the Pbﬂippines. ERE B R R s SN i

Similarly. the Board of Imig:atlon Appeals held In the -

T Mpan oc- 1.-..---, 1 Dec. Imm and Nat. Laws 317 (1942), that o
,the f«ullm\rinb azfirmation did not expatriate the declara.nt: ’

"1 do gwear that I wﬂl be faithful and bear true
- - 8lleglance to His Majesty, King George VI, his :
Dy ‘heirs and successors, aceording to law. So hel.p
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" Tha Board held that the individua}. involved had not: expatriateé '

S * himself becaase tma affimation was: ‘jjf'- 'j'.j_j‘“_"‘ ““ :";;,:'.1

R T “not made to t.he Brit:ish Crovm in accordance
et e e with any law or regulation of the British 00
o e - Goverment.  On the‘coa:rary, the obligation =~
* was betveen the appellant on the ove hand
- and a private employer on the or.hﬂr." o
;_. at. 390. -

. The Beard further hbld thats

- "An oath or formal. docldation nentioned by z:he
. statute must mesn not only the giving of the Lo
oath by the individual but the agceeptance of =~
that oath by the foreign state, - An oath of
e 0 allegiance has po real significance unless the
A T . .. oath be made to the state and accepted by the
coo0 7. states Such acceptence on the part of the stata
- <7 must be wade in accordance wit:h the laus of that
- -;stata." Id. ar 320.

e .- Thase caaes in which an individual has been held ta nave
| ti‘,expatx:iated himelf have i.nvolved an oath, declaration. or
1 "?.',',;"iaffitmat:lon before "a compecent: official of t:he government 0
B e eoncernad" and were. "prescr:lbed by law or by tegulations
.:_;;_'_v.:mﬂng the fm@ o T s

v o "' v —:’:-‘»..'

3 -

' o
¥ S
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' .
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i - e
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B Ky. 1936), for ex:mple, the court held that t.ha fcllmd.ng R
._.*___ oath t:aken upon volunt«rﬂy joining the Britlsh Army *_ﬂ__,

e mrked an expatriat:im uader an wlier but substantially ‘
P cimilsr version of Section 349(a)(2) R

: "I * e e do make oath t:hat 1 will be faith£u1 _
.o and bear allegiznce to His Matesty, Fing o « « =~ - -
- . his heirs and successors, and that I will, as in - -
-, duty bound, honestly and faithfully defend hig
.. Malesty, his heirs and successors, his person,
- erowm, -end dignity against gll enemies, and will
. - obsexve and obey all orders of His Majesty, his =
~: -7 helrs and successors, and all of the Cenerals. and
officers éet over me, so help me, God o -2 &t 848‘

C Similax:ly, in Remume v. United States, 124 1- Supp. 851, 852 B
. (n.c.z D. m.ch. 1954), the Court held that the £011w1‘.n°

4¢eclarat£on made upon voluntarﬂy ente:ixg the Royal e

f canadian Navy eXPatr:Lated the individual who made 1:; u;;cer ST

tha sam atatute: , _ | B e e
: ..:,’,-.ﬂx Ve . do sincerely promise and swear (or
veo o o] solemnly deelare) thet I will be faithful and
T bear trua allcgiance to His Majesty. o :

_,;f-:'_hwthermora, even apart: frc:n t:he tequiremant that: an

i -;oath. declarm:ton, or affirm:ion must:. to result in expatﬁa'
T ‘:;f'_‘_. t:lon. be m.ade befm:e ”a cwpetent official of tha government

. ..
."-‘.# ,_‘.' ISR .
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. -_"the person takinu it in ccvmle‘.e sx,bjection to t.he

. state to which it is taken, st least for the period
- of the contract, 8o that it 13 impossible for him
- to perfm the ooliuations of citizenship to this

-eountry

quotino Secref:ary of State Hugbes, III Fac’-wo-'t“\ D:?."est O.&.

. Petitioa, su;:.ra, at 275. Of'wald'a statem,nt could not

. - reasonably be inc&preted t:o have placed him "in complete -
. subjecti,on to? the U.S s.. . L .
Fas: tbesa reasons, it could noz: be beld that Oswald

1959 statement, and t:ha Department has no evic.ence that hs

- -
. ~
[N ~
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Jalbue“xa v. Dulles, 254 F.2d 379 351 8.2 (3 Cix. 1953)., o

Int:evx:nat‘?ml La'a 219—20 (1942), ado:)&:ed in In Re Bau«.ivta s

e consea:ne&" 'and be "prescribcd by 1 &7 or by refmlation havin._., B
t;he fm:ce ot' la#." it hm been held the oath, declarati.an, ozf: o

affxrmati.on must also place '_' . S = |

exp&triated binsel€ under Section 349(a)(z) by his Octobe.r 31 R

mada any other oath o declaration of alleoime to the ' S




o u:x mm osmm o xssnmca oF vz&& TO VIFE,
SR uxs w\mm NICHOLAEVNA_OSVALD

. Sometime in May 1962 the United States Consulate in Hoscow isaued o
%f mv:ff;'f{“fa non-quota immigrant viaa to Mra. Osuald.> Shortly thereaftcr ehe . |
o | xcompanied Lea Oevald to the United States, tcgether with their infant
. daughter. The Oswald family arrived in New York on June 13 1962.MA
'"‘i};there is no queation that Mra, Oswald as the wife of a United States -
o eitizen, vas entitled to nonoquota atatua under Section 205 of the
| lmmigration and Nationality Act. H:mavez', issuance of an immigrant
,-visa to Hrs. Oawald in Mbscow required determinationn under two other
. pmvisions of the Imigration and Hationality Act o= Section 212(3)(28), ‘
. vhicb provides that aliens who are membera of or affiliated with commnist”
R . organizations are inadmissible; ‘and Section 2493(3), ptohi‘bitino the
o j.ieeuance of immigrant visas by Consuls in the territory of countries
'Zjiuhich hsve refuaed to accept the return of persone sought to be deponted i .
'i:; from the United States. The procedures gaverning theae determinations -
'?f'jﬁiare diacusaed in thia memorandum.~ A

4”;1;}»1. gection 212‘32‘282 - Memberahig in a Conmunist Organization

Hhen the visa appiication o! Mrs. Harina N. Oswald vaa received

"-;'the Stete Department ran a file check on her, as ic. does on all viea .;fi*'
Tl;applicants, with the CIA. the FBI avd the Department 8 Security Office. |
'Lirniviaion of Biogxaphic Intelligence and the Paesport Office. All of
L .ghese reporta uere negative on the question reised by section 212(3)(28)..?:7i1
N Thc enly information pertinent to section 212(a)(28) was furnished |
‘~;"by'!mbassy Mbscow, namely that Hre. Oswald had aince 1937 been a member ":j;l;rt
. é,?.éfsi nff.1°! the SOViet Trade Union for Hbdical Horkers. Mre, Oswald had o

ﬁ(raé9 3 of this document contatns classified information.) . =

HW 12640 DocId:59167870 Page 44



" greduated froa the Phamacéutionl Technica.l Institute in Leningrad tn
e 1559, and eince her gradnatien lived in Hinak, where ahs tms ar:ployed ‘ j'::‘-.‘f’ -
| as e laboratory asaistant 1n the Knninches&aya Hogpital. }Sembership o
1n the Trade Union for if'edical Workers' ves apperently raquired for hsr , =
- esployment in the hospitel. As stated :Ln tb.e Coerations }femorandam S
frea. Fmbasay Hoscoa to the Depertnent dated August 28, 1¢ 61
na:bership 1s mtinely conaiderad to ba inveluntary under section :
CoAAa)(2)(IN8) of the Aete. . Lo T
" Section 212(&)(28)(1)(1) of the Izmigmtion and Hationality Act. R
‘proviaes in partinent part thet: o - - -
: (" o any alien who 1s within an{ of the clssses described in
AR sub aragrephs (B), (C), (D}, ( {(F), (¢), =nd (H) of Secticn '
%a )(23) because of memborship in or affilisticn with a party - B
or orgunizaticn or a secticn, subsidiery, branch, affiliate, cr L i
subdivision thereof, mey, if not ctherwise insliciole, be issued . T
& visa if such alien establishes to the satisfaction of the - ..~ ST
-eonsular officer when applying for & visa and the consular
- . officer finds thet (1) such membership or affiliaticn is or -
© _wes involuatary, or 1s or was solsly vhen under sixtesn years
. of age, by operation of Jaw, or for purposes of obtaining -

" employment, food raticns, or other essentiala of 11v:ln° end
vhere necessary for such purposos eee - o o
Embaszy P’oscow, with the concurrence of the Deparment, found

-  that }frs. Osweld'a membership in the Medical ‘Jorsars Union csze under
the exception in Secticn 212(9.)(28)(1)(1) 'l‘his findin‘, :ls consistent

. vitha 1ong-stendme lntemretation concurred m ty the State end

N

:Justica Bepartzaents that meabership :Ln a pro.t‘easicnal orﬂaniss.tion or . . .
o ftrade union behind the Iroa Curtain 15 considared invo]nntmv unless 5.'.-".: e
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” tha membership is acsoz panied by 8o indication of voluntariness,

_such as active p&rticiuation 111 t.he ormnizaticn’s actﬁiﬁiés or holding

. ea office in the orva.nizaticn. State-—.mstiee agreement on this inter- )
'preta.ticn s raflec’ced 1n & record of fomal conferenee batbaen the PR

» L -': 'Visa Cffice e.nd the Imigraticn and ﬂaturali‘.aticn Service on JlllY 149 o
Bogin

End

- '1955. T‘nat mterpmtatioa is currently embodied in ths Confidr.-.ntial '
Conf idential

A;:pendix, ﬁppendix A, to ths Yisa Puemlation of the Department, 22 c. F.R.
42.91(&)(23), Hote 3, last :lssued on Decexbor 9 s 1060 Paragreph 3.3 '
reads as follo'usx ' ' - L )

R 3.3 H&nberahip In mesa c*"anizstions

" Ran¥% end file meﬁberehip in proscribad nAass err’anizations
in Ccmuniat snd Camunist-controlled countries rmay in general,
. 4F police repressicn or political or economia discrininaticn is
- or was the coercive factor bringing ebout euch nembership, bs
. considered involuntary within the wesning of section 212(s)
T (28)(I}(1) of the Aot unless the alien ectivaly particlipated .
.. - in the organizstion's activities or joined or remained connscted
. with it because of politicsl or ideclogicel convicticns When an _~ Co
' alien is refused & visa because of yoluntery membership in a .
-7 . prescribed organizstion of this type the report submitted to
the Depnrtr.ent pursuant to Appendix A, 22 CFR 42,139, Bote T

Confidentia.l . 8hould show tha circur:st&nces 1ead1ng to tha decision.

HW¥ 12640
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On Hew 26 1953, tb:e Departznent of State tren...uitted to the United

’ Statcs Hisaion in Moscov R commication From the Deputy Attomey

.General stating that the Attomey General had invoked Section 243(g)
g8 the result of failure by the Soviet U«zion to accept the return o.t‘
s fanens deported or scuz,ht to be depcrted frcm the United States. o '

DocId: 59167870 P;age 46




HW 12640

V écm.rdingly, Censular f‘!fi&rs xwr'a in.,twctﬁd ts diec:ati:me the E

B umc’si'ms P m" in ef’fect, snd raadva ug i:m!gmn% visa if ﬂt-ner- B

. wisa q\.alitiei. |

md In FI 1063 mz such viara. vere 1mea. .

Y

c ..ammce ef imiwmzzt vlsms mﬁl adviaed by t,ha 'é;”!’&m"t of %tat.»a _ L

to the ecutmry. It sﬁwl;! be u~te«i 'waz wntion "’3(@), wea
imr:&ed by the Attorasy Gwaral, &J’)li%s to 2 eruntry, or mere
meifiz:alq to United tatea wn:;al&r Cffit:c'rs at~ tlrmed ia sz.ch
emntriec. Tze aectiem does ot ereate ina},i "i‘-ihty f:xr szr‘ |
paruculsx* &lien or cla.s:s & E\Jiéﬂ&, hut wis dwicne«d to cx:ert. "
presrum an cam triog w.icn fan&i ta racs lva dapert&es Dmm the

Uaiwd ‘\'tntas. In tzaest, “5; pmﬂn preclal=d fm rﬁcsﬂﬁu, ;

L 155*.1:1‘*5?. ?lsa kec-msa bf t'xe fvali%f‘t¢ua of mwt.jv.vx .:43("- may

precs:aﬂ to s Unlted AaLa L c‘.sulzte in smthbr cmntry whare t‘xa _ o

. Seeticn "43(5} dMs mt centain any pr;wim::n far s:aiver. aov- o
cwr, tho Jnstics Du:m.rt.umt hes c"naidwed tewt mch wiwr powrs
&18&«! xmwr the ganeral gewra of t“a “tnmoy G&aml src.nted b/
tho m. conforences w«.m held by n.e Bepmrta nts cz’ 3:,at.e end Juetiee
trm uzm te tisee sims tha atatuta had beecme ap.ﬂimble relating tc:
mce&:.res far hsmdling Sectlm -?43(3) cdses end ;wuciss in gmting
vniwrs. lg faeﬁ, dzs,site t.qs a;apllcatim of Sav:tis:n «43(») 66& _.
hmigmt vism vore 1saued 1:: bascew in tha ten-.fasr pericd erx:!ing L
Juria Jﬁ, 1“}63. 1:: n’ 1%4, 97 imai;,?snt visas vers ismmd in *ubscow,- »} :
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© o In general, the policy for granting valvers. of tha 'prdi;ibit;iona' o

ot Sé@ﬂdﬁ 2,3(g) vas that the statute would be vaived in order to . e

prevant separation of fzzilieo, ;,,&A, 1% vz:uldbe \aived in the esse.

- o ot peracne eligible 'fo;f nonéquota or firat pr‘ai“er_enc“e sviaas__z.fr This

*. policy is currently reflectod in Part ITI of the Departasnt of State's
Vica Handbook, 22 C.F.R. 42,120, Procedural Note 2, lsst fssiod on -

February 15, 1961. thevza‘taﬁas:

T

HW 12640 DocId:59167870

2 ¥alvers of ernctiops imposed under section 223(r) of tha tat,

Sanctions under section 243(2) of the Act are cﬁrrentl;f

_1n effect sgainst persons residing in Ciachoslovakia, ~ - -
. Pungary, end the Union of Sovist Socislist Republics, -
* The senctions will bo watved only in indivicdusl weri-

toricus cases in behalf of a beneficiary of a petition
£1lsd by ‘& reputable relative pursuant to section 101(a)

K (27)(8), or persgrephs (2), (3), or (4) of section 203(a)
- of tbe Act, The waiver may alao be granted for an ellen .

reaiding in Bungary on vhose behalf a petition has besn

‘- epproved under secticn 203(2)(1) of the Act. The
-, . endorsenent *Benaficiary(ies) grented vaiver(s) of
.1 sencticns imposed under section 243(g) of the Act®
... vill be inserted cn approved petitions and forverded
©., 7.7 to the respestive consuler pests, .. The grant of a . oL
. walver of semetions to the beneficiary of an approved
- petklon autordieally ineludes the spouse and childrsn

of the beneficiary; (Azended 2-15-61)

' In ceses vhers a petition vas previcusly epproved by -
- the Service without a waiver, the conmsular officer - -
+- -’ should forvard a-request for a waiver, in duplicats,
<. direct to the epproving district office. Such
.+ request will be proccased by the Service, the dscisicn
- ondorsed therecon, and & copy returned diroctly to the
. - consular post, If in any cass there 13 speclal urgeacy -
- in cbtaining a 243(g) vaiver bocause of the date of -
~-explration of the individual's exit permit, ths requsst S
- for vaiver should clearly state the date of expiration
“of tho exit pormit acd indicete the neme of the. . -

petitioner in the United Statez who shculd bs esked

- te defray the eost of telezraphio notification. 1 that ": S
. tppears wba,neceasary.A P,
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Y
» The statutory procedure for handling petitions for non—quote or  i ;_iiTv'
'%i.fffff.fpreferenca status by raason of relationchig calls for 8 detenninatian :f'%‘w
U of eligibility for such status by the Attome:f General, ead the |
 L,rcspana1bi11ty for'maLing 8uch determinations has been delegated by
;v-.the Attornqy General to the District Directors of ths Immjgration and
. 'l'ﬁhturalizatiou Service. Since in tha Oswald csse the relative (hnsband)
,A:'making the petition for non-quota status ves 1n Hoscov st the tima of
ﬂ.itha application, tha petition uas forvardsd by the Eubassy in Fosoow ‘
o thrcugh the State Depa.rtment to the Diqtrict Director- -in Sen Antonls,
= Texas, the office having jurisdiction over Csdaldls dcniclla in tha '
'. (T L Uhited Statee. In accordance vith the precedure worked out between tha :'
- State end J’ustics Departments and reﬂected in Procatural Fots 21
. quoted above, the Diatrict Dix\.ctor was to note his detemimtion ag to R
- e waiver of Sec’bion 243(g) st the same time @8 he made his deta-minatioa "
; d ’of engibility for ron—quota status under Section 205(&). B T
,‘ In the Oawald ca.se, tha District Birector of tha Irmigration end AT
‘};Haturalizaticn Servica informed the Yisa Ofrice of the Stata Department | |
L by 1mer of Februa.ry 23, 1962 that the petition for non-»quota status
_-had been apprmred, but thet. waiver of the sanetion un«er Section w(g)
1Pfi.eas not authorized.. No reason for disapproval of ths uaivar wes state& - '
.'31n tho Dietricﬁ Direetor's letter, but 1t 1s cl cer from the ;nmnal_ o - -

.'_ c.
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" onder o of tae Irmigration snd eturallzation Service. that the refusal
_to mthoriza the w&iver vas baaed on Camld‘s statements emd atti.mde

' ~paither Oer'ald, nor a person rakinv an a*plication by reasen of

wlationship to him, vag entitled to any special or diamtionaxy

| '-E‘n'mei‘its. The substancs of ths Imi"rauicn and ‘Iaturalize.ticn Service B : .
commniestion vas trensnitted by the B:.pari;snt of State to tho United

3 States Fnbe.ssy in P’.ovc-m. - o o . SN
On Me.rch 15, the Soﬁet M‘fai.rs Offica of the Sta.te Departmem s
advisad the Viss Oﬁ'ica cf tha Dmarhent ss follove:

,K’: sov bolicves it 15 1n the intorsst of the IS to mt Loe

N Hsrvey Osvald and his fanily cut of the Soviet Union snd on

their wey to this ccurtry as soon es posslble, - An unstable
:  cheracter, whose actions are -entirely unpredictable, Oswald may -
- well refuse to leavo the USSR or subsequently attempt to return

froa Hoscow by bia vife @d child, - o

. """ Such action on cur pert alss would pemif. the Soviet * = .
Government.to argus that, altbough it hed issued an exit visa

- %o ¥rs, Osvald to pm\.nt the separation of a fanily, the United

' " 1asue her a8 visa. C’bvimly, this would wesken our Smbassy's
position in enccurszing positive.Soviet eotion in other cases -

h L in‘volving Smriet citi zen relatives of S citizena, o

?h.ts representation vas In e.ocord u:lth the Department's asta.blisbed

A - policy of m to obtain pemisaion from the Soviet gov.mment for

perscmﬁ he.ving e]aim to 4.merican citisenship amd close relatives of

tlmerican eitizezzs to leave the Soviet Union to join their fzmilies
'f'in the United States. |
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- States Governmont had inposed a forcad esparation by refusing to -

emmee

" shile 1n tho Soviet Ualon.. The District Director considered thnt o } el

there 1f we ghould malies it Jzpossible for him to bs acc‘?mpaniefl R



A

Thereupon, en Yereh “‘7, 1%4:. t&xe Eﬂting é’b;inlstreter, Euruen '

H et Smrif;f and «"cmmhr zfi’a.rs, eda,, ased 8 lett.er tp 'e.:e q:nszn* seianar

o e b v ey o e mpeee

of tbo I*":s-i*mtinn and ~aturali- ti«n "c;wice, w*‘a:t ant of Ju tice,-

requeeﬁn.tf: reconaidrzrst.im of t}va daeiairm not ta vaive t.ne ;u-«visions

o of ecum 443(5) in the esse of “rs. e,mm. m text. of tis R

BW¥ 12640

,wpartannt's latter is a3 !‘ollwss o S j:'.-_:.-'_‘ S

Tne eass of :tra. ..srina He Po Mswnld has bezn brought to my
. ettontion. ¥rse. Osvald s tha vifs of ire Lee Hervey Tswald, an
~imerdcen cfbizea, snd 4z codlying for sa lmnlzrant vige at the
. . Endbeesy ab Yogcows Sho hes been granted exit documeantation by the
. .Seviet suthorities and the Imhaesy is gmamud t> ecnsider her caae .
sunder tho provisisns of Section <l,.(::)( (‘)(1) r-f the Imi;ratio*x .
v end Ke t‘c-nalit; ict. : : -

DU !Icuevar, t*'e ye;artmnnt, has asv boen infnmed ty tha qtr;bt
T+ Dhrector of your Servics ab Sen tonlo that, yvhile the ,eti*.i:m o
o prenting ¥ode Cshald nenquota statx.s for imaiprent viss purposes -
- - haes been approved, tha o&ﬂﬂui’-‘vn aralnst the igsurnce of imigmat

ﬂs as in the Suoviet Unfon imposed pursuent to Seetion 243(r) of the

.7 et will not be waiveds T should lﬂfe to revmst your meonsidnr&tiaﬁ L
‘,._{of that deelslons. . . o e R

I ap‘:recints the diffienlb; t.nis case’ ornsents f:xr ;r*ur servlca, :
. becsuss of Nre Ceunldta taax»mun.., snd the fact thnt grenting e walver
sf the sancticn mskes it eppesr thet this Covernment is osslistinga 7.
. persan vho 1s not allogether entitlcd £3 guch =gslstance. Howevsry, =
. U3f tha frbagsy at Moscow ia unzdle to lssue Mrs. Uswald = visa, 1t
. wonld eppsesr thsb she and indirectly the tsuslds' nowvbern ellld ere
_being sunished for 1re C(swald?s cerlier indlacretisnse I might .

.. #lso polnt sit thet this Covarusent hes r.@:ra &4 ¥z Ceweld 2 1"” o

. ot &SCO.CB for r@ahiu tion.

Hore 1'-%-1',"31., hemsve:r, 15 the poss.;bilit; that. if l‘rs. led
“-‘.-vio not $ssusd a vise by the iwbissy, the foviet Covernzant vill bs
-+ 1n & positicn to clsia thet it has d*ne 21l it can to prevent the -
. geparaticn of the femily bty issulng lrge Uewald the raquired exdd -
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| follavar

_ , *_‘_“M pmiasien, tut thst. thi..; Gﬂvamert hm reﬁzsed to 1ssue her a

. viza, thus preventing her froa aceccpanying ber busbarnd snd childs
This wuld wosken the Zzbassyta sttetpts to encwurage positive

eetlen by the Sovlet suthorities In other cases molving Soviet“ ‘

T rolatives of Uaited States eltizens.

.. 4n the best interusts of tho Unitsd Stetes to kave Nr, Cewnld
" depart fras the Sovist Unfon @3 soon 22 pessidle, I reguest that -

g Alfter 8 mmber of taleghone eonversations between tbe Stat:a
Depar’tment end the Imi-'ratlcn end Sammlixahm verdve, the II;’-a’

: ;‘repli&d by letter of huy G and a—rue& ts vuive tbs sanctian of

Sectton 243(g)s - The tost of the IM lstter of ¥y 9, 1562 s s~

The gnrvica fil& mlatir" to the 839 of }:rs. ¥arina H P

: 0%*&1:1, subjeet of your 1'.-ttd:2‘ cf ¥arch 27, 1262, has 'been
RSN emmlly revisved in thia offiea.-

. Sestior 243{g) of the Imulgraticn end Hatiocvality Act. Your =
. Jetter states that preventing Krs., Cowald from accezpanyinz bevr
- lusbend ard child to the United States would wesksn the attuapts.
.. of the Exbassy in Yescow to encoursage positive ectlen by the
" - United States eitizens. Your letter also statos that vaiving of

' ?__pf ths United Etates..

Dand: 59167870 Page 52

Becwuno of those considerations ar.d bocauan 1 balievs 1t 1a” SRR

the Seoticn 2!.3(9) ssnction bo velved In Hree Coveld's ceses - 0

_ o Febmary 28 1”62, the Di.,trict I‘imctor at Ssn Ar.touio T
. wrcte tha Soolstant Director of tha Visa Cffice that ke declimed - .
220 te welve in Hrs. Covald's case the senctices eairst the izsusnce
" _of ismigrunt visss In the Sovlet Tnicn irposed pureusnt to

8Boviet wutkoritiss in other cases involvirz Soviet rolatives of - . '
' - sanoticts im bekalf of Krs. Oswald weuld be in the best intersats




el i=le R

_ In view of the stes Az rmmecrat'xticm ‘zada n your letter of ..
T  March 275 1982, you sre hareby adviaed thet scnctions Impozed R
e Sn o parsesnt €0 estdom 243(0) sf tho Irfzi;rmiﬂn and Katio:zallt; ket
Lot are bm‘ey \mivau. in bcaa.u’ x.f 8. Cswalr.’ . T
< ’ . & tha abzwc-equo ed axed snga of lettere miiestus, tue walvar af
A ":3 'T.aqti.m 43(;;) in th-s wsa of *<rs. { fwnld wza r.at nandled &g 2 rm.une _
) mttar. "';’e sf:cns in tha Vtaue De;artmr«t wha re nlarl; d‘sal aith e'm.,,mar
.pmblma uriam&\ in Im '.’ In cm'ztrf.eu srete tast rmaarls tc gmt
o '..wa.ivers-in .:'acticn 23(z) . cssee iawlvinb classs “aracnsl ralaunahzya
weTe v'ery ram and tast the .;ta..\. fe ertr:zrt re:*uestod rrnsid«»rat :n._

in e-acn of thaae case-s b] the mai;r tin w& zturslizatiog aarvica .

. i’entrsl ‘fﬂcu. T..A Tearan fv!' ""ﬂrt;ac'zt eencern wos tl&e dasira ta

TN

.._Obviste t,:: Bch."‘:dtJ for the s:mss:as of in .ar* ce*x elts zens ¢ trawl. .' -
: E to e mir»s cﬁustx‘? b x'meiw ® viss far v"'.ic'x they varw ctﬁcwiaa -
q.uau‘zea u»des’ t:m heu:. Et‘. ?»114? a?"tant m t.‘*e ‘.\en\rtmt's .- : ; A_ ~ :

-'”:.'ocncrsm mt to ::!x er the. .,wieta &2 axcusa far rurusme “1" ?@mit" |

’ *‘-‘ cther S#wea of _v'aric4 cit{vsns. L
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S mmm OSHA!_D oo MEATP\IATION'!QAH

. On June 1. 1962, Oswald rece!.ved e tepatrintlon loan from »:
o the Amrican Embassy in Ifloscaw to enable hin and his wife an& i
V-‘-.__"chud to retum to the %nited States. ‘rhe a::mmz of Osamld'n |
| loan wag $435 71. and it vas 1n the fom of three 3teamship i
‘ u.ckets £rosn P;otterdmx to !!ew York plus a mau porciou of the . =
:“jcost of railway tickete from Moscow to Rottard:m. Oswald repa!.d | _
| _'7“ehe £a11 azount of the lomn ia tastallwnts. A schedule of the
- installmnts is attached (Exhibiz 1 This uemrandmn an.alyzesv
? tha authod:ies and procedures umer which this loan was. gmnted.

s 1. smmow wmmrﬁ R T _fg-_, R

o 5 v.5.C. 5 1701 authoris:es the Seeretary of s:ate eo: "v-' SO

S "(a) mke expendltums, fzem auch emounts as may
" be specifically appropristed therefor, for unforeseen.
o egereeneies arising in the diplomitic snd comsular .
-7 pervice snd, to the extent asuthorized im appropriation @
Lt - Aees, funds expended for euch purposes may be sccounted
IR L fox in accordance wlth section 107 of Title 31 « . « "

RS ; Binca 1947 the Departmeng o£ State 8 ammnl Apprmyriation Act

e has include& 8 suné "foz fxpenses necessary :o enable the Secreeary
S -
Qﬂ : of Stste to mat unforesem emmiee ariaiug in the Diploenatic md -

Ccmsular

P A N A R I A
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&'onaulaz Sewi.ca. co bs eﬂp@aded gursuant to tha mquitemnt of

:;i__kw_-.__: _i s«:.-.»um 291 of the Revtsed Statuta (31 v.8.C. 107).'*. In recent ... ' .
: ynarss, the accomyanymg Eoust’ Reports s&a:e thaes IR ydd ;
o '.. - “ﬂ'.i:_’ '3‘]lff?5:';lni
SPE S . “Z’heso funds. sre used fo*z teuef and repntriatien S # A 33{11
S " loang to United States eitizens ebroad ard for R IR L
- ethar emavgeneies of the Departuwens. Repayments : R .
)w,} of sire loans are deposited in miscellamecup L it
me:lpta of the ‘i're°sury. Co5e )., frf 4y 3qau~7 1 Seso (,%,J ii‘,'-' 5'&3
. | évc?ww %WfM*ﬂMmu” wNY
' - For, £isca1 years 1962 and 1963, cngress appropriated S
Uj/ sx,soo 000 for these purposen. Bemen 1953 end 1962 the eum :in 93T ﬁd%
appmprlated ammauy for these wrpaeea had been $1 000 000. : ?rm H £y
' o g - these amounts tha Secteta:y of Scma has amually allotted appmxi— e
S mtely $100 OOQ to me; the eapeases of rnpatrtation oE 1nd£gent |
: United Sta.tae nationala who rvquest repatriation loans. A chart |
. {..‘ L ahm»mag a breaadm of egpenditurea from :hia allotmnt for t.he past
PRESH iive years 13 sttached, (Exhibie 2) ... ICEE RO
RS\ X mmmo*as covrannm mc"vmm | s T E
_ : Undst the Depsrtment's reﬂulati.ons repa:rf.ation loang go K R
. t”!eeticute Untted Beates natimls are amthotized by ths Dcpa:tment
Gl etysmes o
% ‘- SR %, Inveatxwation shm that the United StaCes
T v _nattonal vill puffer uncue hardghip 1f ke does not
St - return to the United States, that he is without -
S .« -velatives or friends either 2broad or in the United
- 8tates who sre able and. willing to assist him
S ..~ financially, epnd that he is vuable, through employ= @ ..
A m: ox othetwiae. to obtain ﬂmda for aupport or for L
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'

.

. ¥eturn paasg"e (an mitial telegram may ba cent to-
_-._selatives or friends in the United Stotes throuch
the Depa:tment ag Govermenc ezpense); or

O S VU P

R i

LU T ep e United Statea uagional fs nor s
» Y ..+ . tho cause of a situation which is damaging te the
.. .00 prestige of the United States Govermnent or which
eonstitutes a compelling reasonm for exztending
wsf.atence to effec: his retum. (7 FAl 5 423 1-2)

'nze Departmnt coasidered that Omld'ﬂ contf.nued ptesence 1n PR

- &usta was dama_.,ins to the ptestige of ths United Sta:es because

- of his nnstable charactet and prior ctitieisma of the United Statea. . -

L -_The proviaions of subeectlon "b" vere, the:efore, applicable. I’he

- ..Departmant. souaht. hmver. in accordance with subsection a," to _ 4

(: :‘ cbtain funds tor the Osvalda repatriaticn from both Oswald's mother" o ' i

' : . md iran the Intemational Rescue Cm:mittee.. EeLther effort was . _ | l
G Cemesesstal. ULt e

'!hese regulatim furthet provide that tepat:ia:im Icana may L
' be 3ranted oaly to Unlted s:ntea nati.onalsz EEER R L e
| "u. h‘ho ara tn completa and unquaationed T x
L pcﬁlesst.on of heir citizenahtp rl.ghta; : ’ Sl e Tl

TR "b. Hho are. enti:led to receiw Untted
o ltates paseports; .

R "c. Whoss loyalty to the United States -

R R T Government is beyond question, eov to whom the - -
Lo T U . provistons of section 423.1-2(b) apply.” [“The -

, s 0 e United States national is in or {s the cause of

Co s U T a situatioa which s damaging to the prestige

S ‘oi the Unlted States Govemmenc or wh;lcb
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o ?._,4".11-'1 “

T T mstltutes a cmnpening reascn for exteﬂding
S lsilo o - assigtance to effect hig return."l (7 PA;:!
R PR | 623 2-1) . o

o .Omid nﬂt tke requirem:s o£ &ubsectim a” (aee sep&rate
mmaﬁum, “lea Barvay Gmld .- Expa::iaticn") and "b" (sea
sepa:ate memoran&xm "Lee Hamy Omald - Pesspazcs”). _ Aa for

subsectlon c," the provisieas of Section 423 l-Z(b) appued ag

Teeted aboves T BRI I
i'he Department 8 mgulations provtde th:.t all repattiation loans o
mﬁ& be apwproved by tno Depatmnt (7 724 § 623 3-1), und thae prio*: B
to rpmgval of my loan the Bepartmenc will £irst endeavar to obtain
( | fnnds froza the 1ndividua}.‘a faﬁily ox ot:her private aources. oo
. (7 ¥AY S &23.3-2) Battz of zhesa requimmen:s wam met in ths Dawald
!-oans ars limf.ted:

RN \."g "o tha pinima auount required to cover :ranspottation
Lo Ttv . snd subsistence while en roste to the nearest contline .
7. .- ental United States port . « » » The cost of transe

- . portation shall be limited to thirdeclass pasgage by.

"“..;: .-sbipy loans ghall not bo granted to cover travel by
‘pu except: R -

SRR "a, Io aasen of euergency; or

LT "he Whem no othey maans of tmnaportation
" by surface routa added to _unavoidable expendi- -

i kures while awaiting embatiatica exceeds the cost
e of ait mvel." (7 Fms 423, 3-3) C :

e e e e P F et o s

Omld's loan vas sufficient to cover only the least expensive tr&zm-‘

portation £mn ﬁoecaw to Rev York. o - ’

‘ Repacriattcm .
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Bspatrlat:lon !oanm are also authozized (snd vera granted in

= the Omld case) Eor the alien wife aud chilém of s Un:lced States
- _ mtienal melving a repatriation loan, in order to avoid di.v:lsion

e o faaiuea. (7 mx § 523,3.5)

-

Baeh appucant Eor a repatriatim Ioan ie required to aign
.' fan :pplica:ion setti.ns £orth ths folloving Momtim (Oswa!d’
v res;:onaes are in bracmts)z | .

ff,,‘ 1. Your nave in full.  [Lee Harvey Oavald]

.~ "2, : Place aud date of birth, [Nev Orleans, La. .
ol Oege 18, 1939] - .
2 "3.. Rumber, place, and date of 1ssue of your
“i-- : lagt pessport,  [No, 1733242, Los Ar-geles.

P4, Perioda and places of residence in the

17" United States, and pertoeds, places end. Rt

.- parpose of resldence gbroad.  [1950-1956
- Fe. Worth, Texas, 1956-1959; U.S. Marine
= 7. Corps Active, Duty Stations; Log ‘Angeles,
27 Galif., Atsugl, Japan, Sugi Bay, Fhilli- S
s pineg, ISey l959-1962, }Sinss. U.8.8. R,
7 resfidence}l
.. Previous meansg of livelihood or wpyort,
.o, ineluding eccupation, salary, when temine
“7 atedy and name end address of last euployer.
o (Act:ive Puty U.S. Marine Corps, Radar . .
. . Oparator, Rauk E1-E2, Active Duty Temmine . -
«.. ated Sept, 10, 1959, Bommrable Diacharge oL
- Received}

o . of dependents who will travel with you, .
“r {Marina ¥. Oswald, Wife, Russian; June Lee
- Qswald, Daughter, American} I
- Pergonal funds or property in the Unlted States
. or sbroad, estimete of amount, exact location
Par and pataoa or !.nstitution in charge of them. L
(Hme] . S .
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) ) T - .- ot )
L -0,
e e

L ”8.,' 'Efforts made to obtaLn ﬁmds from prtvate '

S UEFTT T T T o for donations te, International Regcue
T T .. Commfttee, 251 Park Ave., South :
. .Bew York, B.¥. I have not b@en notified
o v . of the resslt of petition] -
L Dw o vl ®ey - Any previcus advances of United States .
e T T Government funds racedved (indigate mouat, :
oo .7 from whom and when). [Hone] :
" . "0. Rotimated ancunt which you and yeur
" dependents will require for repatriation
. {emprosaed in dollars). Plezse note that
. it 18 necessary to {ndicate just how much
ef the cost of your return trip you cam
', pay yourseif. [$800.00 ($20{) 00 caa be
st pald by wmyself)] : -
70 ®11.. Hesies and sddzesscd of relati.vaa, fri.ends, '
- . employers or other interested or ganizaticas
- .. vaich may be ecked to provide funds for -
o Ui you and your depevdents. [Intexmational
g Rescue Committee, 251 Parl Ave., N.Y¥.,N.Y.]
. e, ™12, Permsnent or-last addreas in tho Unlted
' . Etates to which you desire to retumn.
!7313 Dnvanport St., Fe. Horth, I‘ezas} "

:Gwald was also xequired to. sign the follwing afﬁmatiom :_' T

"1 solemly declare thal I am a onal United _
S:aten national, that I have not lost ny citizene - o
. ship and that all the statements in this opplicaton
.. ‘sre true. I herchby opply for a loan of the United
el L D0 Gtates Govermnent funda for repatriation for wmyself

- s -~ ;. and my dependents herein naved. I promise to repay

“sources and the rogults thereof. [Peeition = . -

oo o all funds thet may be advanced to me, ard to keep . v ~.'- e

pmeen 20 ghe Departwont of State, Washington, D.C., informed
e of wy address after my arrival in the United States
R © ., wotil guch time as the losn is repald n full.” o

| ‘!ha cmen: tom ef this effimation ststes 1n addltion tha: the
; appn.m: io destituw and vi.ll. ngb be £umished a pasaport nntll

hie loan 1- regmid (7 PAM 423.5-2)

s e m e am t v ——— - -
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- Each reeiyient of a mpatrtaum lo.an ie required to sign a

S P —— RS SO

$ L e 'ipromisaory no::e by ufu.eh hs premiseé to repav without mtetest, R
- to the freazmrer oﬂ the United S:atea, upon demr.d the e.mount - ,
Yo af his zepatrlatien lom. The note also at:ates: T
el . ™ gupther understand and azreo that after ny
T repatriation I will not be fumis.,ed a pasaport.
.~ - . for travel abrozd until my obligsatica to relmburse
" < the Treasurer of the United States is liquidated. :
- (7FAH8423605) . S
- a copy oE Oswald's noto. is attacaad (Exhibit 3)
Au paaaports of p:.rsom recelving repatriactoa loans are S
’ .requtred te bc Et&u&;iéd as valid oaly for smm to the. United 8tates.

i (rraas 423 7-1)

- ur. . gmmRaL PROCEPURES | R ) R

o United St&tea nationals such ag Osmald who requeet repattlatim .

:’usutama abroad apply for such asalatance to coasular ofﬂcsts "_' ‘

o R »a: Ameri.ean Embasaies ax Cansulntes. - & consulat ofﬂcer in:ervieva o

oaeh appucant to insura tnat tbe applican: is & Bnite»d Staces _ -

| citim and fa. destitute. The appli.cant must execute :he application § _: 'A )

_ lcm xeferred to above befcre the emnular officet. 'rhe original SR

| - :appucauon is then noms.ly Eorwarded to the Department by pmch

) lfand s proceased by the Office of Spccial COnsular Servicea (scs) SR
in the Qu':eau of Security and Coasular Affai.rs (SCA). ‘ﬁte D“Partmen;: o

| uay anthartae a laan 1n advance of recei.pt of the emcuted appu- By

‘ ) "eazio@n fom, a6 in the Oswald case. vhen the facts are alteady known _"' -'_>

o '_to tlw Department. -
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Each easa is xevf.ewed in the Protecti.om md weliare Divistam

. -',.'af_ cz scs to inwre cmplianca with the mmlacims zeferred to abwe
. md detemina wheth»er funds are avanable from any other scurces, '-:._- - SR
weh 28 fel&ti\f%. friande, enzployera, or other mtemsted s
orsanizations.-- ' ‘ | ' | | |
1n casee 1n uhi.ch political quesr.iozzs are imrolved such aa
wimu a foreign govermwnt has requeated the resmval of the nppli.- =
cant. and in an cases such as Oswald'a which i.nvolve tepatria:ion o
= !rom m U.S.8 g. or Bloc cmmtries, cleaxance by the pcliticsl deck o
“tavolved is obtained In the Gsuald case, the Office of Sovi.et Affnu; o

alpported the grrmt oE a loan. T

Iﬁ £unds ara not available ftom othe: soutcea. the Department
accs oa the appucation for the repatriation loan. amd mom aay
o:her azency wbich may be cmcerned et bave evidenced mterast. , In
the Osmld case. the Departmnt infomed tho FBI on Karch 27, 1962. | ‘

that: Oamld hru& appued !or a :epa:rtaticu loan zmd that the loan
haé been auchorized » S N AR

Vhen s post receives approval of a loaa, 1: obtaim 8 5
prmiaeoty note frosz tha applicant in the fom referred to abwe :
m males tha f‘m‘ls or. tfﬂ“S?Ortation t!.cketa avanable. 'rhe o
Ftomissory note i.s sent by tha ng to the. Departs:en: fot couection. T

- m D‘?artment's Office of F’inzuea tharaaftar undertakes to obtain "
. . rePﬂ)’mnt oi the loan. These proce&ures wara followed 1n the e
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1EE PARVEY OSWAID =- EMERGENCY LOAN RECORD

o Prcmissory note e*recuted at Ametican Bn:baasy 1n Hoscov in
TR tml of §435. 11 for trsmsportetion Iiouccw-sew Yoxu:.

e
A\

mcns'f 13, 1952

o neeetved $10. 00 (cuab) frozn 08%1& 2793 Hetcedea Street. T
*0 . Fe. Vorth, Temss. Fosted d dogust. 14. 1962. ' L

" SEPTEMEER 3 19@;

o Eecnivad $9.71 (mmey order) from Osvald, 2703 }!nrcedea Street.
- Fe. WQrth, Tems. Pos:ed Segcember 6. 3962. : .

' "ocrom. 10, 1%2

© 7 Boceived $10. OO (poat:«l mcmey ordar) fren Oawnl& 2703
. Mercedeg Street, i‘t. ‘v?orth, 'l.'exan. ‘Posted October 11, _1902. B

- Wn 13, 1962

Raceived 610.00 (pcs:al money order) from Osmld, Sox 29!5,
Dallas. Texa.a. . Posted Rcvemner 20. 1962, .

o Received 6190.00 (two pos:al money ordera) £rom Owald. ;5'53“
) Bu 2915. allae. Tma. Pos:ed December 12. 1962._ S ' L

JANDARY. 9, 31963 . . o Lo , F

L Receivecl $100 09 (poatal meney ondet) frm Omm Box 2915.
- Dallas, 'rexaa. Pogted Jarmery 10, 1963. L

";-mm': 29, 1963 .

. Beeeived $105 00 (two noney orders) from Oswald Box 2915. ,
. 'D&llaa. Tem. Poated !’ebruary 7. 1963. - RADD INFULL.
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: L o - June 1, 1962. .

 PRO; .Js ‘I‘O RESAT rw Im. 'AéSISTA c;, Umu FOR P:,«AT'ZL) fots |

oblifFate myself to repay without interest to the Treasurer ¢f the

I, Lea Harvoy OS .ILD, upon rexcoiut. oi‘ tr:_nsvcrt.ut'on tuc aL': for L
r:yaeli‘, Wy wife, exd my dauvghter for trangportatlon froi toscow o 7o
" . Bewr York, purchased on iy Lﬂhnj by tha Amcrican Exbasar, iloscow, do -

. % - United States-upon demand, in legel tender of the Untted States, ....c} ‘
Cioe b oleews, €03t of these tickeis, winus the __centribu ;:gjﬂy{‘*g_z_: i mdp xmard
v R the:.r cost. . = P T ;-_: B T N P B

J The cost of t e trcnsportation is as follows: .

1:,3 . . " o L :- L : 'l RER "._ :-. . ]

' (1) Sueam‘lip tickets - Poutcrda:x-ﬁcw Tork s oo T

IR ¢ 199 per adult, 820 for infant) L e T ey

(2) 'lml tickets = I'o.zcow-}:o tterdan .0 - - _.'105.9!{ l'@ub].'e'sr‘"~ ,

(52.97 I.ublcs per ad..lt) L Lo R AT

: I have cc*xhr ‘outcd 90 Ru lcsx to"ard t, ce of the reil tickets. .. 4

“Hence my obligaticn is {118 plus J17.71, tha lcllar eqaivalent of Wegk

_ : Ruﬂe.,, malking & total of -,143,.]1. S i P PR
ae - . . . Lo . . 3
S P |
v I understund t*at 'q; obl ;amcn to :ey;v t‘xo surn hm ch *t&tea wil‘ §
;.~not, be discharped until the Treasurer of the Unitsd Ctates ac ;.ad.y )
recoives in lcg' 1 tcuda.r of tle um.t.eu “ute.! ;ull r'nsv.‘;r'vt of Y'-.at sum. \

R i 4

.; I furthcr um.erstaml au" agree wt mter m; roputrmt Len I m.n : 5

. -3,
PRI
-
‘-
S
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not be furnished a pesaport for travel sbread until my eblipe! .ion to
rez.huise the ’hcasurer cf t‘le lni.ted Stat u—:s is Lmz.* abeu.

5

Repay 1@ n’c, of _ tbe & ount. of U 15 Ic 11 may bc obfaz .ed bv t"a ﬁcpart‘.ont,
of %ate froq any mcoies now or hereafter duo me from the, Yeterans

' Ad,uniat.zatior or ct,}- o o ag ency of L;c «Jn,.ted Ztztes Lovc. ame r-.,.

Local a"dress‘ irofel Bcrlin, ?’Mcm .nR o Ve
Urite:l .,a..es adcruas‘ 13 m.ve,r.pc.\t & urLC 23 Mrt Y ur ‘
T ‘ R N )
- B xa !ﬁ:‘ﬁ

uITZ\' 3501 Lo TR T s T Lee parvey skl

awa «/u& e{/—‘f{ 2'(, w4,/,
- Wififred €. Williamg -
.. Americen Fribassy

~ -Yoscow, "SR A LTI e e

v Lt - Lt LT . - W eeeele s .. . - wow e e

an - . ORI - - - - N ’ H
. . - . H
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Form No. DJ-96a
(Revog-'7%3)

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

[C]apPPrOVAL
(] see ME
[ JRECOMMENDATION

D EDGE ON OR BEFORE

[:] THE SIGNATURE OF

ANSWER OR ACKNOWL-

e ROUTING SLIP
TO: NAME . DIVISION BUILDING ROOM
Mr. Mosk
2.
13,
4.
[C]sIGNATURE ] comMmENT 1 PER CONVERSATION

[[]weEcCESSARY ACTION [ ] AS REQUESTED

[C]NoTE AND RETURN [ ]NOT

E AND FILE

] cALL ME [C]Your INFORMATION

PREPARE REPLY FOR

REMARKS -

Crm™

o tetl 3

R
o st Jen

ot @ iz T

From H.E. Hoffman, Department of Justice.

fol o2 2o loee - 3130 7T

(o2 Bk A 7
(s2H A%/W &'D’/
FROM: " NAME BUILDING, ROOM, EXT. {DATE

L5 7 610 | T

Sridasy Liw 25T
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© ' OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
£o10-104 |

UNITED IST{\TES‘ GOVERNMENT
Memorandum

70 _ : Nicholas deB. Katzenbach ) DATE:

Nov 29,1563
Deputy Attorney General o '

FROM eon Ulman, Second Assistant '< , _59
ﬁOffice of Legal Counsel 4 o 0%, e
4 , . ) g( ©»
SWECT: H,R. 9232, 9233, 9236, 9237, 9240, 9246, B

“~/£§#“23q;)‘2331, 2332, 2340, bills to amend
~ Title 18 U.S.C. to punish violence against
certain federal officials. :

In the absence of Messrs. Schlei and Reis I am re-
sponding to your urgent request for the views of this
Office on the constitutionality of the above-numbered bills. .
-The time available has, of course, not permitted us to make
a comprghensive-study of the constitutional problems involved.

Existing law: 18 U.S.C. §§ 1111 and 1112 define murder ,
and manslaughter, and provide penalties for each. 18 U.S.C.
§ 1114 (Supp. 1963) applies these penalties to the killing
of certain federal officers while in the performance of
their official duties. Those protected are primarily con-
cerned with direct law-enforcement functions. 1/ High of- -

- ficials such as the President, Vice-President, Department

1/ § 1114. Protection of officers and emplovees of the
United States. '

- Whoever kills any judge of the United States, any United
States Attorney, any Assistant United States Attorney, or any . .
United States marshal or deputy marshal or person employed to
assist such marshal or deputy marshal, any officer or employee
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation of the Department of
Justice, any post-office inspector, any officer or employee
of the secret service or of the Bureau of Narcotics, any-
officer or enlisted man of the Coast Guard, any officer or
employee of any United States penal or correctional in-
stitution, any officer, employee or agent of the customs or

- of the internal revenue or any person assisting him in the
' execution of his duties, any immigration officer, any officer
or employee of the Department of Agriculture, or of the ‘
Department of the Interior designated by the Secretary of
o . - - (Cont'd) ' )

e

' - o
B - . .
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. heads or Congressmen are not included. Section 111 of
Title 18 provides penalties for assaults on any of the
officers named in § 1114 while engaged in the performance
of official duties. : :

- The President, the Vice-President "or other officers
next in:the order of succession'" to the Presidency, as well
as the President-elect and Vice-President-elect, are pro-
tected against any threat of bodily harm by 18 U.S.C. § 871.

Summary of bills: The ten named bills fall into three _
general iclasses. The first class, which includes- H.R. 9232,
9236, 9240 and S. 2331, makes a federal crime only attacks

|

~on the President and Vice-President. 2/ The second class,

1/ (Cont'd.) Agriculture or the Secretary of the Interior .
to enforce any Act of Congress for the protection, preser-

' vation, .or restoration of game and other wild birds and
animals; any employee of the Department of Agriculture
designated by the Secretary of Agricilture to carry out
any law or regulation, or to perform any function in con-
nection with any Federal or State program or any program
of Puerto Rico, Guam, the Virgin Islands of the United
States, or the District of Columbia, for the control or:
eradication or prevention of the introduction or dissemi-

. nation of animal diseases, any officer or employee of the

- National Park Service, any officer or employee of, or as-

signed to duty, in the field service of the Bureau of Land
Management, any employee of the Bureau of Animal Industry of
the Department of Agriculture, or any officer or employee of
the ‘Indian field service of the United States, or any officer
or employee of the National Aeronautics and Space Administration
directed to guard and protect property of the United States -
under the administration and control of the National Aero-
nautics and Space Administration, while engaged in the per- -

~ formance of his official duties, or.on account of the perform-
ance of his official duties, shall be punished as provided
under sections 1111 and 1112 of this title.

2/ S. 2331 in addition names the Chief Justice, who is
already included in § 1114 as a "judge of the United States."

-2
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which 1nc1udes S. 2330 and 2340 and H.R. 9237, prov1des
penalties in addition for violence against the heads of
Executive departments (H.R. 9237) or persoms eligible for
succession to the Presidency under 3 U.S.C. 19 (Speaker of
the House, President Pro Tem of the Senate, Secretaries of
State, Treasury, Defense, Attorney General, Postmaster
General :Secretaries of Interlor Agrlculture Commerce, . -
and Labor) (S. 2330 and 2340). The third class, consist- . 3
ing of H.R. 9233 and 9246, and S. 2332, includes members . i

[P U

 of Congress in the protected group. Of this class, H.R.

9233 includes also all persons appointed by the President
with the advice and consent of the Senate. H.R. 9246 and
S. 2332 1nc1ude heads of Departments '

. The bills can be separated on other points of dif-
ference.: Some (H.R. 9232, 9233, 9236, 9237, and 9246)

o merely add the protected off1c1als to existing § 1114,

and thus: ;relate to homicide and assault. Others (H.R. 9240,
S. 2330,°2331, 2332, 3/ and 2340) also denominate attempts
or consp1rac1es to commit v1olence against the named

’ offlcers ras federal crimes.

Further those which ut111ze § 1114 relate only to
violence done to officers while engaged in, or on account
of, their performance of official duties. By contrast,
those which do not rely on that sectlon are not limlted
by reference to official dut1es

‘Discussion: The central constltutlonal question as to each
.of the bllls is whether they are within the power of the

federal government to enact; that is, how far the United
States may make criminal and punish violence against its
officers. 1In re Neagle, 135 U.S. 1 (1890), strongly implies
that the Unlted States may take any ''necessary and proper'
steps to safeguard its interests in the safety of its offlcers
Ex parte Siebold, 100 U.S. 371 (1879), holds that in protecting
an admitted federal interest (there federal elections), Con-
gress may exercise, either exclusively or concurrently, the
power to keep the peace normally exercised by the States.

And the constltutlonallty of present § 1114 was upheld
without discussion in Barrett v. United States, 82 F. 2d

528 (7th (Cir. 1936). | e

HW 12640

3/ Although drafted as amendments to § 1114, S. 2330, S. 2331,

S. 2332 and S. 2340 are in effect independent of present § 1114
and are therefore treated as ‘creating new sections ‘

-3-
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As a general proposition, then, the United States

may validly make criminal and punish violence to its .
officers while in the performance of their duties, or

in connection with those duties (e.g., revenge for official
acts as in Neagle). . But whether it may punish violence
~which is disassociated from official duties performed by 4
a federal officer may be less clear. And, if such a line =
is drawn, it is not clear what falls within "official duties." -
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Three cases have considered whether certain acts may be
punished even though no connection with the officials' duties
. may be shown. As noted above, 18 U.S.C. § 871 proscribes any

threats against the President, Vice-President or other successor,

- or the President or Vice-President Elect. In United States v,
Metzdorf, 252 Fed. 933 (D. Mont. 1918), an indictment under
- this statute was held defective for failing to allege that
the threat in question had been made against the President
in his official capacity. The court reasoned that Congress
could constitutionally protect only federal officers, and
thus could protect them only as officers, and not in their-
Private capacity. In United States v. Apel, 44 F. Supp. 4@2
(N.D. Ill., 1942), however, this reasoning was rejected in
favor of that expressed in United States v. Jasick, 252 Fed. 931,
933 (E.D. Mich., 1918). Jasick held that whatever intent lay be- -
~hind the threats, or whether communicated to the President or
not, they were per se "a menace to the peace and safety of the
country,’ and "a breach of the peace and incitement to disorder
- and violence.": From this the Apel court apparently drew the
 principle thatngzﬁg'against'the President, whether done for
public. or private reasons; were public in effect, and could
_therefore be proscribed and punished by the United States,

In the nuclear age this reasoning seems clearly correct,
at least as applied to the President and his immediate succes-
sor. That each is constantly on call by the national security
agencies is widespread knowledge. Thus a statute punishing
violence against them "in the course' of their official duties
would in effect apply in every case. - ‘

As applied to Congress and the heads of Executive depart-

ments, however, this result is not so clear. The Court in In
re Neagle, supra, felt bound to make an exhaustive examination
'of whether a Justice, going from place to place within his cir-
cuit, was engaged in his official duties. It might well be
questioned whether a Congressman or Secretary of the Interior,
for example, would be engaged in official duties while on vaca-

. tion, or attending a party in New York (though mere presence in

. Washington, if compelled by duty, might qualify as official, cf.
In re Neagle, supra). S ' .

. The constitutionality of the bills which punish violence
against officials other than those (such as the President) con-
stantly on call thus turns on whether their protection is

- '"mecessary and proper" to the functioning of government or the
- ' exercise of any of its powers, Const., Art. I, § 8, cl. 18.

-'5.-:..
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This clause has receivéd an expansive construction. Under the
"necessary and proper' clause "the choice of means . . .. pre- _
Sents a question primarily addressed to the judgment of Congress. -
If it can be seen that the means adopted are really calculated
to obtain the end, the degree of their necessity, the extent to
which they conduce to the end, the closeness of the relationship
between the means adopted and the end to be attained, are mat-
_ters for congressional determination alone," Burroughs and
Cannon v. United States, 290 U.S., 534, 548 (1934).

It is also settled that "[W]hen it is necessary in order to
prevent an evil to make the law embrace more than the precise
thing to be prevented . ., ., [Congress] may do so." Westfall v.
United States, 274 U.S. 256, 259 (1927). Thus in- James Everard
Breweries v. Day, 265 U.S. 545 (1924), the Court held that, in

.order to enforce the prohibitions of the Eighteenth Amendment .
against dealings in intoxicating liquors "for beverage purposes,"
Congess could prohibit physicians from prescribing intoxicating -
malt liquors for medicinal purposes. Similarly, Congress may
Punish a misapplication of funds of a State bank, in order to
guard against possible weakening of the Federal Reserve System,
Westfall v. United States, supra. It can regulate wholly intra- -
state transactions in order to protect and make effective its

‘regulation of interstate transportation. _Shreveport Rate Cases,
234 U.S. 342 (1914); Wickard v. Filburn, 317 U.S. 111 (1942).

Congress, we think, could reasonably conclude that violence
done to federal officials so affects the federal government that
federal jurisdiction to investigate and punish is necessary. It

' could reasonably conclude that violence to such officials on any

- ground, private or public, so breeds disrespect and contempt for
federal authority that the national security is endangered, cf,
United States v. Jasick, supra. And it could also conclude that
in order to protect against violence on "official" grounds it
would have to protect against all violence to officials, since ,
the man is indistinguishable from his office for purposes of in-
vestigation and custody of ‘suspects, Thus, even if they embrace
"more than the iprecise thing to be prevented, Westfall v.
United States, supra, all the bills in question which cover vio-.
‘lence to Congressmen and high Executive officials, irrespective
of whether limited by reference to official duties, seem consti-
tutional. We believe that this is certainly so with respect to
the President, the Vice-President, the President and Vice-Presi-
dent-elect. ' R

e
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In considering the constitutional issue note should be
taken of the legislative effort following the assassination
of President McKinley., This effort foundered on congression=
al disagreement as to whether it was vested under the Con=
stitution with the power to make it a federal offemse to
commit violence against the President without reference to
whether the act of violence was connected with the performance
by the President of his offlcial duties, '

Following the assassination the Senate passed a bill,
S. 3653, 57th Cong.,lst Sess., the first section of which
provided :

That any person who shall within the limits of the
United States, or any place subject to the juris=-
diction thereof, murder the President or Vice Presi-
dent of the United States, or the official next in
succession to the President under the Constitution
and laws of the United States shall:be punished with
death * % % (35 Cong. Rec, 3128)°

The Senate thus did not 11m1t the bill to homic1des

related to the Pres1dent s official duties,

A House bill (H.R. 10386 57th Cong., lst Sess,), deallng
with the same topic, was reported by the House Judiciary Com=-

‘mittee with a limitation which would. have restricted its

application to offenses committed while any of the same offic:
ials was "engaged in the performance of his official duties,

or because of his official character, or because of any of his
official acts or omissions.'" '~ (H. Rept. 425, 57th Cong., lst
Sess., pP. 3). Some members of the Committee felt that this
limitation was not required with respect to the President
because he was always engaged in the performance of his official
duties. However, since there was no agreement on this point

- and because it was felt that this argument did not apply to

the Vice President and to the members of the cabinet, it was
agreed to limit the application of the bill as indicated above
(1d at pp. 2-3, ‘see Appendix.). <

=7 '.»' |
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- The House never acted on H.R. 10386, When S, 3653

was referred to the House Judiciary Committee, its con=-

stitutional scruples, as reflected in the Committee Report

- (H. Rept, 1422, 57th Cong., lst Sess,), led it to the

position that Congress did not generally have the power to

punish offenses against officers of the United States simply

because they were such officers (p. 3)s it viewed the power to

enact criminal legislation in this area as derived from the

necessary and proper clause of the Constitution and limited

to those situations in which the offense was committed while

the official "was engaged in the performance of his official

duties, or because of his official character, or because of any

of his official acts and omissions" (pp. 3~5). The committee .

was of the opinion that the President, at least, was continu= - i
- ously engaged in the performance of his official duties from i

the beginning to the end of his term (p. 5), It pointed,

however, to fanciful situations with respect to which some

"wise men and leading lawyers' felt otherwise, such as the

situation in which the President on a private visit to New York

might be killed at night by a burglar who -was unawdare of the

President's identity (p. 5).. - /

The Committee believed that if the statute, by covering
every assault against the President, should exceed the power
of Congress, the Supreme Court might well strike it down in
its entirety, thus refusing to apply it even as to those
situations in which Congressional power unquestionably existed.
This fear was based on the decisions of the Supreme Court in
United States v. Reese, 92 U.S. 214; United States v. Harris, o
106 U.S. 629; and Baldwin v. Franks, 120 U.S. 678 (pp. 6-10). ‘

The House Judiciary Committee therefore amended the Senate
bill so as to make it conform in substance to the previously
reported House Bill (H.R. 10386, supra); i.e., by limiting it
to homicide, attempts, and assaults related to the victim's
official duties (pp., 1,3). The Committee added, however, a
section (section 13), establishing a rebuttable presumption
that the official wa{ "at the time of the alleged offence
engaged in the péerformance of his official duties" (p. 3).

The bill passed the House substantially in'that form. 35 Cong. -
‘Rec, 6507. : : o , =

-g-
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The bill as approved in conference did not limit its

.. application as regards the President, Vice President or any
officer of the United States upon whom the powers and duties

of the President had devolved to homicldes related to their
performance of official duties; on the other hand with ‘regard
to officers in the line of the Presidential succession, the

-statute would apply only if the crime was committed while

" such officer was "'engaged in the performance of his official

duties, or because of his official duties or character, or:
because of his official acts or omissions.' 36 Cong. Rec.
2407. The House agreed to the Conference Report. 36 Cong.

‘Rec. 2420. Delaying tactics by Senator Bacon of Georgia,

- however, prevented its adoption by the Senate prior to the
- end of the 57th Congress. 36 Cong. Rec. 2953, 2956-2961, 2961~

HW 12640

2964.

The arguments which lead the House Judiciary Committee to
limit the bill to offenses against the President committed in
connection with the performance of his official duties were

essentially. three: First, that criminal legislation enacted

under the necessary and proper clause of the Constitution in
order io protect federal officials must be limited to offenses
relating to the victim's official duties; second, that there
might be some offenses affecting the President wholely uncon-
nected with his official duties, such as a homicide by a burglar,
or a killing by a fishing guide during an argument on a vacation
trip (H. Rept. 1422, 57th Cong., lst Sess., p. 10), and third,
the line of Supreme Court decisions which the Committee inter-
preted as standing for the. proposition ''that a statute of the
United States defining and punishing an offense against the
United States in general terms, when the act is committed within
a State, must be so framed as to show on its face that it can
apply.only to offenses of which the United States has jurisdic-
tion" (id., p. 6); and that "the court will not separate the: .
good- from the bad, for it has been repeatedly decided that. the
law to be constitutional must. in terms be confined to matters
within the constitutional power. of Congress to control "

dd., p. 9.

In today s context there is much doubt as to -the force of
these arguments. To begin with, the decisions on which the
Committee relied in l902{have 1ost much of their precedential -

-9 -
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“value. A person as to whom the application of a statute is
constitutional is no longer permitted to attack it on theé
ground that there might be some marginal situations in which

its application might be unconstitutional; "the delicate
power [of the courts] of pronouncing an Act-of Congress un-
constitutional is not to be exercised with reference to hypo~
thetical cases * * * " United States v. Raines, 362 U.S. 17,
21-22, and the authorities there cited; United States v. = .-

National Dairy Corp., 372 U.S. 29, 32. TIn any event the

courts will construe a statute so as to restrict its appli-

cability to the constitutionally permitted area. United

States v. National Dairy Corp., supra, United States v.

. Rumely, 345 U.S. 41, 47.

The latter' method of constitutional interpretation was .

- applied in United States v. Metzdorf, 252 Fed. 933, 936-937
(D. Mont.), which involved a prosecution under a statute (now
codified in 18 U.S.C. 871, supra) which makes it a crime .to

threaten the life of the President. The court stated that

Congress could make such threats punishable only if they re-
lated to the President's public character and capacity.
However, rather than hold the statute unconstitutional in
its entirety, it limited its application to threats relating
to the President's official duties. Other courts have had
no constitutional difficulty in applying the statute to any

type threat on the life of the President. See the-discussion;

supra. =~ . -

' The Committee's secéﬁd‘point, inVolVing”ﬁhe'séopq of thefl>'

necessary and proper clause,
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fails to realize that the meaning of the term "necessary"'
-varies with the context. McCulloch v. Maryland, 4 Wheat.
316, 413-414; Armour & Co. ve. Wantock, 323 U.S. 126, 129-
l30 Hence, what may be ''mecessary and proper" w1th respect
to a deputy marshal, may be utterly inadequate as far as
the President is concerned This seems to have been the
ratio decidendi underlying the decisions (su ra) under

18 U.Ss.c. 871, suEra, taking the position that in view

of the President's unique constitutional position and

“the national dangers ar151ng from homicidal threats
directed against him, require the statute to be construed
as not limited to threats relating to the President s '
official dutles.

The Commlttee s third p01nt was based on the possi=~ -
bility that there might be some situation in which the
President .should be considered as having shed his official
capacity. The Committee, however, itself refuted that

. argument. H. Rept. 425, 57th Cong., lst Sess., pp. 1-2,
reprinted in H. Rept. 1422 57th Cong., lst Sess., p. 15
and see Appendix. Under modern conditions the President’
is always on call. The extent to which an officer in a

. standby capacity is on duty depends on the circumstances.
‘Armour & Co. v. Wantock, 323 U.S. 126, 133. His tour of
duty may  -include the hours of relaxation and amusement
(id., at 128, 132-134) or even the time when he is asleep..
Farley v. Unlted States, 131 C.Cl. 776. If firefighters
are considered to be worklng while playing cards o¥ listen-
ing to the radio (Armour & Co. v. Wantock, supra), and st
matrons in a penitentiary while they sleep (Farley v. iz2f¥77
United States, supra) the same certainly applies to the
President who is constantly available for any emergency
that might occur.

In H. Rept. 433, 57th Cong., lst Sess., pp. 2~3 the
Committee took the position as to the Vice President that
his only constitutional function is to preside over the
Senate; hence, that he performs his official duties only

- when the Senate is in session. This argument overlooks _
‘the fact that the Vice President constantly is in readiness -
to step in at a moment's notice should the event occur
-that requires him to take over the Presidency. His duty

o k o 11 -
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may be "to stand and wait'" (Armour & Co. v. Wantock, supra, .
at 133) but, nevertheless, in the present posture of world
and national affairs it is a crucial one. There would
appear to be little doubt that the President, the Vice
President and the first in line in the Presidential succes~

sion are constantly engaged in the performance of their
©0fficial duties.

- 12 -
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Aggendix :

'H, Rept 425 57th Con ress, 1st Se551on, to accomganx

- H.R, 10386

"PROTECTION OF THE PRESIDENT AND THE SUPPRESSION

" OF CRIME AGAINST GOVERNMENT"

 Pp. 1, 2. 3:

"It is not unreasonable to contend, a constitutional
government having been ordained and establlshed (and it
was intended to be permanent and to have the power of self-
preservation), that the following provision of the Consti-
tution empowers Congress to make laws protecting and pre-
serving the lives and persons of the chosen officers of

" that government, the agencies through which only it can

operate or exist as a government, at all times, whether

. such officers are engaged in the dlscharge of official"

duties or not, and whether an attack is made because of
the official character of such officers or of some Offl-i

vc1a1 act or om1551on of the offlcer assaulted

* % % K

"Charged with these and other duties which call for
unremitting and constant attentlon, how can it be said that
the President is not always engaged in the performance (that
is, in and about the discharge) of his official duties?
True, he may do other.things while so engaged, but we .can
not 1ndulge in so much refinement as to say that the Presi-
dent, while partaking of his meals or walking or riding for
recreation or amusing his chlldren, is not at the same time
engaged in the performance of his official duties. True,
the acts mentioned are not official acts, but he does not
cease to be offlclally acting even then. (In re Neagle,
135 U S., 1, 55-56.) o .
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So, should such a thing occur, if the President
is engaged in a personal quarrel as to some private matter,
while that act is not an official act he is still in and

about the performance of his off1c1al duties as President. -
As to the Vice-President and members of the Cabinet no such

claim can be made.  The Vice-President can not act until
Congress meets. His constitutional duty is to preside
over the Senate. » :

WREASONS FOR LIMITATION.

WThese views as to the President do not obtain, how-'
ever, with all the members of your committee, and hence
the limitations found in section 1 as well as in sections
2, 3, and 5, 'while engaged in the performance of his offi—
cial duties, or because of his official character, or be--
cause of any of his official acts or omissions.’! -

"No constitutional or other well-founded objection
in this regard can be urged to the bill as drawn, in our
opinionj but it would be open to serious doubt and give
rise‘to'much contention if these words were omitted.ﬂ

‘"If the President is ‘always engaged in and about the
discharge of his official duties the words do no harm.
If he is not always so engaged, and if Congress has no.
constitutional power to enact a law that will punish the
assassin for killing the President when done to gratify '
a purely personal spite (not because of his official
character, acts, or omissions), and when the President .
is not so engaged and the act is committed within a State,
then these words are necessary." - - : :

| "Your committee; after full and carefuipCOnsideration
and research, asserts that the Federal Constitution and

power derived therefrom is in itself and entirely independ-’
ent of the. States broad and comprehensive enough to. protect,

ii
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maintain, and preserve the Federal Government, and as a
direct and necessary incident of such power Congress may

- make laws to protect and preserve the lives and persons

of those of its officers who are clothed with and repre-
sent, in any degree, the sovereignty of the people of the
natlon. We have not traveled outside the principles estab-
lished and enunciated by the adjudged cases or the express
provisions of the Cormstitution. .An attack on or an injury
to an officer of the Government, when he is engaged in the
performance of an official duty, or because of his official
character, or because of an official act or omission, is an .

attack on and re81stance .to the Government and its authorlty."-

iii
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President's Commission on the

. THE WHITE HOUSE

° WASHINGTON

September 24, 1964

Dear Mr. Rankin:

I have today received the report of the Commission
on the Assassination of President Kennedy, thus '
bringing to completion the careful study which was -
initiated on November 29, 1963,

While the work of the Commission has now been

- completed, there remains the task of winding up its

affairs, preserving essential records, and bringing

_ administrative matters to an orderly conclusion.

I appreciate very much your willingness to continue
for a short period to work with the Administrator of
General Services to accomplish this task, and by this
letter I authorize whatever help and support may be
necessary for this purpose,

In my letter to Chief J'ust1ce Warren I have tried to
express something of the debt which I think all
Americans have to the Commission, and to all those
who assisted in its work. Let me now send a word

of personal thanks to you for your own great contribu- -
tion to the successful completion of this heavy task.

The Honorable J. Lee Rankm
General Counsel

Assassination of President Kennedy
200 Maryland Avenue, N. E,

Washington, D. C.
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PrESIDENT's COMMISSION
ON THE
AssassINATION OF PresipDENT KENNEDY

EARL WARREN, 200 Maryland Ave. NE. J.LEE RANKIN,
Chairman General Counsel

RICHARD B, RUSSELL WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002

JOHN SHERMAN COOPER

HALE BOGGS .

GERALD R. FORD

JOHN J. McCLOY October 5, 1964

ALLEN W.DULLES

Mr. Richard M. Mosk

66 Cleary Court
Apartment 708

San Francisco, California

Dear Mr. Mosk:

When I last wrote you it was the intention of
Mr. Rankin and the Commissioners to convene and sign copies
of the Report for members of the staff. However, as you
have undoubtedly learned, the members of Congress became very
busy and then they adjourned until next January and it became
impossible to reach them for this purpose. We therefore pro-
ceeded to mail the complimentary copies to staff members without
signatures because we were certain they would not like to wait

several months to receive them. Perhaps at some time you
will have occasion to be in Washington and can bring it with
you.

.Both Mr. Dulles and Mr. McCloy left almost immediately
on trips abroad and their return is uncertain. The Chief
Justice is now completely absorbed with the work of this new
session, so procuring autographs as we had wanted to do, has
become a problem.

It will be a little while before the rest of the volumes
are complete. Most of the testimony is in printed form but
preparing the exhibits for inclusion in the volumes is a slower
process. :

We are all very pleased with the reception that the
Report has received and all of you members of the legal staff who
participated are indeed deserving of congratulations.

Best wishes,
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EARL WARREN,

Chairman
RICHARD B. RUSSELL
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER
HALE BOGGS
GERALD R. FORD
JOHN ]. McCLOY
ALLEN W, DULLES

Presipent's CoMMmissioN
ON THE
AssASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY

200 Maryland Ave. N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002 ’ . J. LEE RANKIN,

Telephone 543~1400

MEMORANDUM

TO:

Jo Lee Rankin
General Counsel

FROM:. Richard M. Mosk

SUBJECT:

VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHTS

A recent amendment to the Federal Tort Claims Act renders

General Counsel

the Government but not its employees liable for copyright infringement,

T4 Stat. 855 (1960; 28 U.S.C.A. § 1498 (b) ).

"Hereafter, whenever the copyright
in any work protected under the copyright laws
of the United States, by a corporation owned or
controlled by the United States, or by a contractor,
subcontractor, or any person, firm or corporation
acting for the Government and with the authorization
or consent of the Government, the exclusive remedy of
the owner of such copyright shall be by action against
the United States in the Court of Claims for the re-
covery of his reasonable and entire compensation as
damages for such infringement; including the minimum
statutory damages as set forth in Section 101 (b) of
Title 17, United States Code: Provided, that a
Government employee shall have a right of action
against the Government under this subsection except
where he was in a position to order, influence, or
induce use of the copyrighted work by the Government:
Provided; however, that this subsection shall not
confer a right of action on any copyright owner or any

assignee of such owner with respect to any copyrighted -

work prepared by a person while in the employment or
service of the United States, where the copyrighted
work was prepared as a part of the official functions
of the employee, or in the preparation of which Govern-
ment time, material, or facilities were used: And
provided further, that before such action sgainst the
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United States has been instituted the appropriate
corporation owned or controlled by the United States
or the head of the appropriate department or agency
of the Government, as the case may be, is authorized
. to enter into an agreement with the copyright owner
- in full settlement and compromise for the damages
. aceruing to him by reason of such infringement and to
séttle the claim administratively out of available
appropriations. . . ." : '
Generally one who infringes a copyright is subject to an
" injunction restraining such infringement, 17 U.S.C.A. 88 101, 112,
However, 28 U.S.C.A. § 1Lo8 (b) seems to limit remedies against the
Government to actions in the Court of Claims. See S. Rept. No. 1877,
86th Cong. 2d Sess. (1960) (". . . the bill would waive the sovereign
immunity of the United States for‘infringement of copyrights:by ex~
tending the provisions of Section 1498 of Title 28, United States Code,
to permit an action in the Court of Claims for a copyright infringement.").
Also it has been stated that "The language of the bill is to the effect
that the exclusive remedy of the owner of the copyright against the
United States shall be only in those cases in which the infringement was
made with the authorization or consent of the Government. It would, there~
fore, follow that all. other infringements would not transfer liability
to the United States Government."  £§.
As you know, some of our exhibits are photographs appearing in
LIFE magazine. I would recommend that we request permission to publish

these photographs. Dr. Goldberg claims that‘this is the practice followed

by many Government agenciles.
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While there is very little authority on the point, it has
generally been said that "the right to publish and copyright private
letters generally belongs to the writer or his legal representative

and not to the recipient." Howell's Copyright Law 51 (Latman ed. 1962);

Keplan and Brown, Cases on Copyright 15 (1961) (Brandeis and Warren relate

the sender's right in his letter to be "the more general right of the
individual to be let alpne." U Harv. L. Rev. 193, 205 (1890)). The

writers df the unpublished letters with which we are concerned hold a

common law copyright in them. 17 U.S.C. 8 2 ("That nothing in this Act
shall be construed to annul or limit the right of the author or proprietor
of an unpublished work,.at common law or in equity, to prevent the copylng,
publication or use of such unpublished work without his consent, and to
obtain damages therefor"), A common law copyright is a valueble property
right. There is some question as to whether this common law copyright

would be divested by government publication. While there are no cases on it,

the better view would seem to be that it would. Stiefel "Piracy in High Places'-

Government Publication and Copyright Law, 24 Geo. Wash. L. Rev. L23, 432 (1956).

8
Title 17 U.S.C.A. 8 8 provides, "the publication or republication by the
Government . . . of any material in which copyright is subsisting shall not

be taken to cause any abridgement . . . of the copyright." It would seem that

the "copyright" referred to would be a statutory copyright. Once the document

is published, no common law copyright exists. 17 U.S.C.A. § 2 Wheaton v. Peters,
34 U. S. 591 (1834). Thus, once the Report is published, the authors of
various letters (and Lee Oswald's heirs) will lose the very valuable literary

rights that would come from the letters.

DocId: 59167870 Page 86



-k -

It would seem doubtful that the United States could be
sued for the violation of a common law copyright in our particular
" case,Title 28 U.8.C.A. B 1498 (b) applies only to statutory copyrights..
The Federal Tort Claims Act., 28 U.8.C.A. é671 et seg., provides for
general governmental liability for torts, with & number of exceptions.
Courts have said that "an action for damages by reason of infringement

of a copyright is . . . one sounding in tort. Turton v. United States, -

212 F. 24 354 (6th Cir. 1954). Before the passage of the 1960 statute
there'had'been some speculation that the Federal Tort Claims Act covered

infringements of statutory copyrights, see 3 Davis, Administrative Law,

470 (1958), although this contention was generally refuted. H. Rept. 624,
86th Cong. 2d. Sess. (1960); Stiefel, "Piracy in High Places - Government

. Publications and Copyright Law," ASCAP, Copyright Law Symposuim No. 8,

6 (1957). However, this refutation was due to the feeling that the Federal

Tort Claims Act embraced only "common law torts." Howell's Copyright Law 48
(Latman ed. 1962). '

While certain intentional torts are excepted from the operation
of the Federal Tort Claims Act, 28 U.S.C.A. 8 2680 (b), (including defamation),
not.all intentional torts have been excluded. Thus, several writers have
suggested that a suit could be brought against the Government on a theory
of invasion of privacy. See Davis, supra.; 0'Donoghue, "Some Possible New

Fields in & Narrowing Act, 7 Vand. L. Rev. 180 (1954). If this is so, there

seems no reason why sult could not be brought on a common law copyright theory.

(a Right of Privacy theory might also be applicable in the case of these letters)
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However, it is likely that the Commission's Report would
fall under the exceptions to thé Federal Tort Claims Act for acts done
in the execution of a statute or regulation or for acts within the
discretionary function or duty of any federal agency or employee.

28 U.8.C.A. § 2680 (a). While the courts are in hopeless confusion

over what a discretionary act is, compare Dalehite v. United States,

346 U.S. 15 (1953)((h3§) with Indian Towing Co. v. United States,

‘ 5=

350 U.S. 61 (1955),fit would seem that decisions and actions by an

executive :body guch as the Commission should be considered "discretionary"

rather then '"ministerial." See 3 Davis, Administrative Law 479 (1958).

Furthermore, since the Commission is to report all of the facts to the

President, Exec. Order No. 11130, S. J. Res. 137, it would seem that the
Commissioners are acting pursuant to statute or regulation.

However, the officers of the Government (here, presumably, the
Commissioners) are not necessarily immune from such suits. Thus, prior to
the enactment of 28 U.S.C.A. 8 1498 (b); a government employee was held

lisble £or a copyright infringement. Towle v. Ross, 32 F. Supp. 125 (1940);

see also Belknap v. Schild, 161 U.S. 10 (1896) (patent infringement).

The problem of suits against Government officers is & very complex

one. See the recent articles by Jaffe, 77 Harv. L. Rev. 1, 209 (1963).

I would suppose that the Commissioners would be protected under the privilege
extended to certain high officers for discretionary or quasi - judicial acts.

See Barr v. Matteo, 360 U.S. 564 (1959). (Granted absolute immunity to the

Director of the Office of Rent Stabilization, protecting him from a libel
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suit arising out of statements he had made about two employees in a

press release, although no majority opinion.); Spaulding v. Vilas,

161 U.S. 483 (1896) ("The head of a department . . . cannot be held
liable to a civil sult for damages on account of official communications
pursuant to an act of Congress," regardless of motive). Certainly, the
publication of such letters would not be considered malicious or as being
published with impropef motive., Furthermore, there is a tendency to
protect the officer by regarding his function as quasi - judicial or

discretionary. 2 Harper & James, The Law of Torts 1642 (1956).

In my view there are not likely to be any sults in this area,
and 1t is even less‘likely that any suit would be successful,. - Caudeéivably
by requesting permission to publish these letters, the person might be
alerted to the possibility of some rights against the Government. On
the other hand, there is always the possibility of embarrassing suits

later on.

HW 12640
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VII POSSIBLE PERSONAL MOTIVE

"I wonder what would happen it somebody
was to stand up and say he was utterly
opposed not onl' to the government, but
to the people, tco the entire land and
complete foundations of his socically,"

Lee Harvey Oswald, Jyne 1960, l/

""He said that after 20 years he would be
prime minister."

Marina Oswald. —1-3/

""He is like a puppy dog that everybody
kicked."

1b
Jeanne deMohrenschildt, ""I

The evidence reviewed above identifies Lee Harvey
Oswald as the assassin of President Kennedy and indicates that

he was the sole actor in that event; that he had no accomplices

) )
"'/Commis sion Exhibit 25 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

The spelling in all quotations of Oswald are as in the

original,
1a/ 1b/
1 Hearings 22. 9 Hearings 309.
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and was not involved in any conspiracy. With the possibility
of conspiracy ruled out we must face the question of whét
drove Oswald to conceive and to carry out, insofar as can be
determined, without the support of others, an act of such
magnitude as the assassination of the President of the United

States,

Conclusions as to the motive of any man must be
somewhat speculative and inferential in nature, Espécially
here, for Oswald is dead. He cannot be questioned or
observed by those charged with the responsibility of this
report, none of whom have ever seen or heard him, or by
experts on their behalf, Osw;.ld‘s absence, of course, makes
it impossible for the Commission to reach any definite con-
clusions as to his moral culpability, i.e., whether or not he
was ''insane' under prevailing legal standards. Under our
system of justice that determination could not prbperly be
made in any forum in which Oswald was not present. It

certainly could not be made by this Commission which, as has

WJL:jh
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been pointed out above, is not concerned with conclusions
concerning Oswald's legal guilt, but only with determing,

insofar as possible, the facts as to what occurred.

In addition to making impossible any determina-
tion of his legal guilt, Oswald's absence, while not entirely
preventing a meaningful analysis of his possible motive,
also makes any ex post facto ''psychoanalysis' of him so
difficult as to render its value marginal at best. The
Commission's attempt to describe the factors in Oswald's
psychology which may have been relevant to his possible
motive will', therefore, be limited largely to what can be
inferredf from past studies of the man, from his own acts and
writings and to a much lesser extent from statements made
about him by others who knew him. The Commission realizes
that in so limiting itself it may not mention factors in Oswald's
life which would be regarded as all important by one school
of psychiatric ~thought or another and which might really have

been significant in the formation of the withdrawn and hostile

WJL:jh
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character of Lee Ha.rvey Oswald. It is believed sufficient
for the Commission's purposes, howeverv, to trace Oswald's
psychological development as best it can be traced from the
time of 'the psychiatric examination that he had at the age

of thirteen. Some of the factors that may have played a part
in causing the psychological difficulties that were observed
in him at that time will be briefly mentioned. In view of
Oswald's absence, however, a detailed consideration of
those factors would be too uncertain to be properly included

within the scope of this report.

Motivation is, of course, not only a function of a
desire to commit a specific act and of the controls which
tend to inhibit the comrm'.tmen{: of that act, butis also a function
of the strength of those competing forces.- In men who a;re
truly and deeply committed to their society, men who have
much for which to live, the forces tending to prevent the ex~

pression of acts in conflict with the values of themselves or

WJIL:jh
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their society are usually quite strong., They ordinarily will

not commit such acts in the absence of powerful forces

driving them to that end., The strength of a particular desire,
however, need not be nearly so great to push to evil action a
man who has less for which to live and in whom the inhibitory
forces are consequently weak or nonexistent. The values of

a man who is completely alienated from his society may in
fact reinforce a desire to commit an act such as the
assassination rather than inhibit its expre.ssion; as would be
the case with most men. A person suffering from severe mental
disturbance may act in a way which apﬁears to "'ordinary' men
to be entirely without reason, The things which justify his act

to himself may not seem to others to be related to it at all.

Recognizing those qualities of motivation, the
discussion below will consider first the psychology oz;.' Lee
Harvey Oswald. That section of the discussion will attempt to
outline Oswald's psychological development from the time of

the psychiatric examination he had in New York in 1953

6/25/64
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to the time of the assassination and thereby to provide a
psychological background against which various possible
motives can be considered. As indicated below that
background is one of a completely alienated man with
fantasies both of'gra.ndeur and persecution who, with a
singular lack of success, strove to command the gttention

of other people., Itis the background of a severely dis-
turbed individual in whom the forces tending to prevent an
act such as the assassination were most probably very

weak; a man whose thought processes in connection with his
act could very likely be related to it only in the context of
his own peculiar and specialized view of the world, In view
of the difficulties involved in determining motivation under
those circumstances, a consideration and analysis of various
possible motives will be set forth in the section of this report
which immediately follows the description of Oswald's

psychology.

WJIL:jh
6/25/64
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A, THE PSYCHOLOGY OF LEE HARVEY:-OSWALD

Lee Harvey Oswald was a man profoundly
aliena£ed from the world in which he lived. He never
seemed to be able to relate meaningfully to any part of it.
His life was characterized by isolation, frustration,
suspicion, failure at almost e.very'thing he ever tried to do,
and, increasingly, by a system of delusion and fantasy
designed to protect himself from his own failure and
impotence as they were reflected in the real world around

2/
him.

Oswald's alienation, the fantasies that developed

from it and the attempts that he made to overcome it will
be traced through the events of his life that most clearly
reveal his character to us now., Those events include his

experiences in New York City at the age of thirteen, his

2/ ‘
The details of Oswald!s life are set forth in the Appendix,
They will be repeated here only to the extent that they
bear directly on the discussion at hand,

WJIL:jh
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experiences in the Marine Corps, his interest in Marxism,
his defection to the Soviet Union in 1959, his marriage to
Marina Oswald, his subsequent return to the United States
and his life here after June of 1962, The events that
occurred from late September, 1963 to the time of the
assassination will, of course, be considered in much greater ‘
detail, for they not only provide insights into Oswald's
character ; they are the basic materials from which any
inferences as to his specific state of mind at the time of

the assassination must be drawn.

T;l;e first .”concrete;' evidence of the nature of
Oswald's psychology, and one of the clearest indications of
his withdrawal tendencies which were to continue and to
ripen into the alienation which so clear‘ly characterized his
later life, comes. from his experiences in New York Ciw
when he was thirteen years old. Marguerite and Lee Oswald
moved to New York in August of 1952, The other children in

Lee's school in the Bronx laughed at him and teased him

WJL:jh
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because of the '"western' clothes that he wore and because he
3/

spoke with a different accent.™ As a result Lee steadfastly

refused to attend school, preferring to stay at home by

4/
himself to read magazines and watch television,™

Truancy charges were brodght against him. The
Bronx Children's Court remanded Lee for psychiatric observa=-
tion to Youth House, an institution in which children are kept
for psychiatric observation or for detention pending court
appearance or commitment to a child-caring or custodial

5/

institution such as a training school.” Lee was in Youth
. ' 6/ '
‘House from April 16 to May 7, 1953, during which time
he was examined by its Chief Psychiatrist, Dr. Renatus

Hartogs and interviewed and observed by other members of

" the Youth House staff,

3 : '
"'/8 Hearings 208 (Carro).
4 Siegel Exhibit 1 Hearings (Exhibits) .

—5-18 Hearings 218 (Dr. Hartogs).

6 L
"/Carro Exhibit 1 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
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While t}.1a.t psychiatric examination did not

indicate, as has been reported,l/that Lee Oswald was a
potential future assassin or that he was ""potentially
dangerous' and should be institutionalized for his _owﬁ

~ Protection and foz; that of society, it did find Oswald to be
a tense, withdrawn and evasive boy who disliked intensely
talking about himself and his feeling. Lee '"liked to give
the impression'' that he did not care for other people but
preferred to keep to himself so he was not bothered and did
not have to make the ;affort of communicating, Oswald's |
withdrawn tendencies and solitary habits were thought to be
the result of "intense anxiety, shyness, feelings of awkward-
ﬁess and insecurity." Lee told Dr, Hartogs: "I don't want

a friend and I don't like to talk to people .... I dislike every-

body." He was reported to have a vivid fantasy life, turning

7/

T "Oswald: Evolution of an Assassin,'" Life, February 21,
1964, p. 68A.
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around the topics of omnipotence and power, ''through which
he tries to compensate for his present shortcomings and
frustrations.'" Dr. Hartogs summarized his report by stating:

"This 13 year old well built boy has
superior mental resources and functions
only slightly below his capacity level
in spite of chronic truancy from

school which brought him into Youth
House. No finding of neurological
impairment or psychotic me ntal
changes could be made. Lee has to

be diagnosed as 'personality pattern
disturbance with schizoid features and
passive - aggressive tendencies,' Lee
hag to be seen as an emotionally,

quite disturbed youngster who suffers
under the impact of really existing
emotional isolation and deprivation,
lack of affection, absence of family life
and rejection by a self-involved and
conflicted mother."

Dr. Har'togs recommended that Oswald be placed on probation

on conditipn that he seek help and guidance through a child
guidance clinic where he should be treated by a male psychiatri.ﬁt
who could substitute for the lack of a father figure., He also

recommended that Mrs., Oswald seek psychotherapeutic guidance

WIJIL:jh
6/23/64
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8/
through contact with a family agency.™

Lee's withdrawal was also noted by Mrs, E‘}elyn
Strickman Siegel, a social worker who interveiwed both Lee
and his mother while Lee was confined in Youth House. She
described Lee as a ""seriously detached, withdrawn youngster,"
but also noted that he had ''a rather pleasant, appealing
~quality .... which grows as one speaks to him.'" She thought
Lee was '"emotionally starved and affectionless' and that he
had detached himself from the world around him because ''no
one in it ever met any of his needs for love.'" Since his
mother worked all day Lee made his own meals. He spent
all his time alone because he didn't make friends with the
boys in the neighborhood. Mrs. Siegel noted that Lee '"with-
drew into a completely solitary and detached existence where
he did as he wanted and he didn't have to live by any rules or
come into contact with people." ILee said that he felt almost

as if there were a veil between him and other people through

~

8/
= Authority for all items in the above paragraph is
8 Hearings 223-24 (Dr. Hartogs).
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which they could not reach him, but that he preferred the
veil to remain intact, Lee admitted to fantasies about being
powerful and sometime s huring or killing people, but he

refused to elaborate on them, reminding Mrs, Siegel that

such matters were his own business.™

Lee told probation officer John Carro that he had

too much difficulty in making friends and as a result liked

to be by himself.&/ The reports of Carro and Mrs. Siegel
also indicate an ambivalent attitude toward authority on
Oswald's part. Carro reported that Lee was disruptive in
class after he returned to school on a regular basis in the
Fall of 1953, that he had refused to salute the flag and was
doing very little if any work. Lee told Carro that he would

11/

run away if he were sent to a boy's home™ and he did not

want to do any of the things suggested by the authorities in

9/
= Authority for all items in the above paragraph is
Siegel Exhibit 1 in ___  Hearings (Exhibits) .

10/ '

— Carro Exhibit 1 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
11/

— Ibkid,
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their attempts to bring him out of the shell into which he

was rapidly retrea.ting.lz'/On the other hand he frankly

; told Mrs, Siegel that he wished his mother had been more
firm with him in her attempts to get him to return to

13/
school,™

That attitude might, of course, be expected
from a boy who had never been exposed to a strong authority
figure after which he could model his own conduct., Oswald's
father had died shortly before he was born.'l:l'/His mother
had to work much of the time and she left L.ee with others,
As he grew older he spent increasing amounts of his time
alone.l'é/ When Lee was six years old his mother remarried,
unsuccessfully, however, and after a short time which was

marked by a good deal of discord, Lee was deprived of

16
his new father, ™ to whom he apparently was beginning to

12/
— Carro Exhibit 1 in __ -Hearings (Exhibits) .

E/Siegel, Exhibit 1 in __ -Hearings (Exhibits) .

}i/(see Jenner or Mosk) - 15/1p4,

16/1y4,
WJL:jh
6/24/64
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17/

become quite attached. Lee's older brothers, of course,
had their own interests and as a result apparently were
never able to play in Lee's life the role that would
ordinarily have been played by his father.'l_B'/While Lee's
mother did have real problems of her own after her husband's
death, she apparently gave Lee little affection and certainly
did not serve as any sort of substitute for a real father.
Furthermore she did not understand that Lee's psychological
problems were in any way related to failure on her part.
That lack of understanding was recognized by Mrs. Siegel

who, after her interview with Mrs, Oswald, described her

as a ''smartly dressed gray haired woman, very self-

possessed and alert and superficially affable,' but essentially

a "defensive, rigid, self-involved person who had real

difficulty in accepting and relating to people''and who had

H/(s'ee Jenner or Mosk) -l-gl(see Jenner or Mosk)

.. .

DocId: 59167870 Page 104
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little understanding" of Lee's behavior and of the
| ""protective shell he has drawn around himself.“'l_?'/
Dr. Hartogs reported that Mrs. Oswald did not understand
that Lee's withdrawal was a form of ''violent but silent protest
against his negléct by her - and represents his reaction

20/
to a complete absence of any family life.'""”

The factors in Lee Oswald's personality which
were noted by those who had contact with him in New York
indicate that he h‘ad great difficulty in adapting himself to
conditions in that city and that his basic reaction to the
problems he encountered there Iwa.s simply to withdraw from
them. They indicate a severe inability to enter into relation-
ships with other people, a problem which Lee had had before

21/

going to New York  and one which was to plague him for the

rest °£ }lis Short and unhappy li.fe. - SO G S WS S S WD S GO WD W S N W 06 an S S

1
—?'/Siegel Exhibit 1 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

-2—0-/8 Hearings 223 (Dr. Hartogs).

21
"‘/See 8 Hearings 22 (Smith; Id. at __ (Voebel).
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It would be quite an exaggeration, however, to think that
those factors could have led anyone to predict such an
outburst of violence from Lee Harvey Oswald as finally
did occurs That such possibilities were not recognized
‘while Lee was in4 New York is indicated by the fact that '
Mr, Carro was the only one of Oswald's threevprinc.:ipal
observers who recommended that he be placed inAa boy's
home or similar institution, ‘2'3'/ But Carro was quite
specific that his recommendation of placement was based
primarily on the adverse factors in Lee's environment --
his lack of friends, the apparent unavailability of any agency
assistance and the ineffectualness of his mother == and not on
any particular mental disturbance in the boy himself.QICarro
testified that:

"Theré was nothing that would lead me

to believe when I saw him at the age of

12 that there would be seeds of des~
truction for somebody, I couldn'tin

22/ .
— Compare Carro Exhibit 1 in ___ Hearings (Exhibits)

with Hartogs Exhibit 1 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) and
Siegel Exhibit 1 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) __ . . '

23/ .
= 8 Hearings 206, 210 (Carro).

WJL:jh
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all honest)r sincerely say such a
thing."-zi

Mrs. Siegel concluded her report with the statement that

"Despite his withdrawal, he gives

the impression that he is not so
difficult to reach as he appears and
patient, prolonged effort in a sustained
relationship with one therapist might
bring results. There are indications
that he has suffered serious personality
damage but if he can receive help quick-

ly this might be repaired to some extent.“Q/

Lee Oswald was never to receive that help. Few
social agencies even in New York were equipped to provide
that kind of intensive treatment and when one of the City's
clinics did find room to handle him, for some reason that is
difficult to tell from the record, Oswald never took advantage
of the chance afforded to him.zé-” When Lee became a

disciplinary problem upon his return to school in the Fall of

24/
8 Hearings 212 (Carro).
-z-sz'/Siegel Exhibit 1 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) __.
26/ . - '
T Carro Exhibit:l'in’: Hearings (Exhibits) .

WJL:jh
6/ 23/, 64
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s omaet

1953, and when his mother failed to cooperate in any way with

' school authorities, the Court was finally forced to consider

placement in a home for boys. ™

Placement was postponed,

however, perhaps in part at least because Lee's behavior

suddenly imporved. Before the Court took any other action the

28/

Oswalds left New York, ™ in January of 1954, returning to

New Orleans where Lee finished the ninth grade before he quit

school to work for a year, and then to join the Marine s in

29/
October of 1956,

Lee actually tried to join the Marines a whole year

earlier than that, when he was sixteen years old, just a little

over two and one-half years after he left New York, He wrote

a note in his mother's name to school authorities in New

» " Orleans saying that he was leaving school because he and his

27/ and 28/

i ~ Carro Exhibit 1 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) . -

29/
T See discussion in Appendix

HW 12640 Dm:!Id:"ﬁQ]_.ﬁTBTI] Page 108

; Folsom Exhibit 1 in
__ - Hearings (Exhibits) .

WJL:jh
6/23/64




-20 -

mother were moving to San _Diego.'a'g'/While there is some
evidence that he indué.ed his mother to make a false sta.te-'
ment as to.his' age he was, nevertheless, unable to convince
the proper authorities that he was really seventeen
years old.ﬂ'/ Lée's brother, Robert, had already joined
the Marines three years before, and undoubtedly, Lee was
greatly influenced by his brother's action in that regard.
During -the year after his unsuccessfﬁl attempt to enlist,
Lee studied Robert's Marine Corps Manual until ""he knew it
by heart."iz'/ According to his mother, "Lee lived for the
A time he would become 17 years old to join the Marines -
' that whole year.""3'§'/

Lee's intense desire to join the Marines and the
fact that he was greatly influenced to do so by his brother's

prior conduct is significant in at least two respects., First,

his great desire to leave his present environment, even though

3% Gommission Exhibit 199 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) __;

1 Hearings 196 (Marguerite Oswald).
31/ |

= 1d. at 197-8, ‘éé!ld. at 198,
33/ -
= Ibid.
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he had only finished the ninth grade in school, is a rather
good indication that his alienation problems had not improved
very much since his experiences in New York City. That is
also borne out by the testimony of so‘me of his classmates
and other acquaintances at the time which indicates that he
kept very much to himself and had few if any friends.éi/

That desire to join the Marines was also an indication of

the extent to which he desired to get away from his moﬂler.z‘é’/
In addition, his sense of frustration and failure must have
been deepened by the fact that‘his experiences in the Marines,
did not, of course, turn out as he had expected. He had in

a sense been led to join the Marines by the previous conduct
of his brother, Robert, whose example was no doubt all the
more meaningful to Lee because of his father's early death.
When Lee encountered the reality of Marine life he very

likely felt that Robert, who had almost certainly served to

some extent in Lee's mind as a substitute for his father, had

34/
— See authority cites in note 19 supra (form).
35/

_- Hearings (John Pic).
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somehow let him down or failed to provide the proper guidance
to him, much as his mother had when she did not insist that

he return to school,

Although-there is nothing in Oswald's military
records or in the testimony of his former Marine associates
to indicate that he was men}g.lly unstable or othefwise
psychologically unfit for -du.'ty in the Marine Corps, he did
have his difficulties with the more direct type of authority
which he found in that service. His response here, however,
was related to his idea, which was to become much more
pronounced later, that he was a man of great ability, intelli-

36/

gence  and presumably, in view of the fantasies described by

Dr. Hartogs and Mrs,. Siegel, of power. One of his former

36 '
""'/While Oswald was not unintelligent, he certainly had nothing

like the intellectual powers he seemed to think he had., He

scored 118 on an IQ test (Wechsler Intelligence Scale for
Children) given to him at Youth House in 1953. (Commission
Document 60, pp.59-60). He had previously scored an IQ of

103 in a test he took in the fourth grade. (Commission Document
373). His military test scores ranged from 125 on reading and
vocabulary to 90 on Arithmetical Reasoning, His General
Classification Test (GCT) score, a weighted average of the
intelligence tests he took when entering the service which may

be compared roughly with IQ, was 105. 8 Hearings 307 (Folsom).

WJL:jh
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officers testified that Oswald thought:

"' [T7hat authority, particularly the
Marine Corps, ought to be able to
recognize talent such as his own, with-
out a given magic college degree, and
put them in positions of prominence.
His talent was obviously unrecognized s
by the Marine Corps for commission 37/
or staff NCO ability, if it existed," =~

Oswald manifested that feeling by baiting his officers. He
led them into discussions of foreign affairs about which most
of them knew little, and certainly less than Oswald himself,
who had apparently devoted considerable time to a study of Lo
- such matters.ég'/ When the officers were unable to discuss
vforeign affairs intelligently with him, Oswald regarded them as
unfit to exercise command over him.ﬂl Once again the
authority figures in his life had failed him, only in this case

they continued to exercise their authority over him which, one

may be sure, only served to increase his hostility toward them

21/8 Hearings 295 (Donovan). -3—8-/551_: at 290-3, 297,

39/ ' ' , o

— 1d. at .
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6/23/64

o -

0 "

HW¥ 12640 DocId:59167870 Page 112



- 24 -

and toward authority in general. The inability of his officers
to discuss foreign affairs with him on his own terms must
have supported his exaggerated idea of his own a.bii.ities. For
if those great men ~~ and there can be little doubt that he saw
them as such -~ cou l1d not hold their own with him, albeit in
an area admittedly outside their competence, that proved to
him how competent he was himself.:l-g/ In a characteristic
act he was later to translate his feeling about the Marine
Corps autnorities into political and institutional terms when
he described the Marines as "a right wing infiltrated
organization of dire potential consequences to the freedoms

of the U,S," Said Oswald: 'I agree with former President "

41/

Truman when he said 'The Marine Corps should be abolished,' "

Oswald left the Marine Corps in September of 1959

42/
on an early '""hardship'" discharge™ and almost immediately

defected to the Soviet Union. That act, which was by far the

40

—"‘/_ Hearings (Delgado).

41/

~—— Commission Exhibit 102 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
42/

= His mother had'had an accident and he was discharged to go
home and take care of her, Folsom Exhibit 1 in __
Hearings (Exhibits) .
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most striking indication that he had yet given of his alienation
from and hostility toward our society, appears to have had its
genesis in the study of Marxism and communism which Oswald
: 43/

had begun at the age of fifteen,” allegedly as the result of
reading a pamphlet which protested the death penalty which had
been given to the Rosenbergs. Oswald told Aline Mosby, a
reporter who interviewed him in Moscow after his defection:

"I became interested /Tn Marxism/ at

about the age of 15. From an ideological

viewpoint, An old lady handed me a

pamphlet about saving the Rosenbergs....

I looked at that paper and I still re-

member it for some reason, I don't

know why," 44/
That involvement with Marxism and communism was to have
profound effects on Oswald's life, It led him eventually to a
commitment to a utopian ideal of communism that he appears to
have kept to the very end of his life, That commitment seems to

have been of great importance to him, .for it served in large

measure as a substitute for the interpersonal relations and other

.

ﬁlCommission Exhibit 93 in ___ Hearings (Exhibits) .

4
—4'/Cemrnission Document 352 (to go in record)
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means of communication with the outside world which he was
never able to establish. As suggested, it led him to his
defection to the Soviet Union which was to mark him as an
outsider to our society in a way that nothing else ever could.
It appears to have moved him to attempt to go to Cuba in
October of 1963 where he apparently hoped to find his ideal
expressed to some extent in the real world. As suggested
below, his failure to gain access to Cuba, which had the effect
of cutting off any hope of finding that expression of his ideal,
must have had profound effects on the state of mind with
which Oswald approached the events of October and November ,

1963,

His interest in communism had other isolating
effects, without regard to his later defection. His expressions
45/
of sympathy for that cause led people to dislike and avoid him

and that, of course, justified in his' own mind his inability to

make friends, _)eVen though the reasons for that may have had

45/ '
8 Hearings 18 (Wulf); Id. at 81 (Vinson).
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nothiné'fo do.with his éelf—professed communism. That
"justification' in turn preventéd Oswald from seeing the ?eal
reasons for his isolation a.nd made it even more difficult
for him to overcome it. Furthermore, to the extent that the
Rosenberg paméhlet suggested clemency for the Rosenbergs ar
argued that they were innocent and. t.ha.t. society was guilty of
condemning "innocent'" people to death, Oswald was given a
perfect excuse for refusing to accept the responsibility for his
own isolation, which v}a's undeniable. His, to him, inexplicable
recollection of thé pamphlet suggests that he must have
identif'ied with the Ros’enbergs far more than he suspected.
That identification may well have led him to conclude that he
should at least be forgiven the faults that led to his isolation
and it may have led him to think that he was n.ot to blame for
' it at al.}. Our society itself was at fault, as Oswald probably
aau{ it, 4£or exécqting the "innocent',. or at leagt the forgivable
Rosenbergs, -.f—.'or iéolating him ;.nd for doing any number of
other things against which the hosﬁl.ify of this young man

sou ght/ "'expre ssion, .
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Oswald's involvement with communism not only
increased his alienation from the society around him, it also
must have had a significant impact on his attitude toward
authority figures. For thatinvolvement only made him an
outcast here, in this society which he saw as one of greedy
capitalists, as one which was unworthy of his loyalty in any
event. In the warld at I.ai'ge his association with communism
permitted him to identify with nothing less than the Soviet
Union itself, '4_6!3, factor of which even the most powerful figures
here must take account, and one which, translating matters in'to
the institutional form in which Oswald liked to think about his
personal pr oblems.iy offered protection from the rapacious

imperialism and exploitation of the greedy capitalists who

were such a bane to Oswald's existence in the United States,

] é'é'/While in the Marines Oswald studied the Russian language as
' well as Marxism, read Russian language newspapers, liked to
; ‘ be called ""comrade'" and, according to some of his former
associates,'" O swaldovitch,!" When he played chess he always
. wanted to play the red pieces because ''The Red Army is
victorious over all," See 8 Hearings (Call); 1d., at .
i‘L'ZIS_ee Commission Exhibit ___ in__ Hearings (Exhibits) .
(His political writings and some of the psychological reports on
that trait being in those who threaten the President,)
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The dynamics of that sort of thinking left nothing else to do
but to defect, to renounce violently the society in which he
had lived and go to the country which "I have always considered

48/
««. to be my own.'"" Oswald would find happiness there, in a

place different from where he was, in a place where in his fantasy

at least he would no longer be rejected as he had been through-
out so much of his life already. The tremendous power that
was the Soviet Union would see him through, and he would

49/
"never return to the United States which is a country I hate.'™

The disappointments which Lee Harvey Oswald had
met at the hands of authority figures in the past, however, were
as nothing when compared to what was in store for him in the
Soviet: Union, In the first place the Russians told him that he
could not remain.ﬂ/ His reaction was a striking indication of
the extent to which he was alienated from his own society and
committed to his own ideal of the Soviet Union, of the extent to

which he had burned his emotional bridges behind him. It

was also a striking indication of how the man would act

-ﬁ/Commission Exhibit 295 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

-ﬁ/Commission Exhibit 294 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) __.

.5_9./Commission Exhibit 24 in _ Hearings (Exhibits) __.
WJIL:jh
! 6/24/64

- e ———— . < - —— T g v b e ey T ~ »

."_

DocId:591676870 Page 118



- 30 =

P

when he faced a real emotional crisis and had nowhere

51/
else to go. He attempted suicide.™ He was shocked when

he found that in spite of the great commitment he had made
to the Soviet Union in his own mind, it did not accept him
with open arms. | The entry in his ""Historic Diary" for

| : . October 8, 1959 Teports: |

"I am shocked || My dreams ! ... I
have waited for 2 years to be accepted.
My fondes dreams are shattered
because of a petty offial....I decide to
end it, Soak rist in cold water to numb
the pain. Then slash my left wrist.
then plaug wrist into bathtub of hot
water....somewhere, a violin plays,
as I wacth my life whirl away. I think
to myself 'how easy to die' and 'a
Sweet death, (to violins)...." 52/

N . Soviet authorities finally did permit Oswald to

remain in the country., They did not, however, as far as we
know, make any particular propaganda use of him or use him

for any other political purposes. After rather extensive

51 ’
‘ ""'/Commismon Exhibit 24 in Hearings (Exhibits)- ; (See
_ Slawson's file on IC2 and IC3 furnished by the Russ1an
j government) .
| 52/

= Commission Exhibit 24 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) _ .
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! interviews during which they presumably determined that he
was not acting in any way as an agent of the United States,

they sent him to Minsk where he was to work in a radio and

{ . 53/
| . : television factory as a sheet metal worker.™ They sub-

. | sequently refused his request to be permitted to attend a

54/ _
university in Moscow, ™ Aside from the fact that he was

. given a monthly allowance of rubles a month in addition

55/
to his salary from the factory™ and considerably better
' 56/
living quarters,™ the authorities apparently treated him very

57/
much the same as any other Russian,”

- While that sort of treatment was probably very

SO

much less than Oswald had expected to receive: when he

58/
defected,™ the most painful and surprising thing must have

been the treatment he received from the people that he met in

53
"""/ Footnote to Slawson's section of the report

2'2/9 Hearings 147 (Paul Gregory) (get more official info from Slawson)
55/ . o
~ (see Slawson) -s—ql(see Slawson)

'E,‘?'/See 2 Hearings 342 (Peter Gregory).. | : : | oo
; ‘5"8‘I9fHeariggs 142 (Paul Gregory). | | '
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Minsk. For, while he did have a few friends, Marina Oswald
has told some of her closest friends that everybody in Russia
""hated him."'s—g'/ She is reported as having said that she married
him mainly because she felt sorry for him.ﬁg/ Whether those
things are true or not, the problems that Lee Oswald had had

in relating to the world around him quite clearly were not solved

by his trip to the Soviet Union, any more than they had been

" solved by leaving New York or joing the Marine Corps. Further-

e

H¥ 12640 DocId:59167870 Page 121

62/

more, as might well have been expected, Oswald failed to find

in the Soviet Union very much of that communist utopia that he

61/
had imagined it to be.” In addition, his disenchantment must

have increased considerably as the novelty of the presence of

an American gradually wore off and he began to be less and
62/

——y

less the center of attention that he was when he first arrived.

In any event, less than eighteen months after his defection, prior |

22',2 Hearings __ (Mrs. Ford). '6—0'/Ibid.

61 :
—IHe told Jeanne deMohrenschildt that he came back because I :
didn't find what I was looking for." 9 Hearings 312 (J. deMohrenschildt,) :

~ See id. at 234 (George deMohrenschildt). . .
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to the time he had even met Marina, Oswald opened
negotiations with the United States Embassy in Moscow looking

63/
toward his return to the United States,

In view of the intensity of his earlier commitment
to the Soviet Union, the magnitude of the change in Oswald's

thinking that must have occurred to enable him to return to the .

United States as well as the psychological effects of such a

change must have been very great indeed. The degree of

that magnitude, however, can only begin to be understood

in the context of his earlier hatred of the United States, which
was most clearly expressed in a letter to his brother Robert
dated Novembe;' 26, 1959.'6_4'/ Addressing himself to the
question of why ''I and my fellow workers and communists would
like to see the present capitalist government of the United States

overthrown'' Oswald stated that that government supported an

63
""'ICom.mis'sion Exhibit 245.in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

64/

— Commi ssion Exhibit 295 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
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economic system ''which exploits all its workers'" and under

. e et

which "art, culture and the spirit of man are subjected to

commercial enterpraising {_‘_En_§_7 religion and education are

used to suppress what would otherwise be a population

questioning their government's unfair economic system and

plans for war.'

He complained about se gregétion, unemployment,
automation and the use of military force to suppress other

populations, Asking Robert why he supported the American

government and what ideals he put forward, Oswald wrote: |

"Ask me and I will tell you I fight for
communism, ...l will not say your
. grandchildren will live under communism,
look for yourself at history, look at a world
’ map! America is a dieing country, I
do not wish to be a part of it, nor do I ever
again wish to be used as a tool in its
military aggressions,"

% % * %

"I have been a pro-communist for years
and yet I have never met a communist,
instead I kept silent and observed, and
, . . what I observed plus my Marx'ist learn-

[ - - ——— — R e T ey~ - - - & v
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ing brought me here to the Soviet: Union.
I have always considered this country
to be my own,"

Responding to'Robert' s statement that he had not

"renounced' him, Lee told Robert, ''on what terms I want

this arrangement,'" He advised Robert that

"l. In the event of war I would kill any
american who put 2 uniform on in defence
of its american government - any american.,

"2, Thatin my own mind I have no
attachment's of any kind in the U.S:

'3, ThatI want to, and I shall, live a
normal happy and peacful life here in the
Soviet Union for the rest of my life,

"M'4, that my mother and you are (in spite of

what the newspaper said) not object of
affection, but only examples of workers
in the U,S." :

Oswald went on to note that:

\'.
" . .
DocId:59167870

Page

"I am not all bitterness and hate, I came
here only to find freedom....I could never
have been personally happy in the U.S.!"
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We do not, of course, know very much about
Oswald's life in the Soviet Union. It would be quite safe to
infer, however, that it was not very pleasant if in less than
eighteen months it made him want to return to the United States,
in spite of his previous feelings about that country., His life
in the Soviet Union must, in fact, have led to a feeling of
alienation more profound by far than any he had yet

experienced. Before, Lee had simply withdrawn from life,

making little or no emotional commitment to it. But he had

made a tremendous emotional commitment to his idealized
concept of communism the actual experience of which in the
Soviet Union turned out to be by far the most disastrous event
of his life to date. His identification with communism and the
Sovie;: Union had been subjected to the test of reality and

laid bare as the fanfasy it really was. There was no choice
but to withdraw even deeper into the shell he had to rebuild
around hi;mself and to expand the fronﬁgrs of his rejection and
hate to include even the Soviet Union, the forme r guardian

angel in his world of fantasy.

WJL:jh
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From now on, he wrote, symbolically while on
the ship that brought him back to the United States in June of
1962, to 'a person knowing both /the communist and capitalistic/
systems ... their can be no mediation between the systems
as they exist today and that person. He must be opposed to
their basic foundations and represenatives.' Since it would be
immature, he‘thcught, ""to take the sort of attitude which says
'a curse on both your house' ' he felt it necessary, in an
expression of his fantasy of grandeur, which was to become

even more pronounced after his return to the United States, to
65/

put forth to the world an "allturnative' to both systems.

While Oswald actually attempted to describe this

66/
"allturnative''™ which in his fantasy he was to give to those in

67/
the world who were less perceptive than he,™ his real

alternative was to return to Ft. Worth, Texas with his Russian

65/
— Authority for all items in the above paragraph is Commission

Exhibit 25 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

66
—'/Commission Exhibit 98 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

67/ .
— See Commission Exhibit 25 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

WJL:jh
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wife, whom he may have regarded as a part of Russia which
68/

he brought back with him, where he was to live first with

his brother, and then, for a short time with his mother, and

where he was to work for $60,00 a week in the sheet metal

trade that he had learned in the Soviet Union.

In the psychological retrenchment which Oswald
effected as he experienced the realities of life in the Soviet
Union he didlnot, of course, give up any more of that to which
he had been emotionally committed than he had to. He blamed’
the initial refusal to let him remain there on a "petty offial,"-(ﬁ/
not holding the Soviet Union itself in any way responsible,

After his experiences in the Soviet Union had pushed him to
reject that country and return to the United States he took the
position that the basic principles of communism simply had not

70/
been implemented in the Soviet Union, ™ that they did not have

71/

"true communism!'' there. He could not afford to and did not

-6—8-/See 2 Hearings (Mrs. Ford).

éz/Commis sion Exhibit 24 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
It is interesting to note that his spelling of the above word
is closer to ""offal" than to "official."

Z—o-/‘) Hearings 145, 154 (Paul Gregory).
1]4/10 Hearings 56 (Martello).
WJIL:jh
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abandon his commitment to his own idealized conception of
communism which had provided the psychological crutches

to see him through so much of his life,

Similarly it seems likely that he did not want to
give up any more of his idealization of the Soviet Union than
he had to. He was still ambivalently involved with that
country, which had previously played such an important role
as an authority figure in his world of fantasy. He had not
liked the way communism was being prac';:';‘c}ed there and he
often spoke critically of the Soviet Uni on.-——Even though he
returned to the United States, he continued his contact with
the Soviet Union in several ways., Shortly ‘a.fter his return he
wrote to the Soviet Embassy in Washington requesting informa-

tion on how to subscribe to Russian newspapers and nmagazines.

He asked the Embassy ''to send us any periodicals or bulletins

72/
See e.g., 9 Hearings 145 (Paul Gregory); Commission Exhibit
97 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

WJIL:jh
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which you may put out for the benefit of your citizens

73/
living, for a time, in the U,;S;A." (&mphasis added.)

Oswald subsequently did subscribe to several Russian

74/
journals.,” In the family they spoke only Russian, in part

because, as Oswald said in August of 1963, "he hated America

and he did not want them /jlis farnil);_—/ to become 'Americanized

75/
and that his plans were to go back to Russia,'” Marina

76/
Oswald never took any steps to become a United States citizen ~

and in fact, according to her at her husband's insistence, tried
77/
to obtain permission to return to the Soviet Union. In July of
1963 Oswald also requested a visa to return to the Soviet Union,
78/
but it is difficult to determine just how serious he was about that.

Oswald's continued interest in the Soviet Union

may have been, as suggested, a function of his desire to retain

73/
— Commission Exhibit 986, page 6 in __ Hearings(Exhibits) .
74 75/ 76
T4 — 10 Hearings 56 (Martello). —/See INS Files.
7
—?'/Commission Exhibit 7 in ___ Hearings (Exhibits) ;
Commission Exhibit 9 in ___ Hearings (Exhibits) :
78
—/Qommission Exhibit 12 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) ;
Commission Exhibit 13 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) ;-

see discussion at infra.

WJL:jh
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inta.ct.as much as possible of his former identification with

that authority figure. On a different level of analysis, it may
have been caused simply by a desire on his part to leave

himself some room to manuever. If things did not work ou

well in the United States he could always go back to Russia.
Oswald may well have thought that the fact that his wife had
never attempted to become a citizen of this country but had, in
fact, maintained contact with the Soviet Embassy would be helpful
in any such attempt to return.. He may have regarded his
continuing contact with the Communist Party, U.S;A. ina

79/

similar way.

His interest in the Soviet Union was also almost
certainly a continuation with a vengeance of the justification of
his outsider status which prior to his defection had been furnished

by his more modest claim to be a communist. He seems to have

79/ :
T He did think that his Fair Play for Cuba Committee Activities

would help him get into Cuba. 1 Hearings 24-25 (Marina
Oswald). : .

WJIL:jh
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follo&ed a similar course while he lived in the Soviet Union.

His wife said that when he was in Russia he spoke highly of

the United States and when he was in the United States he spoke that
80/

way about Russia.™ His defection and his continuing interest

in the Soviet Union and in communism generally no doubt had

a natural appeal to Oswald for use at least in his own mind as

excuses for the difficulties he must have expected to encountexr

in finding and holding a job and in being accepted generally by

the community., For he could always claim that few people in

an area like Dallas, which is noted for its militant anti-communism,

could ever be expected to employ or associate with anyone with

his background.

Even though Oswald used his association with the
Soviet Union and communism to deceive others and most like ly
himself concerning his difficulties in obtaining and holding a job,
those difficulties resulted primarily from his own lack of training

81/
and ability, his dislike for the type of work that he sometimes

80/ 81/
- ~ 10 Hearings 187 (Graef),

WJIL:jh
6/24/64

D
HW 12640 DocId:59167870 Page 131




HW 12640

‘e

DocId: 59167870 Page 132

- 43 -

had to accept as well as of the employees engaged in that type

82/
of work  and, once again, his alienation -~ his inability to get
along with other employees -~ and his hostility to authority.
Authority in this case seems to have been personified in the
form of the capitalists who, Oswald thought, to such a great
extent exploited him and his fellow workers.. That exploitation -
the fact that he presumably made more money for his employer
than he was paid - was one of the reasons he gave for going to

: 83/

the Soviet Union in the first place.™ He continued to think
that way after his return to the United States and, although there
is no evidence that he ever expressed any such thoughts directly
to his employers, Michael Paine, one of Oswald's acquaintances,
testified that he did not see how that resentment could help but
show through to the employer, thus making Oswald an unattractive

84/
employee.

One example of how he used his defection and attachment
to communism to protect himself in the eyes of others concerning
his employment failures is seen in the fact that he led people to

believe that he told his prospective employers that he had last

S—,Z'/See 8 Hearings 178 (Marilyn Murret).

83/5ee § Hearings 372 (Bouhe).
—8-2-/2 Hearings 400 (Michael Paine).
W IL:jh
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| 85/ | '
been employed in Minsk,”  The fact that Oswald then seemed

some what surprised not to be imme diately employed became a
86/

private joke to some of Oswald's acquaintances.  In fact

Oswald usually claimed to have been just discharged from the
87/
Marines. Oswald did not need any excuses in connection
with his first job, for his personality problems and other
difficulties did not seem to interfere with his employment as
a sheet metal worker, which was entirely satisfactory to the
company which employed him in Ft, Worth after his return to
88/
the United States in June of 1962,  His interest in Russia,
however, actually did play a part in his dismissal from his second
job, as a trainee for Jaggars-Chiles-Stovall Company (J-C-S), a
commezxcial photography firm in Dallas by which he was employed
89/

on October 12, 1963.7 That job did not work out even though

: . 90/
Oswald liked photographic work.— Oswald was not an efficient

85/ .
— Get references to a couple of employment applications and

TEC forms from Mosk,
86/ 81/

———

88/
— Oswald was employed by the Leslie Welding Company from

July _ to October 8, 1962, at which point he voluntarily left
the company and moved to Dallas, (authority).

89/ ‘
T 10 Hearings 176 (Graef). 2-(-)--/l Hearings 68 (Marina Oswald).

WILijh
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employees He was not able to produce photographic work

which adhered with sufficient precision to the job specifications,

91/

as a result of which much of his work had to be done over,
He also had difficulty getting along with the other employees, at
least in part because of the close physical confines in which

92/
some of the work had to be done, He did not seem to be able

to make the accommodatons necessary when people work under

such conditions and as a result became involved in conflicts

3/

——

with his fellow employeces, some of which were fairly heated,
In about February or March of 19563, after it had become clear that he
was having considerable difficulty doing the more accurate work

that was being required of him and after hispersonality began

94/

to "come out,'' it was noted that Oswald brought a Russian

95/

language newspaper to work. -

It is difficult to tell whether Oswald, as if to provide

an excuse for his eventual discharge, started to bring the Russian

2—1-/10 Hearings 187 (Graef); Id. at 172 (Stovall).

-9—2/_1_9_. at 188-89 (Graef). 2-31/_1_9_. at 188 (Graef). %/Ibid.

95/

— See 1d. at 187 and 189 (Graef).
WJL:jh
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language newspaper to work after his other difficulties became
clear or whether his immediate supervisor took notice of the
newspaper at that time because his attention had otherwise been
drawn more directly to Oswald. In any event Oswald was
discharged on April 6, 1963, according to the supervisor because
of his inefficiency and difficult personality, The supervisor
admitted, however, that while he did not-fire Oswald

spec1£1ca11.y because of the newspaper incident or even weigh

97/
it heavily in his decision, "it didn't help either.'" It is likely

98/

that Oswald was more than aware of that fact.,—

7/
27 10 Hearings 189 (Graef).

98/ :
T While Oswald's defection was not known to J-C-S until after

the assassination and could not have been a factor in his
discharge (id. at 178, 191), the newspaper incident probably
cost Oswald another job at another photographic firm to
which he applied after his return to Dallas from New Orleans
in October. In response to an inquiry from the prospective
employer the president of J-C-S said that Oswald was "kinda
peculiar sometimes and that he had some knowledge of the
Russian language,' and that he 'may be a damn Communist,
I can't tell you. IfI was you, I wouldn't h:Lre him,"

[1d. at 170-71 (Stovall).”

9/
Omitte d .

WJLtjh
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Another example of Oswald's inclination to lay the
cause of his emploﬁnent troubles to his communist or
associated activities as well as of the dii;ficulty he had in
accepting the reality of his situation is found in his reaction

to his employment experiences in New Orleans, where

100/
he moved on April 24, 1963, Oswald there obtained on

~May 15, 1963 a job as a greaser and oiler of coffee brocessing .

101/
machines for the William B. Reily Company. After Oswald

obtained that job and an apartment, Mrs., Ruth Paine, whom
the Oswalds had first met at a party in February of 1963,'];9&/
brought to New Orleans Oswald's family, which had been
staying with Mrs, Paine since April 24, 1963.192/Refusing
to admit that he could only get work as a greaser, Oswald

told his wife and Mrs, Paine that he was working as a

100/ © 101/
(get footnote from Mosk) —
.]£.2_/ i 103/
’ 2 Hearings 433 (Ruth Paine). —' Id. at 468,

WJL:jh
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commercial photographer._ When he lost his job on July 19,

1963, because he preferred to loiter in the garage next door

to read rifle and hunting magazines, he told Mrs, Paine and

Marina that his dismissal resulted from activites in which he

engaged on behalf of the Fair Play for Cuba Committee, which

in fact had nothing to do with his discharge from the Reily Company.ﬂs-/
There was no question that Oswald could use some

excuses such as communism or Fair Play for Cuba Committee

activities to justify his difficulties in rela;ting to the world, for

those difficulties continued unabated, and they were not limited

to his employment problems. Oswald did not have any friends

"or close associates in Texas when he returned there in June of

1962 and with the single exception of one George deMohrenschildt

106
he did not establish any new relationships of that nature.,—— /

104/
2 Hearings 517 (Ruth Paine).

105 ‘
105/ Hearings (Monaghan).. Oswald was dlscha.rged on July 19,

1963 but there is no record that he engaged publicly in Fair Play
for Cuba Committee activities prior to August 9, 1963. See

10 Hearings 53 (Martello); Id. at 37-38 (Brmgmer). Commission
Document 365, p.43. :

106/.
— See discussion in Appendix ____ .
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deMohrenschildt, an extraordinary non-conformist in his own

107/
right, was a peripheral member of the so-called Russian

community in the Dallas~Ft, Worth area -~ a rather loose knit
group of people who met socially from time to time and who
were linked basically by their Eastern European emigre or

or refugee background and their ability to speak the Russian
la.nguage.-lls'/Oswald made contact with that group through one

Peter Gregory, a Russian speaking petroleum engineer whom

he met through the Texas Employment Commission office in

109/
Ft. Worth. Some of the members of that group had considerable

contact with the Oswalds through the Fall of 1963, and attempted in

110/
various ways to help them, particularly Marina, The great

majority of the members of that so-called Russian Community,
with the exception of deMohrenschildt, quite quickly came to

111 ‘
dislike Oswald, " and the hostility between him and some of them,

107/
— See 9 Hearings 166-284 passim (George deMohrenschildt),

108
—'—'/Id at 219-24; 8 Hearings 358 (Bouhe).

10
9/FBI memorandum (to go in record),
110/

111/
2 Hearings 306 (Mrs. Ford).

8 Hearings 383-84 (Meller); see id. at 384 (Bouhe).
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112/
particularly one George Bouhe, became quite intense.

Much of that difficulty was caused by the "help' which they

gave Marina, In the words of Jeanne deMohrenschildt:

"Marina had a hundred dresses given to
her.../ and /he objected to that lavish
help, because Marina was throwing it

into his face....He was offensive with '
the people. And I can understand why...
because that hurt him. He could never
give her what the people were showering
on her....no matter how hard he worked -
and he worked very hard."lg’.

In addition, Bouhe and other members of the Russian
Community including deMohrenschildt disapproved of the way in
which Oswald treated Marina, particularly of beatings which he
administered to her on occasion.l}i/ That disapproval led to a
most striking interference in Oswald's affairs. Bouhe wanted to

115/

"liberate'' Marina from Oswald and apparently made

arrangements for her to stay with the Mellers, also members of

112/5 trearings 384 (Mellex); 1d. at 376 (Bouhe); 9 Hearings 314
(Jeanne deMohrensch1ldt) .«
113/

—='1d. at 309 (Jeanne deMohrenschildt).

11
——"}-/—S_e-e, e.g., id, at 310; 8 Hearings 383 (Meller); 1 Hearings

250 (Marina , Oswald).
115/
9 Hearings 240 (George deMohrenschildt); 2 Hearings 307
(Mrs. Ford). .
WJIL:jh
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the Russian Community, Bouhe discussed the matter with
deMohrenschildt who, together with his wife, actually went to
Oswald's apartment and took Marina and the baby away,™ 17/
i Oswald quite naturally resisted as best he could and threatened to
tear up Marina's dresses and break all the baby things. deMohren-
schildt is physically a rather husky man and even though he
admitted that the whole affair made him very nervous since he
was "interfering in other people's affairs, after all, he testified
that Oswald submitted to the inevitable, presuma.bly because he

118/
was '"'small, you know, and he was a ra.ther puny individual."™

Oswald attempted to get Marina to come back and,
over the Bouhes' protest, deMohrenschildt finally told him where
Marina was., deMohrenschildt admitted that:

"/ I /f somebody did that to me, a lousy

trick like that, to take my wife away,
and all the furniture, I would be mad as

116/- 118/
Id, at 232.

WJL:jh
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"hell, too., I am surprised he didn't
do something worse, 119

120/
After a two week separation Marina returned to her husband.

Bouhe thoroughly disapproved and as a result contact ceased

121
between the Oswalds and members of the Russian Community,— /
except for deMohrenschildt and his wife who, until their
departure for Haiti in April of 1963, continued to see the Oswalds

122/

on occasion, It is reasonable to infer that experiences such
as the one discussed above would only serve to increase Oswald's

alienation from what he must have regarded as a rather hostile

world.

His relations with his mother after his return to
Texas did not help matters either. Lee and his family lived with

Margeurite Oswald for about a month after they had lived with

11
—illd. at 233,

-]-‘-Z—Q-/_Z—Heanngs 304 (Mrs, Ford); __ Hearings _ (Meller);

1d. at (Ray)

121/
— 1d. at 307-08. The only such contact after Marina returned

to Oswald occurred at a party at the Ford home on December 28,
1962 to which deMohrenschildt brought the Oswalds. 1d. at
305~ 06 8 Hearings 391 (Meller),

122 /2 Hearings 307 (Mrs. Ford).
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Lee's brother Robert for two or three weeks after their arrival
123/ '

in Ft. Worth in June of 1962, Marguerite visited Lee and his
family at the first apartment which Oswald rented after his

124/
return, and tried to '""help' them get settled in the new apartment,™
After she had bought some clothes for Marina and a highchair for

the baby, Lee told her in no uncertain terms to stop. As

Marguerite testiiied, '"he strongly put me in my place about

\ 125/
buying things for his wife that he himself could not buy.""——
Things apparently came to the point where Oswald would not let

his mother visit the apartment and became quite incensed with
1

i
Marina when she would open the door in spite of his instructions

126/
to the contrary, Presumably at least in part to awid such

conflicts, Oswald moved to Dallas over the weekend of October 8,

127/ ,
1962 without so much as a word to his mother. He never

saw her or communicated with her in any way again until she

128/
came to see him after the assassination.

123/ . . 124/
— 1 Hearings 133 (Marguerite Oswald), —="1d, at 134-35,
125/ '
——/_I_cj._. at 136 -1-2-63/2 Hearings 300 (Mrs. Ford).
127/
2 Hearings 140 (Marguerite Oswald); __ Hearings (John Pic).
128/ '

2 Hearings 141 (Marguerite Oswald).
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The difficulties that Lee Oswald had in es;:ablis}ﬁng
meaningful relationships with real people, while not always a
failing only on his own part, led h1m to seek such relationships
in less real things, For example, when he went to New Orleans
in April of 1963 he attempted for the first time to learn something
about his family background. He made visits to some of his
father's elderly relatives and to the cemetery in an apparent
attempt to develop the facts of his genealogy.}'z"z/ While it does
hot appear that he established any new relationships as a result of
his investigation he did obtain a large framed picture of his
father from one of the elderly relatives with whom he spoke.'l':ig'/
Oswald's interest in such things should be compared with his
attitude when he defected to the Sovie{: Union. According to one
of the reporters who spoke with him then, he evidenced no interest
in his father and hardly mentioned him at all, even when

131
questioned about him, 3L/

129/
~ 3 Hearings 135-36 (Lillian Murret).

130/
— 8 Hearings 166 {(Marilyn Murret).

131/
__ Hearings (Priscilla Johnson).
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132/
Oswald's contacts with the Communist Pa.;:ty, U.S.A.

133/

and his activities on behalf of the Fair Play for Cuba Elomxnittee
furnish other examples of iu'.s tendency to establish relations of .

a type not readily susceptible to the tests of reality in order to
provide some less readily assailable psychological props for his

own ego, which was generally rather badly Battered as a result of

the more immediate or '""real' encounters of his life. Those

contacts and activities tended to draw attention to him and to make
him feel wanted and important, things which Oswald needed very
much but which he generally did not get from his other acﬁ.vities.}_%é/
Oswald carried on a considerable corresponden.ce with the
Communist Party.léé He sent it and The Worker samples of

his photographic work, offering to do that sort of work for them

136/ :
without charge.™  .He sought advice from the Communist Party

132/

See discussion at supra.
133/ , ,
— See discussion at supra.
134/

— 9 Hearings 234,238,278 (George deMohrenschildt).

135/ '
— See Arnold Johnson Exhibits 1,3,4,5,6 and 7 in ___Hearings

(Exhibits) .

136/ :
Tormey Exhibit 1 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
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concerning the role he should play in "'progressive activities" ‘
137/

in view of his previous defection to the Soviet Union and

asked what he could do to "heighten' the progressive tendencies.

of the American Civil Liberties Union, a m;aeting of which he

138

attended in Dallas on October 25, 1963. In an effort to

draw himself to the attention of the Communist leaders and

to create, at least in his own mind, a closer association he

sent to Arnold Johnson, Gus Hall and Benjamin J., Davis

"honorary'" membership cards in his non-existent New Orleans

139/
Chapter of the Fair Play for Cuba Committee, wrote to an
official of The Worker of former praise that he had received for
140/

submitting samples concerning his photographic work and,

perhaps of somewhat lesser importance but still of interest,

signed most of his letters with such closings as "Fraternally

141/

yours.' Marina Oswald attested to the importance of such

correspondence to Oswald. She said that after Lee had begun

138/
—— Johnson Exhibit 7 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) ;

2 Hearings (Michael Paine).

139/
Johnson Exhibits 1 and 3 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
. 140
-_.—"/ Johnson Exhibit 5 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

141/

See Johnson Exhibits 1 and 6 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
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his Cuban activity in New Orleans '"he received a letter
from. ..some Communist - probably from Newx York... and
he was very happy, he felt this was a great man he had

received this letter from.... /__—11_:__7 was proof...that there
142/

were people who understood his activity." ‘

- While Oswald's Fair Play for Cuba activities
were to some extent an attempt to break out of the shell into
which he had retreated and establish communication of some
sort with the outside world, as well as an a.ttempf to establish
a record of pro-Castro activity which would assist him in his
later attempt to go to Cuba, those activities also provide a
striking example of how Oswald's alienation from the real

world led him to structure a world of fantasy in which he was important

142/ .
1 Hearings 23 (Marina Oswald).
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and well regarded and in which his own ideas could go largely
untested by contacts with the real world, In late May and
early June of 1963, under the name Lee Osborne, Oswald
had printed a circular headed in large letters '"Hands Off Cuba,"
an application form for and a membership card in the New

. . 144/
Orleans branch of the Fair Play for Cuba Committee.™ He
first distributed his circular and other material in downtown
New Orleans on August 9, 1963, at which time he became

145/

involved in a dispute with three anti-Castro Cuban exiles.™
Oswald and the three Cubans were arrested and Oswald sub-
sequently pleaded guilty to and was fined $10.00 on a charge

146/
of disturbing the peace by creating a scene.™  Charges

147/ :
against the Cubans were dismissed. On August 16, 1963

144

—'—/P. 173 of Commission Document 205; pp. 393-401 of
Commission Document 6 (to go in record).

145/

~ 10 Hearings 53 (Martello); Id. at 37-8 (Bringuier). :

146/

— Commission Document 365, p. 43; see Lee Exhibit 6 in
Hearings (Exhibits) . Il

147/
—— Ibid.
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148/
Oswald again distributed FPCC materials, on August 17,
1963 he appeared briefly on the radio program of one Wiliiam
Smckey’l‘ﬁ/md on August 21, 1963 he debated Dr. Carlos
Bringuier, one of the Cuban exiles who had been arrested with
him on August 9, on a program over radio station WDSU,

150/
New Orleans.

While Oswald did publicy engage in the activities
151/
described above, his "organization'" was pure fantasy,™

created by the mind of the man that identified with great

leaders of history and who saw himself as being 'prime

152/
minister' in 20 years.™  The imaginary president of

Oswald's organization was an imaginary man by the name of

148/ o o 149/

—— 10 Hearings 39 (Bringuier). — ___ Hearings (Stuckey).
0 . .

150/ 10 Hearings 42 (Bringuier).

151/

== 1 Hearings __-(Marina Oswald); see 10 Hearings 57 (Martello).

152/

— 1 Hearings 221 (Marina Oswald).
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- 153/
A.J. Hidell, a name that Oswald chose because it thymed

with "Fidel,'" the same name that he had \used when he purchased
A\N :

the assassination weapon from a mail order house in March of
154/
1963. Oswald's own membership card in his own fantasy

155/
organization had been signed nA, J' Hidell" by Marina Oswald,

His "organization'' had never been chartered by the national
‘ 156/ 157/
FPCC organization.™ — It did not have any members™ in
spite of Oswald's statements to the New Orleans police that it
had 35 members and that meetings were held once a month
158/

at which five members were usually present.

Even more striking evidence of Oswald's fantasies
is provided by his letters to Mr.V.T.Lee, then national
Director of FPCC. In an undated letter apparently written in

159/
June or July 1963 he told Mr, Lee that he had rented an office

153/ _ 154/ L
— 1 Hearlngs (Marina Oswald). -~ Note from Ball-Belin.
155

"—'/___ Hearings  (Marina Oswald - last session).

156/ .

— Hearings (Lee).

157/

—— There is no evidence that Oswald had any associates in his FPCC
activities other than one or two people he hired to help him
distribute leaflets on August 16, 1963, 1 Hearings
(Marina Oswald); 10 Hearings 68 (Steele, Jr.); FBI report on
Oswald's Associates in New Orleans,(to go in record).

158/10 Hearings 54 (Martello).

15 . WJIL:jh
9/Lee Exhibit 4 in _ Hearings (Exhibits) __. 6/25/J54
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from which to conduct his FPCC activities, On August 1 he
wrote that the office had been ""promptly closed three days

later for some obscure reasons by the renters, They said
160/

~ something about remodeling, etc., I'm sure you understand.'”

According to Oswald he had managed to distribute ''thousands
of circulars.," '"We also managed to picket the fleet when it
came in and I was surprised at the number of officers who were
interested in our literature,'" Oswald went on to claim. He also
advised Mr. Lee that he continued to receive inquiries through
his post office box which he endeavored '"to keep answering to
the best of my ability." Oswald did strike one note of reality
when he admitted that he was at the time of writing alone in his
efforts on behalf of FPCC. That, however, wés blamed on an
imagined attack by Cuban exiles and an "official'' cautioning he
had received from the police. Oswald stated that ''this incident
robbed me of what supportI had leaving me alone.' Ie may
have been alone but if he was, in his own mind it was only
because the Cuban exiles had attacked a street demonstration

that he had never had.

160/
—— All quotes in the dove paragraph are from Lee Exhibit

5in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
WJIL:jh
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In spite of the above claims thexre is no record

that Oswald was ever "officially cautioned by the police'

\ 161/
prior to his arrest on August 9, 1963, It is reasonable

to assume that the alleged attack by the Cuban exiles of
which Oswald wrote would have come to the attention of
Dr. Bringuier, the anti-Castro leader who was arrested with

162/
Oswald on August 9, 1963. But Bringuier did not meet

163/

Oswald until August 5, 1963 and he did not mention any

pro-Castro or FPCC activity in New Orleans prior to his
164/
August 9 encounter with Oswald., Furthermore, extensive
investigation has uncovered no evidence that Oswald ever
o 165/
rented an office in New Orleans.™ In view of the apparent

lack of public activity on Oswald's part before August 9, 1963

it seems quite unlikely that there had been any distribution of

161/
— See police records in Commission Docunent 365.

162/ o o
— Secret Service investigation

163/
— Bringuier is the New Orleans delegate of the Cuban Student

Directorate, an anti-Castro group, and would have been in
a posdition to have heard of the event described by Oswald.
10 Hearings 34 (Bringuier). '

10-Hearings 32-51 (Bringuier).
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166/
"thousands' of circulars or that he had ever received any

questions through his post office box before August 1, 1963, It

\
appears that the above letter was almost all fantasy on Oswald's

167/
part. Much the same is true of Oswald's letter to Mr. Lee

dated August 17, 1963.1_6'§-/Oswa1d there said that he had
appeared on Mr. William Stuckey's fifteen minute television
program over WDSU-TV called "Latin Ame rican Focus'" as
a result of which he was "ﬂoodéd with callers and invitations
to debates, etc. as well as people interested in joining the
FPCC New Orleans branch.'" WDSU has no program of any

: 169/
kind called ''Latin American Focus.'"™  Stuckey has a radio

program called '""Latin Listening Post,' on which Oswald was

170/
heard for less than five minutes on August 17, 1963. There

166/
— It appears that Oswald had only 1000 circulars printed (pp.393,

394 of Commission Docume nt), and by his own statement which
we might assume to be exaggerated , he had only 2000 run off.
Lee Exhibit 4 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) _ .

167/

~ That conclusion is buttressed by the fact that Oswald did not
mention the alleged prior attack by Cuban exiles when he
wrote Mr. Lee about the real attack by Cuban exiles which
occurred on August 9, 1963, Lee Exhibit 6 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

168/

— Lee Exhibit 7in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

—1—6—2/Get affidavit from WDSU per jeanne's TC.

170/ ) ~
— ___ Hearings __ (Stuckey).

WJL:jh
6/25/64

DocId: 59167870 Page 152



- 64 -

is evidence that Oswald had only one caller in response to
all of his FPCC activities, an agent of Bringuier's attempting to
learn more about the true nature of the alleged FPCC "organization"

171/
in New Orleans.™

Oswald's statements indicate that he wished to be
flooded with callers and invitations to debate, an unlikely event
in view of the obvious unpopularity of his cause. That would
have given his own ego, which had little enough to support it,

a substantial boost. He would have become a reai center of
attention as he had been 'at first in the Soviet quon, and in

Ft. Worth and Dallas just after his return and'as he actually was
to some extent in the street fracas with Bringuiér and his Cuban
friends and in the radio debate with Bringuier. In thus drawing
attention to himself Oswald was probably attempting to satisfy
in the real world, outside of his world of fantasy, the needs of

his own personality for the recognition which he had never earned

171/ Y
T 10 Hearings 41 (Bringuier); Id. at 269 (Mrs. Garner); see aso

1 Hearings 25 (Marina Oswald).
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before and which he had never received from anyone. To the
extent that the attention he drew to himself involved him in
communication of one sort or another with other people he

was also breaking through the barriers that isolated him

from others. In addition to providing an insight into Oswald's
fantasies, the whole FPCC episode can be regarded as at

least in pé,rt an attempt by Oswald to penetrate that veil that

had so long existed between himself and others and which was,

of course, the hallmark of his alienation from the world in which

he tried to live.

Significantly, Oswald's FPCC activities brought
172/ :
out the history of his defection, Apparently some quick
research by WDSU personnel uncovered the basic facts of

that event and Oswald was confronted with them when he

appeared for the debate on August 21, 1963, Thrown quickly

- 172/
Stuckey Exhibit 3 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
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on the defensive, Oswald was forced to claim that "we /:FPC(_J:/

are not at all communist controlled regardless of the fact that

] ) . 173/
I had the experience of living in Russia,'"™

In view of the difficulties that his defection would

be likely to give him in connection with '"'the struggle for
‘ 174/

progress and freedom in the United States'™  into which
Oswald had '"thrown himself'' after his return from the Soviet
Union, on August 28, 1963. Oswald asked the Central Committee
of the Communist Party, U,S;A. whether or not h‘e could
""continue to fight, handiéapped as it were by my past record...
/"and / compete with anti-progressive forces, above-ground or
weather in your opinion I should always I should always remain
in the background, i.e., underground.' Admitting that he had
used his '‘position" with the Fair Play for Cuba Committee to

"foster communist ideals,' Oswald expressed concern lest his

opponents use his '"background of residence in the U.S.S.R.

174/
— Unless otherwise noted all quotes in the.above paragraph are

from Jdmson- Exhibit 4 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
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against any cause which I join, by association, they could
say the organization of which I am a member, is Russian
controlled, etc.'" In reply the Communists advised Oswald
that, while as an American citizen he had a right to participate
in such organizations as he wished, ''there are a number of
~organizations "in'cluding possibly Fair Play, which are of a very
;broad character, and often it is advisable for some people to
175/
remain in the background, not underground.'”™
Thus we find Oswald in August of 1963, after a
short thfee months in the city in which he had been born and had
lived most of his early life, a disappointed and, no doubt,.an
even more withdrawn man. He had been able to hold his unliked
job as a greaser of coffee machinery for only a little over two
months., He had not found another job. His wife was expecting

their second child in October and there was some concern, as well

175/
Johnson Exhibit 4A in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
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176/
there might have been, about the cost of that forthcoming event.
His brief foray into poliﬁcé had not been a success., While he
had drawn some attention to himself and had actually appeared
on two radio programs, he had been attacked by Cuban exiles
and arrested, an event which Marina thought upset him and
as a result of which '"he became less active, he cooled off a
177/

little . " Far more seriously, however, the facts of his
defection had become known, leaving him open to almost
unanswerable attack by those who opposed his poiitical views,
The Communist Party had confirmed his worst fears when
they suggested that in an organization suc;h as FPCC it was
better for a person like Oswald to remain in the background,
which would have been difficult at best in an "organization"

consisting solely of Oswald himself. In order to prevent his

FPCC cause from being compromised by his defection he would

176/
Ruth Paine Exhibit 421 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
177/

— 1 Hearings 24 (Marina Oswald).
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have had to give up his activities on its behalf, Furthermore,
he had not heard from the national headquarters of FPCC
178/

since May 23, 1963, even though he had written four -
detailed letters since that time keeping Mr. V.T. Lee informed

| 179/
of developments. That was a bitter pill to swallow for a
man whose letters to FPCC and the Communist Party were the

only means of communication he had with other people who

shared any of his political views,

It appears that by August of 1963 Oswa‘.ld had for
some time been considering the possibility of leaving the
United States again, either to return to the Soviet Union or to
go to Cuba. On June 24, 1963 he applied for a new passport
which he received on June 25, 1963.&/111 late June or early

July he told Marina that he wanted to return to the Soviet Union

with her. She said that he was extremely upset and very unhappy

178/
— Lee Exhibit 3 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

179/
— Lee Exhibits 4-7 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

180/
(footnote from Slawson)
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when he told her this and that he said nothing kept him in the
United States, that he would not lose anything if he returned
to the Soviet Union and he wanted to be with her. In Oswald's
view it would be better to have less and not have to be

181/
concerned about tomorrow, As a result of that conversa-
tion Marina wrote the Soviet Embassy in Washington concerning
a request she had first made, according to her at Lee's

182/ '
insistence, on February 17, 1963 for perrnisgion for

183/
herself and June to return to the Soviet Union, .While that
first request specifically stated that Lee was to remain in the

United States, she wrote in her letter of July 1963 that ''things

are improving due to the fact that my husband expresses a

184/
sincere wish to return together with me to the USSR.,"
181/
— 1 Hearings 21 (Marina Oswald).
182/
— Commission Exhibit 7 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) ; see also

Commission Exhibit 9 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
183/

Ibid.
184/ )
— Commission Exhibit 12 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) __.
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Unknown to Marina, however, Oswald apparently enclosed a
note with her letter of July in which he requested the Embassy
to rush Marina's entrance visa because of the impending birth

of the second child but stated that: '""As for my return entrance

185/
visa please consider it separately,'

Thus, while Oswald's real intentions, assuming

that they were known to himself, are not entirely clear, he

186/
: probably did not intend to go to the Soviet Union directly.™

187/
He really wanted to go to Cuba. In his wife's words:

"I only know that his basic desire was
to get to Cuba by any means, and that
all the rest of it was window dressing
for that purpose.".l.g_s./

189/
To that end Oswald asked Marina to help him hijack an airplane.™
She refused, but Oswald, speaking of his self-reliance, prepared

for that event by sighting his rifle and practicing opening and

185
—/Commission Exhibit 13 in Hearings (Exhibits) .
(Emphasis in original).

156/ See id. at 44. _l§_Z/1 Hearings 47 (Marina Oswald).
188/ .
T 1d. at 47, 189/14, at 22-23.
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190/
closing the bolt on it in a screened porch in his apartment.

191
In September he began to review Spanish,™ — a language with
which he was already to some extent familiar. He approved

arrangements for his family to return to Irving, Texas to live

192/
with Mrs. Ruth Paine, On September 20, 1963 Mrs, Paine

and her two children arrived in New Orleans from a trip to

193/ -
the East Coast and left for Irving with Marina and June and

194/
most of the Oswalds' effects on September 23, 1963, While

Marina knew of Oswald's plan to go to Mexico and thence to
) . 195/
Cuba if possible,™ ~ Mrs, Paine was told that Oswald was going

196/
to Houston to look for work. Oswald left for Mexico on

197/ '
September 25, 1963, He arrived in Mexico City on September

198/
27, 1963 and went almost directly to the Cuban Consulate™ where

190/
— Id. at 21-22, 54,
191/
Id. at 49-50; Commission Exhibit 17 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
E-/Ruth Paine Exhibit __ in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
ﬁ?-/Ruth Paine Exhibit __ in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
294/ R uth Paine Exhibit _ in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .

195
-—9—/1 Hearings 23 (Marina Oswald).

}9—6/_ Hearings (Ruth Paihe) lﬂ/(see S[awson)

198/ ‘

— (see Slawson)
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199/

he applied for a visa to Cuba in transit to Russia.

Oswald presented himself to the Cuban Consulate as
'"the apparent Director in the city of New Orleans of the
organization called 'Fair Play for Cuba' with the desire that he
. 200/
should be accepted as a 'friend' of the Cuban Revolution,"
He apparently based his claim that he should be treated as in

transit to Russia on the fact that he had lived there before, his

work permit for that country and several unidentified letters in
201/

the Russian language.™  The Cubans would not, o wever,
give him a visa until he had received one from the Russians. A
Russian visa application, however, would have taken four

202/ , )
months to process.™— When faced with that situation Oswald

became greatly agitated, insisting that he was entitled to his

visas because of his background, partisanship and personal

activities on behalf of the =------ e m e e e———
199/

Page 4 of Commission Document 776A - Slawson's Record.
200/ 201/ 202/
— Ibid, Ibid, ~ 1d, at 5,
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203/
Cuban movement. Oswald became involved in an angry
argument with the Consul himself who finally told Oswald that
'""as far as he was concerned he would not give him a visa' and

that "'a person like him / Oswald / in place of aiding the Cuban

1204/
Revolution, was doing it ha.rm:'—' After his difficulties at the

Cuban Consulate Oswald unsuccessfully attempted to obtain a
205/
visa to entexr the Soviet Union.™  The Commission has

received reliable information that Oswald was quite demanding

in his approach to the Soviet Embassy, as a result of which the y

. 206/
soon refused to have anything to do with him,
207/
On October 2, 1963 Oswald left Mexico City, He.

208/
arrived in Dallas on October 3, 1963 where eleven days

later he was, through pure happenstance, to get his job at the

203/ - 204/
205/

See Commission Exhibit 15 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
206/ :
— (see Slawson) —zﬂ/See discussion at infra.
208/

___ Hearings (Barnhorst); Cunningham Exhibit __ in
Hearings (Exhibits) .
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209/

Texas School Book Depository from the sixth floor of which
so shortly thereafter he was to fire those fatal shots as the
President passed below, He arrived back in Dallas a _sha.rply
frustrated and rejected man. In spite of his former residence
in the Soviet Union and all of his supposedly significant
activities in New Orleans on behalf of Cuba he had been sharply
rebuffed by the officials of both countries in Mexico City. Now
there was no chance to get to Cuba, where he had thought he
might find that communist ideal of which he had dreamed so long.
The United States government would not permit travel there and
as far as the performance of the Cubans themselves was con-
cerned; he was '"disappointed a.f not being able to get to Cuba,

and he didn't have any great desire to do\so anymore because he
AN

210/

had run.into, as he himself said - into bureaucracy and red tape."

Oswald's attempt to go to Cuba appears to have

been quite similar to his defection to the Soviet Union. It involved

209/
___ Hearings (Txruly).

210/
— 1 Hearings 50 (Marina Oswald).
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another sharp expression of hostility toward the Unite d States
and its institutions as well as a concomitant attachment to a
country in which he no doubt hoped to find that Marxist utopia,
the ideal of which seems to have been for so long his chief
psychologic;l crutch, That attempt to go to Cuba appears

to have been the culmination of an increasing attachment to
that country which seems to have developed along with the
increasing sense of failure he must have had about hig life

in the United Sta tes after his return from the Soviet Union, It
should be nqted that his first known use of the name '"Hidell",

a name he chose because of its phonetic relationship with

211/
Fidel, occurred shortly after his failure in the photographic’
212/ . '
firm in Dallas became apparent,™ He\ordered a pistol

and a rifle under that name and almost immediately used the

213
latter to fire at General Walker. / It also appears that he

made one foray into the streets of Dallas on behalf of Fair Play

211/ :
— 1 Hearings (Marina Oswald).
El—-2'-/See discussion at supra. m/Ibid.
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for Cuba after his discharge from the photographic firm and
before he left for New Orleans.‘g'l-‘g In New Orleans his first
public Fair Play for Cuba Committee activity occurred shortly
after he was discharged by the Reily Company.‘g'lé'/ It thus
appears that Oswald's expressions of affinity for Cuba, which
also involved to some extent an expression of rejection and of
hostility toward the United States closely followed some rejection
of himself, in the cases outlined above by his employers. Such
expressions of hostility toward his society in response to a
psychologically distressingA situation is not as surprising as it
might seem at first whe.n Oswald's habit of thinking of his

216/
personal problems in institutional terms is recalled.
Furthermore, those expressions are not dissimilar from a
psychological point of view from his attempted suicide that
followed his initial rejection by Soviet authorities in October

217/
of 1959.7/

214/
— Lee Exhibit in Hearings (Exhibits) ; also Dallas

Police Report concerning FPCC activity in Dallas to go into
record.

215/ 216/
— See footnote 105 supra. —— See discussion at p. supra.,

217
—"'/Commis sion Exhibit 24 in __ Hearings (Exhibits) .
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AN
After his rebuff in Mexico City Oswald had no place
else to go in his quest for utopia, except for the possibility
that tbe Soviet Union might graﬁ? him an entrance visa in
response to the letters he and Marina had written to the Soviet
Embassy in Washington in July. On November‘9, 1963 he wrote to
that Embassy in an attempt to gmooth fhihgs over after his
difficulties in Mexico City.gl—/ He absolved the Embassy in
Mexico City from any responsibility for those difficulties,
probably hoping to increase the chances of obtaining a visa
which, as a result of his previous experiénces in trying to
get into and out of Russia, he must have known to be somewhat
remote.' The letter is also interesting because as far as the
Commission can tell it is the last one he wrote prior to the
assassination and it provides some additional insights into the
nature of his fantasies at that time. In another example of his
concern about his name he told the Embassy that he could not
have remained in Mexico City any longer unless he used his real
name, which in fact he did use on his tfip to beico.glg/

He said that the FBI was "not now" interested in his activities

in FPCC, even though their only prior interest had been, at his

218/ Commission Exhibit 15 in __ Hearings (Exhibits)___ .

219 See discussion at Supra .
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own request, to interview him after his arrest in New
220/

Orleans on August 9, 1963. Presumably to meke himself
221/ .
appear more important than he reelly was he noted that

the FBI "had visited us here in Dallas, Texas on November lst.
Agen£ James P. Hasty warned me that if I engaged in F.P.C.C.
activities in Texas the F.B.I. will again take an 'interrest!
in me." Neither Hosty nor any other agent of the FBI spoke

to Oswald on any subject after hisggg/return to Texas and prior
to the assassination. Hosty did speak to Marina and Mrs. Paine
on November 1, 1963, but did not issue any such warning or
suggest that Marina defect from the Soviet Union and remain in
the United States under FBI protection as Oswald went on to
say;ggg/ In Oswald's fantasy world "I and my wife strongly ﬁro-
tested these tacties by the notorious F.B.I." In fact Marina
only said that she would prefer not to receive any more visits
from the Bureau because of the "veryﬁexciting and disturbing
effect" they had upon her husband,gg_/ who was not even present

225/
at that time.

221/ See 1 Hearings 48 (Marina Oswald).

222/ (see Stern).
223/ 1 Hearings 48-49(Marina Oswald).

224/ 1Id4. at 49.

225/ Id. at 48.
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Afteg Oswald returned to Dallas he stayed for one day
at the YMCA,gg_/ for a week at a rooming house on Marsalils
StreetggZ/ and then at 1026 North Beckley Street where he lived
until November 22, 1963 under the alias of O.H.Lee.ggg/ His

wife remsined in Irving with Mrs. Paine who was at that time

222/ ,
separated from her husband, Michael. Lee stayed in the

Beckley Street room during the week, generally calling Marina
on the telephone twice a day;gig/ Except for the weekend of
November 16-17, 1963, when Marina asked him not to come out,
telling him that "perhaps it is not convenient for Rut ,"gél/
he stayed with Marina at the Paine home in Irving every weekend
after his return to Dallas and prior to the assassination.gég/

The relations between Lee and Marina Oswald are of
great iﬁportance in any attempt to understand Oswald's possible
motivation. This is especially true in view of the fact that
Oswald quite naturally turned to his wife for sympathy and support

after the rude awakening he had received at the hands of the

10 Hearings 285-86 (Barmhorst).

6 Hearings 414 (Bledsoe).

10 Hearings 294 (Johnson).

1 Hearings 53 (Marina Oswald).

226/
227/
228/
229/ __ Hearings (Ruth Paine).
230/
231/ Id. at 63.

ggg/ Id. at 51-58.
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Russian and Cuban officials in Mexico City. After his to him
important attempt to get to Cuba had been frustrated he had
no place to go in the outside real world. He could only turn
more deeply into himself and to his family. In Marina's view
after his return from Mexico "he changed for the better. He
began to treat me better .... He helped me more - although he
always did help. But he was more attentive."gég/ Marina
attributed that to their living apart and to the imminent birth
of thelr second child. While those considerations, especilally
the forthcoming birth of the child about which Lee "was very

. happy"gi&/ no doubt helped to shape Lee's attitude toward his
femily it would be more realistic to recognize that the basic
factor was their ability to salve at least in part the psychie
wounds withAwhich he had returned from Mexico City.géz/

Oswald might reasonably have expected, however, not

to find any long term support in his relationship with Marina.
Their life together in the past had been quite unstable.

Oswald had never been able to obtain from his wife that respect

Id. at 50.
34/ Id. at 5h.
35/ It would not have been the first time that Oswald, in

this respect not unlike other men, was drawn more closely
to his family in time of stress. See Id. at 68.

EEE
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that most'ﬁen must have in order to establish & meaningful,
supporting relationship with their femilies. They were
married after a courtship of only about six weeks, a part

of which Oswald spent in the hospital.géé/ Marine told some
of her closest friends in the United States that she married
Oswald because everybody in the Soviet Union hated him and
she felt sorry for him.gQZ/ Many of the people with whom the
Oswalds became acquainted after their arrival in the United
States thought that Marine married Oswald primarily in the
hope that she would be able to leave the Soviet Union,géé/
and that she did not really love him., Several of the women
of Russian background known to the Oswalds had histories of
divorce and some had married Americans in BEurope and sub-
sequently divorced them after their arrival in the United
States.ggg/ That was undoubtedly known to Oswald and could

only have made him all the more insecure in his relations

with Marina.
236/ See discussion at infra.
237/ 2 Hearings (Mrs. Ford); 8 Hearings (Meller);

Id. at (Bouhe).

238/ Id. at ___ (Meller); Id. at __ (Mrs. Frank Ray); 2 Hearings
302 (Mrs. Ford).

239/ Id. at - ; 8 Hearings (Mrs. Frank Ray).
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The instability of those relations was a function
of the personalities of both people. Oswald was overbearing
in his reiaﬁions with Marina. He attempted to be "the
Commander"g—g/ by dictating many of the details of their
married life, attempting to compensate for his inability to
commend his wife's attention and respect in other WaYS.
While Marina said that Lee did not object to her learning
English,g&;/ he made no attempt to help her and there are
other indications that he did not want her to learn that

language, according to Oswald so that he could continue to
242/ :

keep practicing his own Russian with her and so that his
243/
family would not become Americanized. Another reason was

no doubt a desire to retain control over Marina by making it

more difficult for her to go out on her own. Oswald beat his
2L/

wife on occasion and would not permit her to smoke or wear
245/
cosmetics and generally treated her with contempt in the

246/

presence of others.

240/ 1 Hearings (Marina Oswald).

241/ 1Id. at 0

2k2/ 2 Hearings 342 (Peter Gregory); 9 Hearings 153 (Paul Gregory).

243/ 10 Hearings 59 (Martello).
24k/ 2 Hearings 304 (Mrs. Ford).

245/ 9 Hearings 259 (George deMohrenschildt).

246/ __ Hearings (Michael Paine).
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The difficulties which Oswald's psychological
problens would have caused him in any relationship were not
alleviated by Marina's conduct. One of the women with whom
Marina stayed during her separation from Oswald in November
of'1962 thought that Marina was immature in her thinking
and at least partially responsible for the difficulties that
the Oswalds were having at that time.EEZ/ She said that 18
Marina herself admitted that she provoked Oswald on occasion.g—_/
Of that there can be little doubt. One of the beatings which
Oswald administered to her was occasioned by a letter which
she wrote to one of her former boyfriends in Russia saying that
she was'very lonely in the United States, that Lee had changed
a great deal and that she was "sorry that I had not mairied him
instead, that it would have been much easier for me."g-g/

The letter fell into Oswald's hands when it was returned because
of insufficient postage. Oswald read it, but refused to believe
that it was sincere, even though his wife insiéted to0 him that

it was. As a result she received a beating as to which she

247/ 2 Hearings 300 (Mrs. Ford).

248/ TIbia.

249/ 1 Hearings 33(Marina Oswald).
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testified:

"Generally, I think that was right, for
such things that is the right thing to do.
There was some grounds for it."\ 250/

Marina complained that Osﬁald was not able to provide more
251/
material things for her. On that issue George deMohrenschildt,

who was closer to the Oswalds than anyone else during their
\
first stay in Dallas, said that:

"She was annoying him all the time. Poor
guy was going out of his mind....we told

her she should not annoy him - poor guy,

he is doing his best."252/

On & rather more personal subject deMohrenschildt
reported that:

"She said, 'He sleeps with me just once a
month and I never get any satisfaction out
of it.' A rather crude and completely
straightforward thing to say in front of
relative strangers as we were....l didn't
blame Lee for giving her a good whack on
the eye. Once it was all right. But he
also exaggerated."253/

Marina told a similar story to Mrs. Meller, with whom she stayed
for a part of the November 1962 separation. To Mrs. Meller
Marina indicated that there was something incomplete about

254/
Lee Oswald, that he "was not a man."

250/ Ivid.

251 - 252/ 9 Hearings 233 (George deMohrenschildt).

253/ Tbid. Jeanne deMohrenschildt corroborated the above.
Id. at 311, 313. :

25k / Heerings - (Meller).
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Marina also ridiculed Oswald's political views,

thereby presenting herself as a constant threat to the fantasy

world that he had created in his own mind. He told Marina
222/
that he would be prime minister in twenty years. He was

very much interested in autobiographical works of outstanding

statesmen of the United States, to whom Marina thought he
256/
compared himself. She said he was different from other

people in "at least his imagination, his fantasy, which was

quite unfounded, as to the fact that he was an outstanding
222/
man." In that connection she mentioned that the letters

he receivea from Communist leaders in New York made‘him very
happy because "he felt that this was a great man that he had
received the letter from."géé/ Oswald thought Marina did not
understand him and receiving such a letter was "proof that

someone else did, that there were people who understood his’

259/
activity." Whatever emotional support Oswald may have

-

Y
\J1
\J1

1 Hearings 22 (Marina Oswald).

256/ Ia. at 23.
257/ 14. at 22.
258/ 1I4. at 23.
259/ TIbid.
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‘obtained from his peripheral contacts through the mail with
the "great men" in New York was undoubtedly undercut con-
siderably by Marina's attempts to lead him to view the world
in a more "realistic" manner. In her own words she "always
tried to point ocut to him that he was & man like any others

260/
who were around us. But he simply could not understand that."

Jeanne deMohrenschildt, however, thought that Marina many
261/
times "said things that hurt men's pride." She said that

if she ever spoke to her hggband the way Marine spoke to Lee,

"we would not last long."g—-/ Mrs. deMohrenschildt thought that6
Oswald, who she compared to "a puppy dog that everybody kicked,"g_i/
had a lot of good qualities, in6ipite of the fact that "nobody
said anything good about him."g—_/ She thought that he might
not have gotten involved in the assassination if people had been
kinder to him. She had "the impression that he was just pushed,
pushed, p;zhed, and she [ﬁarin§7 was probably nagging, nagging,

2

nagging.' It was to & marital relation with such a history

260/ Id. at __.
261/ 9 Hearings 314 (Jeenne deMohrenschildt).

262/ Id. at 313.

263/ Id. at 309.

264/ 1Id4. at 312.

265 Ibid.
WJL:pgk
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that Oswald turned for support after his return from Mexico

City in early October of 1963.

In spite of the difficulties that they had had,
however, and in thgéface of the economic problems that were
always with them,g__/ things apparently went quite smoothly
from the time Oswald returned until the weekend of
November 16-17, 1963. Mrs. Paine was planning a birthday
party for one of her children on that weekend and her husband,
Michael, was to be at the house. Marina said that she knew
Lee 4did not like Méchael and so she asked him not to come
out that weekend.2 When Lee called to ask about coming |
out she told him "that he shouldn't come every week, that
perhaps it is not convenient for Ruth that the whole family
be there, live there." Lee.saidééé;As you wish., If you

don't want me to come, I won't."

On Sundsy, November 17, 1963, Ruth Paine and Marina
: 269/
decided to call Oswald at the Beckley Street rooming house

266/ Marina was originelly to stay with Mrs. Paine until
after the Christmas holidays when it was hoped that
Lee would have saved enough money'éo rent an apart-
ment and move his family to Dallas“to live with him.

(See Ruth Paine letters and testimony).
267/ 1 Hearings 54 (Marina Oswald).
268/ Id-o at 63- \',

A

A\
269/ Ibid. Hearings (Ruth Paine).
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where he was living, unbeknownst to them, under the name of
270/
0. H. Lee. They asked for Lee Oswald, who was not called
‘ 211/
to the telephone because he was known by the other name.

When Oswald called the next day Marina became very angry
about his use of the alias.gzg/ He said that he used it be-
cause "he did not want his lendlady to know his real name
because she might read in the paper of the fact that he had
been in Russia and thdt he had been questioned...and also he
did not want the FBI to know where he lived....because their
visits were not very pleasant for him and he thought that he
loses Jjobs because the FBI visits the place of his employ-
ment."gzg/ While the facts of his defection had become
known in New Orleans as a result of his radio debate with
Bringuier,gZ&/ it would appear very unlikely that his landlady

in Dallas would read about him in the newspaper. Furthermore,

270/ 10 Hearings 294 (Johnson).

271/ 1 Hearings 65 (Marina Oswald).

72/ Id. at 63.

273/ 1Id. at k6.
274/ Stuckey Exhibit 3 in Hearings (Exhibits) 3
Johnson Exhibit 4 in Hearings (Exhibits) .
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even though it appears that at times Oswald was really upset
by visits of the FBI,2 when he rented the room on Beckley
Street they had not investigated him on their own initiative
for over a year.21§/ Moreover, he had never lost any Job
because of the FBigZZ/and in any event it appears that he
should have wanted them to know where he lived if he really

was afraid that they would call at his place of employment.

It is easy enough to see, however, how & man as
disturbed as Oswald was, could have come to the exaggerated
and erroneous conclusions that led him to the use of the alias.
The FBI had after all taken an interest in him in the past
and did again shortly théreafter when Agent Hosty visited
the Paine residence on November 1 and 5, 1963. There was no
doubt that he had lost jobs in ways that made it much easier

to blame the FBI than to face up to the real reasons for his

275/ Note 273 supra end 1 Hearings 32 (Marina Oswald). On
the other hand he asked to be interviewed by an FBL
agent following his arrest in New Orleens on August 9,
1963. (See Stern to see if the FBI reports of Oswald's
interviews are to go in the record and if so what numbers--
if they have already gone. Get number for Quigley's
report of 8/9 or so 63).

276/ Put in exhibit numbers of above FBI reports.

211/ See discussion at supra. (Check above reports to
see if FBI ever interviewed anyone at his place of
employment) .

WJL:pgk
6/25/6k4

HW 12640 DocId:59167870 Page 179 . ' - =



-0l -

difficulties. Furthermore, the ofher participants in the
WDSU radio debate had learned about his defection and had
used it against him with telling consequences in that debate.
Oswald may well have thought that the whole world wgs be-
coming an increasingly compléx conspiracy against him; he
could never tell when the FBI was going to eppear on the
scene or who else was going to find out about his defection
and use it against him as had been done in New Orleans.gzg/
The arguments he used in an attempt t§ justify his
use of the alias were not persuasive to Marina, to whom "it
was nothing terrible if people were to find out that he had
been in Russia."2 She asked him: "After all, when will
all your foolishness come to an end? All of these comedies.

280/

First one thing then another. And now this fietitious name,”
281/

Lee called Marina several times on that Monday, but she
, 282/
finally hung up and would not talk to him further. She

218/ The record .reflects examples of similar paranoid conduct
on the part of Oswald's mother, to whom some witnesses
have compared him. Hearings (Marguerite Oswald);
(reference is to her disbelief that the Secret Service
transcript and tape of her interview were bona fide--at :
very end of her testimony.) Hearings (Peter Gregory);
(he compared Oswald and Margy) See discussion at infra.

279/ 1 Hearings 63 (Marina Oswald). 280/ Ibid.

281/ Id. at 65. 282/ 1Id. at 63
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said: "After I hung up on him and didn't want to talk to him
'hhe.did not call again éthat week),  He théh arrived on'Thu%sday‘
' (November 21, 1963)'"g'§é o | ' :
Nohone will ever know what went on in‘Osﬁald‘s:mind
between the .time Marina told him not to come to Irving and the
time .they argued about his use of the alias or.from that time -
. until Thursday morning when hé‘asked Wesley Frazief, the boy’
with whom he rode to and from Irving on weekends, for a fide to
Irving that night to plck up some curtain rods for his room.v
'AIt is cleer that the president was in his thoughts at some tlme
‘during that period, if not before. At.the very latest he must
have planned his attack prior'td'the time he spoke to Frazier
.about the curtain rods on«Thursdéy morning, although-thére is,
of course, no Way»to,detérmine the degree to which hé ﬁas
committed to his plan at that time. While itimay have been before,
it,seems most likely that he‘began'tb think of the assassination
' on Friday, November 16, 1963, the day on which the routi of the
pre51dent1al motorcade was first.annouhced in Dallas gg_/and the
.day on which Marina told him not ho come to Irving. Thaf wouid

have been the first day that he could possibly have known that

,283/'1@. at 28. -

‘28&/ ‘See discussion at - supra. (Spector material covers this
I think.) T T
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the President would pass the Texas School Book Depository, right
below him, in an open car. It must also have been a day of
considerable psychological disturbance. Whether he thought about
assassinating the President over8thé weeken@ or not, and that

cen never be known for certain,g—é/it is clear that he must have
brooded about Marina's request that he not come to Irving because

286/

"perhaps 1t is not convenient for Ruth." Here was & man who
thought of himself as being "prime minister" in twenty yearsg§1/
but was "a puppy dog that everybody kicked" to the rest of the
world, including for the most part his wife.géé/He had failed

at everything he had ever tried to do. He had nevef established
any meaningful relations with anybody or anything. Except for

his femily he was completely alone. Even though he had searched --
in his ideal of communism, in the Soviet Union and in his attempt -
to get to Cuba ~- he had never found anything to which he could
belong and as a result he craved the attention of others to an

extent that is difficult for luckier and better men ever to under-.

stand. It appears that he had gradually had his psychological

285/ It does not appear that he said anything to anyone over the
weekend that would help determine the answer to that duestion.
For a discussion of the possibility that he engaged in rifle
practice during that time see ____ supra.

286/ Hearings 63(Marina Oswald) 287/ Id. at 22.
288/ 9 Hearings 309 (Jeanne deMohrenschildt).
\ WJL:slk
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underpinnings struck down until a.f;cer he returned from his disastrous
trip to Mexico his family was all that he had to give him the
emotional support which he so badly needed. He was unable now,
however, even to command the attention of his family. He could
not keep them with him in Dallas, where at least he could see his
children of whom he was so fond.'2_8—9'/ His family lived with Mrs.
Paine, ostensibly because Lee could not afford to keep an apartment
in Dallas, but there is good reason to believe that it was more
because Marina simply did not want to live there with h:Lm.2_9(y

And now it appeared to him that he was not welcome at the Paine
home, where he had spent every previous weekend since his return
from Mex:";.co. His feelings of rejection and isolation must have
been quite strong even before he and Marine had the argument

about the alias, which could only have made matters worse. That

argument must have called once again to his mind many of the

arguments and unpleasantries in which he and Marina had engaged

289/ Oswald was deeply involved with his children. See, e.g.,
1 Hearings __ (Marina Oswald). Thus it was probably doubly
humiliating that he could not accompany Marina to the
hospital in October for the birth of the second child. He
stayed home and sat with the children while Mrs. Paine took
Marina to the hospital. Id. at ___ .

290/ Id. at 28.
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so many times before and brought forcefully home to him the

weakness of his maritel relations. \
N\
The conversations on Monday ended when Marina hung up

and refused to talk to him. He was once again the puppy dog
that everybody kicked. That thought must have been in his mind
slong with others when he went to '\Irving on Thursday night and
told Marina that he was lonely, that he wanted to make peace
with her and bring his family to Dallas where they could live
with him again. The events of that evening can be appreciated,
however, only through the testimony about them which Marina

Oswald gave:

"Mr. Rankin, Did your husband give any reason for

coming home on Thursday?

"Mrs. Oswald. He said that he was lonely because he
hadn't come the preceding weekend end he wanted to make his peace

with me.

"Mr. Rankin. Did you say anything to him then?

"Mrs. Oswald. He tried to talk to me but I would not

answer him and he was very upset.
"Mr. Rankin. Were you upset with him?

WJL:slk
6/25/6M
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" Mrs. Oswald. I was angry, of course. He was not
angry--he was upset. ‘ I was angry. He tried very hard to please
me. He spent quite a bit of time putting away diaperé and played

with the children on the street.

" Mr. Rankin., How did you indicate to him that you were

angry with him?

g

" Mrs. Oswald., By not talking to him.
"Mr. Rankin. And how did he show that he was upset?

"Mrs., Oswald. He was upset over the fact that I would
not enswer him. He tried to start a conversation with me several
times, but I would not answer. And he said that he didn't want

me to be angry at him because this upsets him.

On that day, he suggested that we rent an apartment in
‘Da.llaé. He said that he was tired of living alone and perhaps
the reason for my being so engry was the fact that we were not
living together. That if I wanted to he would rent an epartment
in Dallas tomorrow--that he didn't want me to remain with Ruth

any longer, but wanted me to live wifh him in Dallas.
He repeated this not once but seversal times, but I
refused. And he said that once again I was preferring my friends

WdL:slk
6/25/64
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to him, and that I didn't need him,
"Mr. Rankin. What did you say to that?

"Mrs, Oswald. I sald it would be better if I remained
with Ruth until the holidays, he would come, and we would all
meet together. That this was better because while he was living
alone and I stayed with Ruth, we were spending less money. And
I told him to buy me a wa.shihg machine, because two children it

became too difficult to wash by hand.
"Fr. Rankin. What did he say to that?

"Mrs. Oswald. He said he would buy me a washing

machine,
"Mr. Renkin. What did you say to that?

"Mrs. Oswald. Thank you. That it would be better if
221/
he bought something for himself-~that I would manage."
That night Oswald went to bed before his wife retired.

She did not speak to him when she Joined him there, although she

221/ Id. at 65-66.

8e5 76k
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2
thought that he was still awake. The next morning he left

for work before anyone else got up, carrying with him the long
293/
brown package that Frazier and Mrs. Randall saw him take.

2gg/ Id. at 66.

293/ See discussion at SUpra.

At this point we go to Section B which will consider
various bossible speclific motiw;es » including the possibility
that the assassination was a purely psyéhotic act, perhaps sulcidal
in nature,. as well as possibly political and other motives.
Section B will also include an analysis of psychiatric reports
of 9 patients who are confined in the United States Mental Hospital
in Springfield, Missouri for having threatened the president,

and a comparison of the traits of those patients to those of

Oswald.
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Rze)  HEHQRAKNDUH
T0 i Howard P. Willens . DATE : August 19, 1964

FROM  : Aiyman Mosk

" 71 have gone over Qswald's bilographical
. material and the ?inancial Appendix and made neceasary
corsrections anﬁ:eﬁmmenta and have returned them to
the appropriate person.
I will gladly do anything else ysu may wish
that ean be done from this distance.

t \\--M B
1 ce: Mr. Rankin
I ' Files (3)
i |
\
\
Loy
a
\
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i
MEMORANDUNM
7 -March 17, 196/
| TO: A1l Staff Members .
FROM: Leon D. Hubert
' Burt W. Griffin
RE: Showing of Vides-Tave on the Shooting of Oswald. -
1. On November 24, 1963, FBI Agents Lee and Barrett
were watcning a closed-circuit TV monitor Ain the office ,
of Eddy Barker, Director of KRL-TV. Mr. Barker furnished - ;
“this video tape to the FBI and we do not think we have ;
~seen it., We understand that it is different from the
.~ other films we have viewed. ,
S .2. On Saturday, March 21, at 9 AM., there will be
-a showing of a movie tape mads from this video tape and
-all members of the staff are welcome to view it. We under-
stand the showing will last approximately one-half hour,
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Bswald Bolonged

by Jack Blum

“If the federal government
had wanted custody of Lee Hare
vey Oswald, it could have had
it,” said Columbia Professor Tele .
ford Taylor, commenting on the
events following the assassinge
tion of President Kennedy. _ .

The federal government could -
have reasonably assumed that
the shooting was part of a cone ]
spiracy and taken charge on .
that ground, Professor Taylor
said. ’ .

“Conspiracy to kill the Presie
dent is a federal ecrime undez
18 U.S.C. 372. It is clear to me
that the Pre;ident made his trip
to Dallas in/line of duty.”

He added thai there would be
no legal obstacle to the cone
vening of a federal grand jury
to investigate the situation.

“One thing has clearly emerged
from the events in Dallas,” he
said. “The law covering assault
on a federal official are in a sad
state of confusion and disor-
ganization. It Is a crime to send
a letter threatening to kill the
President. (18 U.S.C. 871). Fol=-
lowing through on the threat is '
not.

“It is also a erime :o kill 3
game warden, a U.S. Marshall,
a U.S. Attorney, or any mcmber
of the federal judiciary. It is not
& crime to kill the President.

“Under 18 US.C. 1114 the
Secret Service is authorized to
protect the life of the President.
It is also authorized to arrest
counterfeiters. It cannot arrest
a presidential assassin.”

Professor Taylor suggested
that new legislation would_soon
‘be forthcoming. He pointed to
the federal kidnapping law
which was cnacted fn the wake
of the Lindburgh ecase. .

Criticizing the role of the
Dallas poliez force, Professor
Taylor called the handling of
the case lamentably bad. “It is
not part of the police funetion
to say that a man is guilty. The - - ...
pozsibliily of a falr trlal was - ;
eliminated.”

Pointing to the role of the
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press in the sequence of events . vies

in Dallas he said that the press oy
had undoubtedly -placed strong
pressure on the police to bring
Oswald oub for publie viewing,
“Local’ police are not equipped
to handle the pressure of an
the networks demanding to see:
the suspect. The pressure of the
préss may explain why Oswald 1
was frequently tiotted out for
public viewing.”

Yol .
.

Professor Taylor indicated thay . g

the role of the press presented ) ;

yet another argument for cases - ‘<

Sich as this being placed in the

hands of federal authorities. He

sald that federal

would be better able to cope with

the pressure of the news media.
He added that if silence on

the. facts of the

for the dzcision should be a fed-

eral deefsion. “Silence, if any,

should be calculated, The ques~ “.

tion should not be in the hands

of local authoritjes.”

Professor Taylor presented
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acrnochan

- The loss of Pres-

; seems to me to
;5 us a measurably
;ability 2t this time
= can toward the
mcat of our coune
~orld and espccial-
«ding  achievement
arens of that equal-
¢> whose importance
‘dent so well under-
xm of our contribu-

¢ nreat enough and '’

¢ to outweigh the
alculated harm that
counted on to do.

ke to express here a
iere will be thought-
{iscussion of various
at could not fail to
wyers reflecting on
assassination and its
aftermath — includ-
m3 rclating to the
of fircarms, to the
md protection of ac-
s, t0 news coverage
saplications  for fair
o the problem of ju-
over the crimes in-

—John Kernochan

¥ofessor of Legislation
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w2HiaS Ligie
It's open season again.
The Decan's Office received its
first theft report of the acade-

mic yearr when a first »ear stu-
dent lost his overcoat and books.

tavior . ..

(Continued from Page 1)
some of his views on the B.B.C.
home service last Tuesday night.

* He answered questions put to

him by British ncwsmen. One of
th2 British newsmen atked him
if the processes of justice in the
United States were always this
poor in operation. He reassured
them that thils case was indeed
unusual.

Comparing this case with the
Eichmann cas2, Professor Taylor,
commented, ‘One of the greatest
complaints against the trial was
that Prime Minister Ben Gurion

‘had announced Eichmarn's guilt

before the trial began.”

SESE sieporied inait

%

He had left them on the bench
in front of the law library.

. The .student told the Dean's
Office that the most valuable
item among the things  stolen
was his class notes. The student
had a locker but did not use it.

*“This kind of thing will con-

tinue to happen if people insist -

on leaving their things in the
open,” warned Assistant Dean
Russell Fairbanks, “We strongly
urge students with lockers on
the first floor to use them.”

Last year there were close to
a dozen reported thefts of books
and overcoats in the law school
building. At the time the ad-:
ministration put the blame on
strangers wandering into the
building to help themselves to
anything loose. At One po:.nd
three students caught one such
stranger in the act. He was
tackled in the library,
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GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
ROUTING SLIP

TO|] coO R R2 R3 R4 RS R6 R7 R8 R9 RIO

NAME AND/OR SYMBOL SULDING, ROOM, ETC.
1.
To All Members of the Stgff
2.
3.
4. [ d
5.
[ auvoment symsot [ nanoie pirecy [ reao ano pesTROY
[ aerrovaL [ wmeoiaTe acion ] recommenpanon
O as requestep O wmass : O see me
O concursence " . [0 ~ecessary acnon O sicnature
O corsection ] NOTE AND RETURN [T vour comment
O rune [0 per our conversanon 3 vour iINnForRmaTION
3 ruus rerorr ] per raerHONE cONVERSATION O
ANSWER OR ACKNOWL-
EDGE ON OR BEFORE
PREPARE REPLY FOR
THE SIGNATURE OF
REMARKS

Attached is a draft outline of the final reporl;

_prepered by Mr. Redlich. This outline, in addition

to others prepared by menbers of the steff, will be
discussed at a staff meeting on this subject to be

scheduled as soon as convenient.

JFROM| co w1 R2 R3 R4 RS RS R7 RB . R? RIO

NAME AND/OR SYMBOL BUILDING, ROOM, ETC.

Howaxrd P. Willens TELEPHONE Toare

3/2?/6'&

GPO : 1962 0—~455348 FOR,
osa fouy 14
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PROPOSED OUTLINE OF REPORT

(Submitted by Mr. Redlich)

I. Statement of Objectives and Standards (Mr. Pankin)
. A _

(The Report should start with a brief statement setting
forth the Commission's view of its objectives and standards
used to achieve_them. It is important to clarify the
Commission's position as a fact-finding body and to indicate’
wherein our findings differ from a Jud1c1a1 determination
of cvlmlpal gu;lt ) :

II.’ Brief Summary of Major Conclusions (Reélich and Willens)

(The purpose of this section is to provide the reader with
a short statement of our major conclusions wlthout having
to read through the entire document. )

A. Basic Facts Conqernlng Assassination of President Kennedy '
and Shooting of Governor Connally ' :

B. Identity of the Assassin
C. Conclusions Concerning Accomplices

D. Conclusions Concerninc Motive
,/'

E. Ruby's Kllllng of Oswald and Conclusion as to Possible.
' _Llnk t6 Assassination

o ot
-

III.” The Assassination - Basic Facts (Adams’and.Spectér)'

A. Physical Setting
1. Descriptién bf Motorcsde
2. Description of Area where shooﬁing dccurred
. . , B. Shooting
| 1. Number of Shots
2. Medical Effect df*EaCh Shot

- 3. Poiﬁt from which shots fired
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k. Statistical data
a. Elapsed time of shooting
b. Distance travelied ¥y Presidential Car
»c. Speed of car
d. bistance trevelled.by each bullet
5. Events Immediately following Shoot;ng
a. Reaction of Secret Service
b. Trip to Parklend |
c. Events in Parkland
d. Trip to Love Field

e. Return to Washington

IV. Lee H. Oswald as the Assassin (Ball and Belin)

(This Section should state the facts which lead to the conclusion.

that Oswald pulled the trigger and should also indicate the
elements in the case which have either not been proven or
are based on doubtful testimony. Each of the factors listed
below should be rev1ewed in that llght )

A.

B.

Ce,

D.

Identification of lele as Murder Weapon

Oswald's Ownership of Weaponx
Evidence of Oswald Carrying %eapenrto Building
1. Fake Curtain Rod Story |
2. Buell Frezier's Story ‘éx

3. P0551ble Presence in Paine's Garage on Evenlng of
November 21, 1963 !

Evidence of Oswald on Sixth Floor

1. Palm'Prints on Carton

C 2. Paper‘Bag with Oswald Print

DocId: 59167870  Page 195
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J.

Eyewitness Testimony

Oswald After Assassination - Actions in Building

Oswald After Assassinati®n - Actions up to Tippit Shooting

Shooting of Tippit and Arrest in Theatre

‘1. Eyewitnesses
2. Gun as Murder Weapon
-3 OSngd's Owﬁership of Gun

Statements After Arrest T ' .' . - T

Prior Actions

.‘l. Waiker Shooting

~ 2. Possible Nixon Attempt

3. Practice with Rifle

. Evidence of any Accomblices in Assassination

Appraisal of Oswald s Actions on November 21 and 22 in
Light- of Assassinatwon : C

(This will be a @ifficult section, but I feel we . must
face up to the various paradoxical aspects of Oswald's
behavior in light of his being the assassin. I suggest

the following items for consideration. ).

1. Did He Have a Planned Escape?

2. Vhy did he pczssmv the Opportumty to get money on
November 21 when he returned to Irving?

,/’

4, Asklng fellow employee, on morning of November 22
" which way the President was coming.
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V. Possible Motive (Jennér, Liebeler, Coleman, Slawson)

A,

“C.

D,

Brief Biographical Sketch of Oswald (Fuller blography
in Supplement)

. 2
Any Personal Animosity Toward_Kennedy or Connally
. - .

Do his Political Beliefs Furrish Motive

Iink to Qomes£§;~Left-Wing Groups
T .

1. Fair Play for Cuba o | |

2. Communiét Party“
3. Conclusioné'to be drawn from such links
Link to Right-Wing Groups

Possible Agent of Foreign Power

Possible Link to Underworld

VI. Killing of Oswald by Ruby (Bubert and Griffin)

A

B.

Facts of the Killing
1. Actions of Ruby starting with November 22
2. Description of Events on November 24

Discussion. of Possible Link with Assa551natlon of
President Kennedy

Other Possible Motives

1. Brief Biographical Sketch (Fuller Skétch in Supplement)

2. Ruby as Self-styled Patriot, Hero, Important Man

3. Possibility of Ruby being Mentally Ill

SUPPLEMENT TO BE PUBLISHED WITH REPORT

A. Visual Aids To Help Explaln Main Body of Report (All

Staff Members Concerned)

-

B. Organlzatlon and Methods of Comﬁission (Willens)
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C. Security Precautions to Protect Life of President (Stern)
1. What VWas Done on This Trip
. ' . Z B
~ 2. Broader Récommendat*ons in ThiS'Area
(I recognize that this area bas been the subject of
extended discussion and it .might be desirable to
move, this sectlon into the main body of the Report)

D. Detailed Facts About P1e51deat s Trlp up ‘to Assassination
(Adams, Specter, Stern)

E. Biogréphyvof Oswald (Jenner, Liebeler, Coleman, Slawson)
F. Biograpny of Ruby {Hubert and Griffin)

G. Oswald Relationships with U.S. Government Agenc1es
(Redllch Stern, Coleman, Slawson)

o Dlscu551on 6F Wldely Clrculated Theories, (Redllch and
Llsenberg)

'»fi. ther Important Documents We May WlSh to Publish As Part
of Supplement I suggest the follow1ng. :

1. Autopsy Reports

2.'Summary of mestimony of Experts on Physical Ev1dence
(Elsenberg)

3. Charts and Other Data Presented by Experts (Eisenberg)
L, Reports of Medical Examinatioh on‘Governdr Connally

5e Report of FBI and Secret Serv1ce on Location of
Pre51dent s car at Time of Shots (Redlich and Eisenberv)

o
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PROFOSED OUTLINE OF REPORT

I. Introduction and Statement of Objocebives

(The Repord should start with a brief sbatonent se‘ttin\, forth
'bhe origin of the Commuission and its cbjectives and standards.
T 1s important to clarily the Cammission’s position as a facke
findz.nu body and to indicate wherein owxr findings dlffer from
a Judicial determination of cr:.m.:.nal guilt, )
rote / .

II. " Drlef Swumery of Major Conclusions

(e purpose of this sccblon s to provide the reader with a
short stotoment of our major conclusions without havin., to
read th.cou‘,n the entire document. )

A. BPegic Facts Concerning Assassination of Presiaent Kennedy
and Shooting of Governor Connally .

eBo - Identity of the fAssassin

-

C. Conclusions Concerning Hotive
De -Ruby's Xilling of Oswald and Conclusion as to Motive
B, Recommendations in the Arca of Presldentiel Protection

XX The Assassination - Basic Foois

Ae Arrivel in Dalles
Be Physical Estiting
. : 1. Description of Motorcede
. 2. Description qi’ Arvea vhere Sho'oting-Occmed‘

Ce Shooting | - -
1. Tumber of Shots o
S 2, Medical Effect of Fach Shob )

: o 3. Toint from which Shots Fived —Je {

|l

. K ’ ' :
B . . . P .
. > . . o
r

\>ﬁ'4’u'. DocId:59167870, Page 200 :




- .. TT oo Ampee e, - 2 o,
Ion Fowvey Ooodd oo S0 Asraas

S pyete 3 e eyole
k. Soatisvleal Duta

DR el o DY s N POy o T iyote o)
Qs Litmzod i of shosting s
T gt v e gy e mty mepie, Vou ‘ - T '
be IDistaonce travelled Uy Fresidential cax U ,

¢nn Y L3 e -
Ce  Emazd of gox

Go Diglance Sraveiled by cach bulled

Co Ivonrbs in Porilon
do Tip To Lovo Field ) :
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aco wnich have eithor nob bze
. - :

Toentification of Rifie as Muwder Veapon

l. Inllisties

2o  Coptbilliy of Rifie -
Lee Iorvey Ocwald’s Owncrship of Rifle

Evidence of Osusld Carrying Weapon to Texas School
Book Repository S

curce of Shots

ta

- lo  TesUimony of eyewitnssses and emgloyecs on
el

1ith {loow

(-2

2, Medical testimony

3. Iocation of rific and cartyidge cases
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pvidence Plecing Iz Horvey COsucld on 8ixth Floor
Acesss ‘i,o Floo"

2. Paln Priniss on Corvon

frobative Silgnificarpce of Ceowald's fctions After
Azcuscinavion

l. Eacounver with Eokar cnd Truly ,

2. Topaurture from Dullding

3. Duc ond Taxl Ride '

Lo Visit o Roominz Ibuse ’

50  Murder of Lingly

6o  Arrest in Yexas Thaobor

Follee Intoxwogation i;O reld

Prior Similer Acis :

1o Ceneral Walkor shooting

ee with Weapons

onavive Value of obther Oswald

Frohay e peior to
Asseesination

Secuxing d Job in Texas Schogl Dook Dapository
2.  Retura &
30
15'0

Inving on Hovomber 21
Conversablong with Wife
Falluze to toke Availlable Money

Conclusion . 3
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Possihle Consnizaterinl liotlve

As Bvidence of fecon vl.c o ot Scens of Ascasst

B, Dvidencc of Any Forsign Coaspiracy

1. Soviaet plct

Cubon plot

d 2e

C. Dvidence of Any Damcebic Conspiracy

X, Rightist {:.couz)s

2¢ Leldict groups

3o U ...340'”15,

Vie Tossible fa:won:*‘t Yobive
As  Fovsonal Lnimosity toworyd Kemnedy or Connally
Ticel Toilefs

B,

J

o lee Haxvey Oswald

C. DPsycholoaical and Psychiaztzic

VII. Xiliing of Osvold by Ruby
Ae. Tacbas of the il inf’
i. Actions of Ruby stoxting with FHoverder 22
2, Description of Bvonbs on Hovewmbor 24
.Bo Possibie Conspivgborial Hovive
»lo. .Conspiracy with Dallas Bolice Béper’cmam';
2, Conspirgey with those Responsible .;o*' Aséass;’.na""on
‘ of Preosideunt Kennedy
- Co  Other Possible Motives
° Ruby as Selfes chd Patriot, y Hero, :Zmpor'oant qu
o Possdbility of Ruby being Mentolly Til '
R : v -
N

3
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Viii. IFreslidential Trobostion
As Descriptlon end Evoluetion of Scereb Serviece Protective
Mzasures with Resord $o Dallas Toip vt oA
A S ¢ \
B, Reeccrziendatione _ - : : :
1o FPFacclnernd of TFolewel Legislabtion melting
Aososeingbion an Offenssz :
o 2o Jurisdictlon of Investigetive Ageteles
] . . )

Idaicon end Coovdination of Intelligence Data

“V.'\r

w Y L. Deployuent of Sserch Scrvice Forsormel
‘ \ : . .
W Vs o -
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(The Pollowing lich cssumes that the cnlire
Ctrancedipt of tectinony before ths Couamission
and occomniying oxiiblis are publiched sinde

-

tencovsly with Uho Fingd Rowort of Uhe Conzilicsion.
IT this 1o nob The caze, then the list s00 fozth |
selow would have o be enended to Include excermpis
of the testimony and porticuler Camsizsion exbibits.)
Ao Twrther Statonent of Organdizabion end Mothods of Comnission
. ‘-J .
{(Bd  Deotodled Focts Aboub President's Tolp up to Assagsination
{including ony excerpts from Preasury Deportd belleved
aporopriate) ;

Co Original Docunonts Related to Medicel Twcatment of
© Presidents Hennedy ' o ' C.

1. Reports ¢f Parklend Hoepital Doctors
2. A&ubopsy Rerowre

Do Regcrts of Faderal Burceu of Investlgablion and Secrel Service
~on Iccatlon of Tresident's Car et Time of Shots

E.  Documents end Charts Periaining to Beilisiics end Other -
s Seisntific Exarinctiona ' ‘

! © Fo Docuxents Associcted with Oswald’s Cwaership of Rifle

G. Dallas Police Depariment Feports re Tuberrogation of Oswald

o Dotailed Blogrophy of Lee Hoxvey Oswald (dncluding childhood,
education, farily welationchips, military careery; life in

ussia, merriage, return To Unlted Stotes, life in Unilted

Stetes, trip to Mexlco, ebeo)

T.  Osweld’s Reloblonships with Unlted Stabes Govermment Agencles

Je Selected Folitical Writings of Ie=¢ Harvey Oswold

¥o Chaxbs and Statemonts of Dallas Pollee Deperimznt Officials
Delating 4o Szeuxity of Oswald ‘ :

Lo  lutopsy of Iee Howwey Omwald - : _—
Mo  Dobailed Blography of Jack Ruby

No - Discuccion of Widely Circulated Tucories

v . . : ’ ‘. e -
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PROPOSED QUTLINE OF REPORT

-

I Introduction and Statement of Objectives

(The Report should start with a brief statement setting forth

the

origin of the Commission and its objectives and standards.

It is important to clarify the Commission's position as a fact-
finding body and to indicate wherein our findings differ from
a judicial determination of criminal guilt.)

II. Narretive Account of the Assassination and Subseguent Events

through November 24, 1963

III. Brief Summary of MaJjor Conclusions

A.

B.

C.

D.

Tdentity of the Assassin

Conclusions Concerning Motive

Ruby*s Killing of Oswald and Conclusion as to Motive
Recommendations in the Arvea of Presidentisl Protection

Assassination - Basic Facts

IV. The
A.

B.

HW 12640 DocId:59167870

Arrivel in Dallas’

Physical Setting

l. Description of Motorcade .

2. Description of Area where Shooting Occurred
Shooting | |

l. Number of Shots

2. Medical Effect of Each Shot

3. Point from which Shots Fired
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L, Statistical Data
a. FElapsed time of shooting
b. Distance travelled by Presidentiel car
c. Speed of car
d. Distance travelled by each bullet
5. Events Immedisately Following Shooting
a. Reaction of Secret Service personnel
b. Trip to Parkland
¢c. Events in Parkland
d. Trip to Love Field

e. Return to Washington

Y. Iee Harvey Oswald as the Assassin

(This Section should state the facts which lead to the conclusion
that Oswald pulled the trigger and should also indicate the elements
in the case which have either not been proven or are based on
dowbtful testimony. Iach of the facts listed below should be
reviewed in that light.)

. Ae Source of Shots .

1. Testimony of eyewitnesses and employeeson
f£ifth floor

2. Medical testimony
3. ILocation of rifle and cartridge cases
- B. Identification of Rifle as Murder Weapon
l. Ballistics |
2. Capability of Rifle
C. Iee Harvey Osw:ald'.s bwnership of Rifle

D. Evidence of Oswald Carrying Weapon to Texas School
Book Depository
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E.

F.

Ge

H.

I.

Je

K.

Evidence Placing Lee Harvey Oswald on Sixth' Floor
l. Access to Floor

a. | Palm Prints on Carton

3. Print on Paper Bag

Eyewitness Identification of Oswald Shooting Rifle

Probative Significance of Oswald's Actions After Assassination

"l. Disposal of Rifle

2. Encounter with Baker and Truly

3. Departure from Building

L, Bus and Taxi Ride

5. Visit to Rooming House

6. Murder of Tippit

T. Arrest in Texas Theater

Police Interrogation of Oswald

Prior Similer Acts _

l. General Walker Shooting

2. Nixon Incident

Oswald's Prior Experience with Weapons

Probg.tive Value of other Oswald Acts prior to Assassination
l. Securing a Job in Tescas School Book Depository
2. Retﬁrn to Irving on Novembér 21 '

3. Conversations with Wife

4. Failure to take Availeble Money

5 Repting of Room on Beckley Street under Alias
6. Retention of Hidell identification card
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L. Conclusion

VI. Possible Conspiratorial Motive

A. Evidence of Accomplices at Scene of Assassination
B. Evidence of any Foreign Conspiracy

l.. Soviet plot

2.. - Cuban plot
c. ' Evidence of any Damestic Conspﬁacy

l. Rightist groups

2. Leftist groups '

3. Underworld

VII. Possible Personal Motive

A. Personal Animosity toward Kennedy or Connally
B. Political Beliefs of Lee Harvey Oswald

C. Psychological and Psychiatric

VIII. Killing of Oswald by Ruby
A. Brief Background of Jack Ruby
B; Facts of the Killing |
C. Possible Conspiratorial Motive
1. Conspiracy with Dallas Police Department

- 2. Conspiracy with those Respons:.ble for Assassination
of President Kennedy .

D. DPossible Personal Motives
1. Ruby as Self-styled Patriot, Hero, Important Man
2. DPsychological and ?sychiatric

3. Other
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IX. Presidential Protection |

Ae

B.

History of Preasidential Protection, inecluding
Balancing of Security Needs and Public Obliga-
tions of President.

Description and Evaluation of Secret Service
Protective Measures in Connection with the

‘Dallas Trip-

Ce.

D.

Description and Evaluation of Intelligence
Functions Relating to Presidential Protection
at the time of the Dallas Trip.

1. Secret Service Protective Research Section

2. Other Federal Agencies
3. ILiaison among Federal Agencies
Recommendations

l. Enactment of Federal Legislation Making
Assassination an Offense

| 2. Permanent Advisory Board and Regulaxr

Supervision in the Treasury Department

3. Deployment of Secret Service Personnel
and Other Protective Measures

4, Coordination of Intelligence Data and
Inter-Agency Liaison '

5 . O'ther
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POSSIBLE SUPPLEMENTS TO FINAL REPORT

(The following list assumes that the entire transcript
of testimony before the Commission and accompanying
exhibits are published simultancously with the Filnel
Report of the Commission. If this is not the case, then
the list set forth below would have to be amended to
include excerpts of the testimony and particular Commis-
sion exhibits.)

‘A. Further Statement of Organization and Methods of Commission

B. Scope of Investigation by Federal and State Agencies

Ce. Detailed Facts About President’s Trip up to Assassination
(including any excexrpts from Treasury Report believed
appropriate)

D. Ori.ginal Documents Related to Medical Treatment of President
Kennedy and Governor Connelly

E. Reports of Federal Bureau of Investiga‘bioh and Secret Service
on Location of President's Car at Time of Shots

F. Documents and Charts Pertaining to Ballistics and Other
Scientific Examinations

G. Documents Associated with Oswald's Ownership of Rifle

H. All Original Reports re Interrogation of Oswald

I. Detailed Biography of Lee Harvey Oswald (including childhood,
education, Tamily relationships, military career, life in
Russia, marriage, return to United States, life in United
States, trip to Mexico, finances, etc.) :

Je Oswald's Relationships with United States Government Agencies
l. State Departuent
2. Federal Bureau of Investigation
3. Central Intelligence Agency

K. Selected Political Writings of Iee Haxrvey Oswald

Le Charts and Statements of Dallas Police Department Officlals
Relating to Security 91’ Oswald .
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| Autopsy of Iee Harvey Oswald

Detailed Biography of Jack Ruby
Discussion of Widely Circulated Theories
Chronology of Significant Events
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GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION
ROUTING SLIP

TO| co R R2 R3I R4 RS R6 R7 R8 R9 RIO

NAME AND/OR SYMBOL BUILDING, ROOM, ETC.
1.
The Staff
3. o /
4.
5.
[J awtotment symeor {7] HanoLE DIRECT , 7] reap anp oesTROY
O aerrova - [ 1mmeDIATE ACTION - [[J recommenpation
[ as requesteo [ ~mats [ see me
[ concuraence ] Necessary acrion 1 sicNature
- [J correcnon [ NOTE AND RETURN ] Your comment
O rune [ per oUR cONVERSATION 7 Your INFORMATION
[ ruw rerorr [ per TELEPHONE CONVERSATION O

ANSWER OR ACKNOWL-
EDGE ON OR BEFORE

D PREPARE REPLY FOR
THE SIGNATURE OF

REMARKS
. . Attached is the proposed outline

of the final report as approved by the

Commission at its last meeting.

FROM| €O Rl R2 R3I R4 R5 R6 RZ7 R8 R9 RIO

NAME AND/OR SYMBOL BUILDING, ROOM, ETC.

Howard P. Willens

TELEPHONE DATE
4/30/64
#°GPO : 1962 0—655346

- GSA FORM 14
FEB 62
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PresiDENT’S COMMISSION
ON THE
AssassiNaTION OF PrestpENnT KENNEDY

200 Maryland Ave. N-E.

Washington, D.C. 20002 ; o ).m RANKIN,

PARL WARREN, :
RICHARD s.i';gr:‘;l o ' ' Telephone 543-1400 General Counsel
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER ’ ’

HALE BOGGS '

GERALD R. FORD NOV 12 1064

JOHN J. McCLOY

ALLEN W.DULLES
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* Mr. Richard M. Mosk

66 Cleary Court, Apt. 708
San Francisco, California

Dear Mr. Mosk:

: The work of the President's Commission on the Assass:mation

of President Kennedy is almost completed. On November 13th, the
twenty-six volumes of hearings and exhibits documenting the report
filed on September 2hth will be delivered to the President, and then
our mission will have been accomplished.

It has been a long and arduous undertaking, but one that

‘has been made easier because of the loyalty and devotion to duty of

the members of the staff, For this, we are most grateful. When
You were asked to come to help us, we had no idea it would take as
long as it did, but your willingness to see the job through to the

' end was a source of great comfort and satisfaction to us.

I know it involved a real sacrifice on youwr part, but

. I trust that the inconvenience was not irreparable. The service you
. rendered to your country in one of its darkest hours was notable,

and I hope the realization of the importance of your contribution
will afford you lasting satisfaction. It was & pleasure to work with

you, and you have my heartfelt thanks for your cooperation.

I am
. : o ‘. Sincerely,
Chairman

With best wishes for your continued success and happiness,



[ PP U O T T

N
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EARL WARREN,

Chairman
RICHARD B. RUSSELL
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER
HALE BOGGS
GERALD R. FORD

- JOHN J. McCLOY

ALLEN W, DULLES

Pnnsmzm’ s CoMMmissION
ON THE
AssassINATION OF PresipenT KEnNNEDY

200 Maryland Ave. N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002 - ' . LLEE RANKIN,

Telephone 543~1400

OCT 21 1954
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Richard M. Mosk, Esquire

66 Cleary Court, Apt. 708 e R
San Francisco, California I .-

Dear Richard:

On behalf of the Commission and myself, I wish to

- thank you for all that you did on the investigation and the Report
- on the Assassination of President John F. Kennedy to make it a

success. I trust that you are taking just. pride in the favorable

reception that the Report has enjoyed.

I wish to also tell you how much I appreciated your

‘return to help us with some of the problems toward completing the

Report after you had gone to California and also for your suggestions
from time to time that have been most helpful.

T am enclosing a copy of the letter from the President

which I consider belongs to all of us because of our common efforts.

The President asked that I thank each of you for your dedicated

'service and this I now do.

The a.utographed copy of the Report and the picture of the

Oommission will be forthcoming in due time, although there may be

considerable delay because the Congress is not now in session.
With kindest personal regards, I am - o~

Sincerely,

\M_,

Je. ILee Rankin
General Counsel

General Counsel



MEMORANDUM
Tosz J. Lee Rankin
From: Alfred Goldberg 1‘75

RE: Proposed Outline of Report of the Commission

1. Pursuant to our discussion of March 3, I am submitting the
attached preliminary draft of a suggested outline for the Report of the
Commission. It is, of course, incomplete, but it may serve as a point
of departure for development of a more definitive outline.

2. Since this report is intended for the public, it should aim to
achieve the maximum of clarity and coherence through the use of simple,
strajghtforward language. The roport should be thoroughly documented by
full citations to the Commission's records.

3. Part III, Analysis of Basic Questions, is the heart of the report.
It should present the evidence relating to each question, weigh it, and
arrive at a firm answer wherever possible. Part IV, Analysis of Theories
and Rumors, should be relatively brief because it will deal with the
great variety of theories, hypotheses, and rumors surrounding the event.
This part should demonstrate that the Commission was fully aware of these
questions and took due notice of thems _these questions in
detail would give them much more than their due. T Sss—

e L. Part V, Conclusions and Recommendations, should be brief and to =~
the point -~ as positive as the evidence will peruit. Recaommendations

will presumably pertain chiefly to the protective services and their
procedures. -

5. Part VI, Appendices, should provide the detailed background of
major aspects of the report that cannot be developed as fully in Parts
I-III .

6. The Presidentts Executive Order directs that the Commission
address itself to two events - the assassination of President Kennedy
and the "subsequent violent deasth of the man charged with the assassi-
nation." Part I, The Assassination, should cover the period from the
decision to make the trip to Dallas through the return to Washington.
It is probably desirable to include an introductory section, as indi-
cated, on Presidential Journeys. The murder of Oswald is properly the

. ,
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subject of Part II, immediately following the account of the assassination
of the President.

7. If the attached outline of Part I, The Assassination, is satis-
factory as a starting point, it is possible to begin drafting Sections A-D.
] The facts relating to these sections are rclatively well-established and
. the controversial aspects - primarily the operations of the protective
i services~-will be dealt with in Parts III and VI. I am prepared to begin
work on these four sections at your direction.

1 Inclosure

— e mr— e e e aemm . o e m mme pem e e g e —— e e e -
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PRELIMINARY OUTLINE OF REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION
ON THE ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNE

I.. The Assassination

A. Presidential jJourneys
1. Role of President as Head of State, Chief Executive,
and Leader of Political Party.
2. President as prime symbol of national power and
sovereignty.. Exposure to public view part of tradition
of American life. Leader of great democracy cannot
isolate self from people. Public appearances desired
by both President and public.
3. Presidential trips often combine official and
political purposes. Normal, necessary, and desirable
activities of President. Trips more frequent in recent
years because of greater speed and ease of travel.
L. Presidential trips confront Secret Service and
cooperating agenclies with maximum protective problem
because of greater exposure of the President on such
occasions.

B. Decision to make trip
1. When? Who made decision? Why?

2. Advance publicity

oy
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C. Preparations for trip
1. Activities of Sz=cret Service in Washington and Dallas
a. Protective Research Section activity

b. Advance preparation in Dallas

c. Liaison with local law enforcement uthorities
A and other Federal agencies ' - S
¢ d. Check of buildings along route of motorcade
D. Events in Dallas on November 22 up to 12:30 P.M.

1. Arrival at Love Field

2. Protective arrangements at Love Field, at Trade Mart,
along motorcade route

3. Composition, organization, and protection of
motorcade
a. Presidentisl car
b. Communications

k. Route of motorcade and speed

5. Events prior to arrival at intersection of Elm and
Houston Streets

E. The assassination

1. The/setting
Presidential car

b. Texas Book Izpository
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shooting
Shots and c¢ffect
Distances

/  c. Time

d. Eyewitnesscs of the assassination

e. Effect on tystanders and onlookers

F. Events following shooting
1. The trip to the hospital

2. Activity at Parkland Hocrital

8. Actions on arriv:l - securi’y arrangements

b. Medical attentic.. for Prasident

c. Medical attention for Governor Connally

- — o

d. Activities of Vice President and Mrs. Johnson

e. Scene at the hospital

3. Movements of Presidential party after pronouncement

of death

a. Decision to return to Washington
b. Trip from hospital to Love Field
c. Swearing-in of President Johnson

d. Return to Washington

e. Removal of body to Bethesda and autopsy

G. Police activities at the scene of the assassination
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II. The Murder of Lee H. O: -3

A.

B.
s c.

D.

Oswald's actions aftcr - g scuii

1. Inside the Texas Book Depository

2. Journey to his room

3. Encounter with Officer Tippit

. Capture in Texas Theater
Interrogation by Dallas Police and others
Murder by Ruby

Trial of Ruby-

III. Analysis of Basic Questions

A.
B.
C.

D.

Who was the assassin?

Were there any accomplices?

What was the motivation?

l. Was thére a conspiracy?

2. Was the charged assassin a foreign agent?

3. Was a foreign government involved in any way?
L. Was the charged assassin mentally disturbed?
5. Why did the charged assassin kill Tippit?
Whatiwere Oswald's relations with U. S. Government agencies?
l. Marine Corps and Navy

2. State Department

3. CIa

L. FBI

. N
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E. What was Ruby's role?
1. What was his motive?
2. What was his relationship with the Dallas police?

F. Could protection of the President have been more effective?
l. Vhy was Oswald's name not given to Secret Service and
Dallas police?

2. Was there aﬁy lack of cooperation among Govermment
agencies involved? .
IV. Analysis of Theories and Rumors

A. Other conspiracy theories
1. Brief, historical analysis of theory that conspiracies
or groups are usually behind major political assassinations
and that dangerous witnesses are killed after the commission
of such crimes.

2. Suggested and alleged conspiracy explanations of the
assassination |

a. Marxist - Communist conspiracy

b. Right-wing extreuist conspiracy

c¢. Underworld conspiracy - Mafia, Cosa Nostra

d. Industrial - military complex working with radical
rightists

e. Military plot with assistance of government agencies

f. Leading figures of either Republican or ﬁéﬁ???z%inﬁﬁ§§§§§§i\\
- parties ' S~

g+ Other
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Rumors - Psychological effect of Assassination on public
1. Frequent identification of Oswald as having been seen
in many parts of the country

2. Frequent identification of Ruby as having béen seen

in other parts of the country

V. Conclusions and Recommendations

VI. Appendices

A.
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Arrangements for protection of President
1. Historical backzcround

2. Arrangements for Lallas trip
Biogrsaphy §f Oswald

Oswald's

nancial record

Did Osw ld.attempt i kill Walker?

Were Pswald's right: “ully protected while.he was held by
the/Dallas police?

Mré. Marina Oswald

Biography of Ruby

Autopsy report on President rennedy

Effects of national atmosphere of hatred and suspicion
on'protection of President

Chronology
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March 2k, 1964

MEMORANDUM FOR MEMBERS OF THE STAFF

FROM: J. Lee Rankin, Gemeral Counsel

You Wave received 2 proposed outline of our final report
as prepared Py Dr. Goldbergc. Staff members wishing to comment on this
proposal oy to su‘bmit their own proposed outlines should do so at';
thelr earliest convenience, preferably by March 30. An early staff
meeting Jill be sche’duled: shortly thereafter. |

Even before we have agreed upon en outlinme for the report,

~ however, the staff should be aware of its responsibilities in

connection with the writing of the report.

The primé responsibility for the writihg of each area of
the report lies with staff members | involved with that particular
area. I believe that ﬁhe lawyers most familiar with facts are in
the best position to set these facts before the Commission fo;'
ultimate consideration.

Every factual statement set forth in the report shouldA be
documented in the form of a footnote references to supportiné materials.
Such supporting materials may appear in a supplement to the published
report, or as Appendixes to be published subsequent to the report,
or may be material which will not be published but which will be
available to interésted"individuals.

To the greatest extent possible the report should set

' forth the procedures we have followed to reach a particular conclusion.
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For example, it would not be enought for the .feport to state that the

bazllistic tests show that Oswald's gun was used to kill Tippit.

. The repbrt should indicate the steps which the Conmission itself

took to confirm the initial FBI conclusion. A footnote reference

could direct the reader to the detalls of the vallistics examinations

‘which would appear elsewhere in the report or in Appendixes.

In the writing of you;' section of the' report you should
consider which exhibits you feel would be useful to appear in the
report in the form of visual ailds, and also give prelinﬂ.nary considera-
tion to the question of which underlying materials ghould be
published in the form of appendixes or ‘supplent's.

I feel we should also start to consider a time schedule
for the report-writing portion of our work. I suggest that we eim
toward April 10, 1964, as the date when lawyers in each area should
have started the writing of a first draft, and that we establish
May 10, 1964, as the target date for the submission of a finished
first draft for my considerations
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Mey 25, 1964

MEMOLRANDUNM

TO: MEMBERS OF THE STAFF
FROM: Melvin A. Eisenberg .i'\‘AZ
L

The following comstitutcs tne minimam emount of

et —c——

Proofreading of page proof eisch atiorney must dos

l. By Mr. Rankin’s orccw, each attorney must
proofread page proof where he has ot procfread the original
transcript. :

2. The beginning of eaca session must be checked
to insure that the names and titles of those present are
correct.

3. All references to the introduction of exhibits
should be checked. The text material concerning the intro-
duction of exhibits was inserted by the stemographers. Many
errors have been called to my attention by the printers -
and undoubtedly there are other ervors which they have not
caught. '

This proofreading must be done within tljn;ee daﬁ

after receipt of the page proof. -
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MEMORANDUM

Junc 11, 1964

To: Mr. Rankin
Mr. Willens
Mr. Redlich
Messrs. Adams-Specter
Messers. Ball-Belin
Messrs. Jenner-Liebeler
Messrs. Coleman-Slawson
Messrs. Hubert-Griffin
Mr. Stern
Miss Scobey
Messrs. Mosk-Ely

From: Alfred Goldberg a?

The attached listing is not complete in
detail, but it indicates the range of information
about the case available to the public dailly during
November 22-25, 1963.

-Attachment
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Facts About the Assassination
Presented by the Newspapers and Networks
November 22-25, 1963

Between November 22 and November 25, the neﬁspapers
and the television and radio networks developed almost
all of the essential facts of the Oswald case. The
evidence pertaining to the assassination of President
Kennedy came chiefly from the Dallas police and District
Attorney Wade. Much of the information about Oswald's
life prior to the assassination was developed by the press
itself., An examination of the New York Times for this
period reveals that as of each day the press had printed
the following evidence in the case: |
November 22 (New York Times, November 23, late city edition.

This edition is published early in the morning and the
stories are datelined November 22.)
1. Oswald had defected to the Soviet Union in 1959,
"had lived and worked there, and had married a Russian girl,
2. The essential facts of his previous life, including
time and place of birth, some of his school career, and his
interést in Marxism at an early age.
3. Facts about Oswald's Marine Corps career.
L. His return to the United States in June 1962 from

Russia with his Russian wife and baby daughter.

—
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5. The State Department lent Oswald $435.71 to help
finance his return to fhe United States. The Times did
not know whether thils loan had been repaid.

6. Oswald had written a letter to Senator Tower
asking for his help in connection with his undesirable
discharge from the Marine Corps.

7. Oswald had been an adherent of the Fair Play for
Cuba Committee in New Orleans, had been arrested there, and
had participated in a radio panel discussion about the
Committee over a New Orleans station.

8. Oswald had tried to join énti-Castro forces in New
Orleans. He had trled to infiltrate the Cuban Student
Directory.

9. Oswald held a passport good for visitinghthe Soviet
Union and a number of other countries in Europe. |

10, Oswald's wife and two children were living in Irving,
Texas. |

1l. Oswald had been employed at the Texas Schqol Book
Depository.

12. The police had. found the rifle on the sixth floor
of the Texas School Book Depository. It was possibly of

- Italian make.

13. Earlene Roberts, the housekeeper at 1026 North

Beckley Avenue, had seen Oswald come into the house at about

l:OO.p.m. and leave a few minutes after,
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14, Sergeant Jerry Hill, who was among the police who
captured Oswald at the Texas Theater, saild that Oswald had

fired his pistol once at the police.

November 23 (New York Times, November 24, late city edition)

15. Oswald had purchased the rifle on March 20, 1963.
The Federal Bureau of Investigation had the letter. The
price was $12.78.

16. 'Oswald's proficliency firing test scores.

17. Oswald had ordered the rifle under‘ﬁhe name of
A. Hidellf and had gotten it delivered to a post office box
in Dallas under that name, |

18. The police had a photo of Oswald with the rifle
and with the pistol. The photo also showed Oswald holding
two newspapers.

19. District'Attorney Wade was quoted as saylng that
Mrs. Marina Oswald had sald that her husband had had a rifle
similar in appearance to the murder weapon in the garage at
Ithe Paine house in Irving. The rifle was not there after
Oswald went to work in the morning. ‘

20. Oswald had been seen carying a brown paper package
into the Texas School Book Depository building on Friday
morning.

2l. District Attorney Wade said he had mistakenly
ldentified the rifle as a Mauser. The police sald that the
rifle was a 1938 model of the Carcano, with a four-power
Japanese telescoplic sight. It was a reconditioned rifle

with a bore of 6.5 millimeters.

HW 12640
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22,- Oswald acknowledged being a Marxist‘but not a
Communist.

23. The police had found no connection with organized
crime,

24k, The paraffin test of Oswald's hands had been
positive,

25. Oswald had written to Governor Connally about his
undesirable discharge from the Marine Corps.

26, Oswald had applled for a passport in New Orleans
on June 24, 1963 and had received it the next day.

27. Chief Curry said that he had been able to tell that
the shots had come from the Texas School Book Depository and
that he had ordered the Texas School Book Depository
surrounded moments after.

28. Oswald had been seen by a policeman and his super-
visor, Mr. Truly, in the lunchroom of the building only a
few minutes after the assassination.

29. Oswald had taken a bus and then &« taxi to Oak Cliff
Shortly after the assassination.

30. Oswald's palmprint had been found on.one of the
cartons near the window from which the shots were fired.

| 31. In the immediate vieinity of the window the police
had found three shells, one unexpended bullet, a bottle, an
empty clgarette packagg, a plece of chicken, and a paper

sack with chicken bones.
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32. AMichael Paine sald that Marina and her children
had been living at the Paine home since Septeﬁber and that
Oswald had lived in a room in Dallas.

33. Paine sald that he had notliced the blanket with an
objJect in it In the garage but that he had thought 1t was
an l1tem of camping equipment.

34. White House sources said that President Kennedy was
shot twice; one bullét had gone into hls neck and had come
out of the skull; he'had bent forward, turned his head, and
recelved another bullet in his skull.

November 24 (New York Times, November 25, late city edition) -

35. Oswald had made a trip to Mexico. He érosséd‘the
border into Mexico at Laredo on September 26 and returned
to the United States on October 3.

36. Oswald's school history was prescnted in detail.

37. His life in New Orleans between llay and September
was preSented in some detall. ‘

38. Ruth Paine had gotten Oswald his job aﬁ-the Texas
School Book Depository.

November 25 (New York Times, November 26, late city edition.)

39. Details of Oswald's visit to Mexlco City, including
his visits to the Russian and Cuban Fmbassies. The

information was ascribed to a Mexican government source,

-,5 -
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From Audlo Tapes

; Additional information was made avallable to the public
through television and radio. It should be noted that the
television and radlo networks gave all of fheir time for
almost 3% days to the coverage of this event. This complete
dedicatlion of all of their time and facllitles gave them an
advantage over the newspapers not only in the speed of
presentation but in scope and depth of presentation also.
Almost everything that appeared 1n the ncewspapers was
probably presented over televislon and radio earlier.
A partial survey of audio tapes for November 23 onlya
?eveals additional information as fOllOWS£
40, Communist literature in English had been found in
ngald's room. 3
41, Chief Curry saild that he had heard that Oswald had
been ﬁicked up by a car driven by a Negro and faken to the
other side of town. |
42, Police officers had passed Oswald out of the building
.because he had been vouched for by his supervisor.
43, Three shots had been fired at the President.
é _ 44, In response to a question, Chief Qurry said that he
: did not know whether there was any coﬁnecﬁion between the

assassination of the President and the firing at General

Walker earlier in the year.

-6 -
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45, Three witnesses had seen Oswald shoot Tippit.

46, Chief Curry thought that Tippit had stopped Oswald

because he thought that Oswald fit the description of the
President's assassin that had been broadcast by the police.

47, Chief Curry said that he understood that the FBI
had known sometime before the assassination that Oswald
was in Dallas.

48, 1In response to a question, Chlef Curry sald that
he did not have any concern about the safety of Oswald
"but necessary precautions will be taken, of course."

49, 1In response ﬁo a question about transfer of Oswald
to the county Jall, Chief Curry saild that 1t was customary
to transfer a man who had been filed on,

- 50. The brown paper package carried by Oswald into
the Texas School Book Depository on Friday morning had been
large enough for the rifle to be carried intact.

51. Oswald's fingerprints had been found on the order
for the rifle. Furthermore, the handwriting was.also
Oswald's, according to the FBI,

6-11-64
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vy MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Staff DATE: June 30, 1964
FROM: ... P, Willens

? SUBJECT: Comments on Volumes 1l-4, 6, T (pp. 1~359),
‘ 8-10 of the printed record

Attached is a self~-explanatory memorandum prepared by
Mr. Pollak commenting on several volumes of the testimony to be
printed by the Conmission. I would appreciate receiving any
comments you wish to make about the general problem as well as

any specific suggestions regarding possible deletions from the
testimony which you elicited from witnesses.
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TO ¢ J. Lee Rankin June 18, 1964
General Counsel

. FROM S. R. Pollak

SUBJECT Comments on Volumes 1l-k, 6, 7 {(pp. 1-359),

8-10 of printed record

..

Atteched i{s a list of passages from the rccord which
you will wish to consider for possible deletion. I heve noted much
which undou’bted.ly should not be taken from the record; but have
starred (%) those passages which warrant serious comsideration as to
their removal. In the final group I bave listed same aiscellaneous
mattcrs “which should be checked to insure completeness of the record.
Many exhibits have not yet been properly made a part of the record,
but “I'vould assume that a check as to each exhibit will be made before

" the Comnission concludes its work.

Attachment
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I. Passages which if published might imiolve invasions of
the privacy of the witness or which may be thought to be unjustifiably
offensive, ipsulting or defamatory of some person cother than the wituess,

L4
end which may be of insufficient relevance to justify their publication.

RS ST AR I

Vol. Page )
I: T Marguerite Oswald; ‘*Reverend French
did not show up” to perform funeral
serviceg fur LHO.
* I: 239 Merguerite: Father of Carol, or Karen,
: co=exployee Of Marguerite at Royal
Clothiers in Fort Worth, "wes one of the
biggest gangsters in Fort Worth, Tex."
He vas killed by other gangsters.
I : 346, 420 Mr. Robert Oswald: Didn't like Mrs. Paine,
N s and suspected her of complicity in assassie
FRR Y naticn.
* III ¢ 138 Mrs. Paine: Reasons for her scparation from
: hexr husband.
* III ; 237 Mr. Truly: Jack Dougherty, euployee of
" TSBD, is “s mon vho proebebly needed some
treatment vhen he was a little child, probably
of some hormone nature « o « o He has no
interest in women. « « o"
- III : 336 Mr. Scogzins: When 17 or 18, he was arrested
for stowing away on a tugboat.
VI ¢ 22& Mrs. Bill expressed rcluctance to have her
: © "tyeng® her belng kldded gbout it publi:ized.
VI : 247 Mr. Hollznd ssked that we not publish his
statenent that official cars park on railroad
property because semeone ‘might get in trouble.®
% Vi': 321 Inspector Sawyer: Charles Givens has prefious
record for narcotics violations.
b Vi : 435 Mrs. Roberts: To her sorrow, she was unable

€0 bear children. She is now wvorking for a
man who has cancer. : '
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253

319

Mr. Burrcughs: He falled the Belecetive
Service mental examinatiom.

Mr. Williem Smith: He has been convicted
of auto theft.

Mrs George Applin: He has been convicted
of burglery.

Should the names of those being held by the
police who were included in the line-up with
Oswzld be deleted (leaving their physical
deseriptions)? One of these men (Lujen)
testifies at VI:2i3-h6.

Mr. Voebel: The Keumcyer brothers were
“ruffians, real punk-type guys.”

Mrs. Bennlerita Smith: Robin Riley vas

“s Kind of smart elec. « o o VIII:27.

It vas rumored that students at Warren Easton
took dope.

Mr. O'Sullivan: Ceptein Ferrie, axrested in
connection with assassinstion, was previously
accused of violating sowme vice laws, possibly
having to 4o with homosexuals.

Mrs. Murret; Her deughter Joyce “can't have
any children.” (VIII:153 Her other deughter
Maxrilyn "doesn't want to get merried.”)

Mrs. Marrets ‘The Junlor University of Hew
Orleens is delinquent in paying its dcbts.

Mr. Delgado: The bartender at the Flamingo
bar, cutside of Tijuana, visited by Oswalgd,
was a homosexual.

Mr. Delgadod KRCO Funk a bad leader end disliked
by his men.

David Murray, Jr.: Delgado was immature, had
few original thoughts, & was & show-off.
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IX : 8 Mr. Raigorodsky: He doesn't like priest
at St. Nicholas and suspects him of
being "either socialist if not
Communist, @ommunistically inclined.”

* X373 Mr. Steele: He "was called by the

- priest and told that /fils son Charles/
had tried to get in a 1little gir's
pantse. o« o o

X : 80 Mr., Geraci: He informed BRI of his
friend /Carlos Pringuier/'s activitics.
Mr. Geraci requested generally that his
remarks not be publicized.

X:250, 260 Mr. and Mrs. Tobias re Mr. Tobias!
' injuries in auto accident; Mr. Tobias
states he was and always has been
"soofy-headed.”

X s 287 - Mr. Barnhorst: Joseph Hummel, resident
at YMCA wvho allegedly knew Oswald, of
low ingelligence and "no end of trouble

| - to me.

X s 368 Mr. Davis: Mr. Slack "is just a
temperamental hothead.®

Marguerite Oswald also made the following remarks disparazging
of others: ‘ '

I : 130-31, 188{criticizing Scnator Tower's reported
remarks); I:141 (criticizing audacity
of Nixon); I1:142, 165 (persons
Marguerite states hayeinformation re-
gerding Oswald's security connections);
I1:178 (dispareging references to Eobby

, » Baker, Charles Van Doren, Fred Korth)

IX : 66 .. Refusal of Dallas hospitals to treat
Oswald baby when 1ll.

In addition, the record also contains numerous dlsparaging
comments both about and by George Deliohrenschlldt and his
associates, and also some unflattering comment about other
nmembers of the Dallas Russian colony--for exanple, repeated
references to Mr. Bouhe as a busybody, and the like. Al-
though most of this is probably of too.great .relevanceto
permit excision, below there follows a list of the most
egregarious comments relating to DelMohrenschlldt:
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DeMphrcnschildtz

I : 396, II : 327; VIIX : 337, 434, 458, Lo4
(#Mr. Bogoyavlensky, former husband of Deliohrenschild's
present wife, a former Communist), U468, k69-?0,

(Mr. Voshinin: Professor Zitkoff "can't stand”
Deliohrenschildt or his wife) IX & 13 (his second wife
was required to pay him $30,000 upon their divorce);
IX 3 15, 17, 19; IX : 25 (coafidentlal letter from
John delMenil to Ralgorodsky); IX : 98-102; IX : 120-124,
IX : 164, IX : 170 (DeMohrenschildt volces request
that reports be 'conducted delilcately”) IX : 200, 201
(Delohrenschildt demerlbes litlgatlon with former wife
regarding custody of daughter); IX : 221, 245
(Mr. Dymitruk a "cuckoo nut;" see also 9 : 307);

9:292 {Mrs. DeMohrenschildt reveals that her husband's
prank cost her her job, which he doecs not know to this

- time); 9:926 {Mrs. DeMohrenschildt describes former
wife Didi as a very hateful person); X : 9-11;
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III. Thou i I take 1t that everything about Lee Harvey Oswald is

Ive

falr game and essential to a complete evaluation of %the
individual, because a question has been raised, attention
should perhaps be directed to the references to him as a
pogssible homosexual (VIII:270; VIII:319); to his affliction
with gonorrhea (VIII:312-315); and to his unsatisfactory
sexual relations with Marina €VIIIs 396-397; VIII:L23-424;
IX:233; IX:252; IX:311; IX:313) -

The record contalns repeated references to press inaccuracies,
often referring to particular newspapers or particular .
reporters, which of course must remain. In addition, there
is some testimony which i1s uncomplimentary of certain members
of the press forotherreasons, and though probably in the same
categoxry, shculd be noted.

I: 45 Marguerite Oswald: ILife magazine reporters
invaded privacy of Paine home after
assassination. .

I : 1169 Marguerite Oswald: Nr. Blair Justice "very,

very rude" to her.

I1 : 26 Mr. Martin: Saturday Evening Post offered
to pay NMarina for information not known
to the Commission,

Vi: 215, Mrs. Hill: Iir. Featherstone of Dallas Times

219-20  Herald unlawfully imprisoned her and lary
Norman immediately after the assassination
and allegedly “"stole" Miss Norman'!s camera
and the film therein.

V. Th ugh testimony critical of local police and federal law

enforcement:: agents agaln seems a vital part of the record,
the following passages should be noted:

I: 75, (FBI suggested to Marina that she had better
79-80 cooperate if she wished to stay in this
country) ,
I:129 (Secret Service has stolen documents from
Marguerite) :
I 143 (Marguerite not allowed to see Oswald
. first day) .

-

160,161 (Secret Service took Marguerite's papers;
: refused to protect her at hospital
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169 (Mike Howard and second Secret Service agent
conspired with Marina in grand plot);

s 2 (Marguerite mistreated at Six Flags)
410,446 (FBI hard in interrogating Marina)

80-81 (treatment of Marina and Paines immediately
after assassination) , '

| )
L3

e

B ow o

368~ (testimony of Joe Molina regarding his
373 apparently 1llegzal arrest by Dallas police
at 1:30 a.m., November 23, and his subse-
loss of his Job)

H

There is also a posslble questlion as to the need or the
seemliness of including in the record every word of medical
testimony relating to the appearance of the President's
body after the assassination. It is probably necessary,
though unpleasant, to include the testimony regarding the
medical student finding a plece of the head in the street
the following day. But query whether 1% 1s also necessary
to include a complete description of the President's undere
clothing, his brace, and even down to the fact of whether
or not the President was wearing an Ace bandage under the
brace at the time of his death.

The record contains several mild profanities, such as, e.g.
reference to a "God-damn™ object (II:74, III:221); to
Oswald's reference to the State Department "as though they
were a bunch of bastards" {II:396); to a witness' exact
words as "No bull shit" (III:lYS),.and "what the hell is
going on? (IIX:353). "Bitches" also seems to be a favorite
word of debMohrenschildt.

Miscellaneous possible deletions:

I.:.126 Is there any reason to delete the testimony

: regarding the removal of Secret Service
protection from Marina in light of Mr. Thorne's
requeat that the matter dbe kept secret, at :
least temporarlily?

IT : 381 Does Mr. McCloy's apparently jocular remarks
to Colonel Finch that he should be "just as
truthful scated as standing" read as suge
gesting any doubts as to the Colonel's
truthfulness? _

1II : 55-56 Does the colloquy among the members of the
Comfilsaion as to who will be present to
preside reflect adversely on the role assigned
by the members to the work of the Commission?
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III : 393-94

III s 438

iV 3 182

- 7 -

Is it clear that Mr. Frazler's testimony
contains no information which the Itallan
government would consider confidential?
Has thls been cleared with the Italian
government?

Is there any rcason not to give the Vestern
Cartridge COmﬁany a plug in this record?
See also III:455, 479 ( 38 S & ¥ Special)

Is there any reason not to publicize Chiefl
Curry's statement that the Dallas police
has infiltrated the Dallas extremist
organization?

Is there any reason not to publish S/A Pain's
reference to FBI informants in Fort Worth
and Dallas?

Is there any reason not to disclose S/A

. Hosty's testimony that on Getober 25, 1963

VI:‘%I.“Q

VI 3 100

VII 5 296
IX: 1

IX s 3

IX s 282«
283

he was advised that Oswald was in contact
with the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City?

Ies there any reason (famlly or otherwise) not

- to publicize that the doctors withheld

pronouncing the President's dead . until

last rites could be performed? Incidentally,
the drafts thus far contain no reference to
the last rites having been performed.

Is there any reason to wlthhold Dr. Gregory's
prognostication that Governor Cornally will
retain a slight but permanent impalrment?

ol VI:].OS.

Does the discussion off the record auggest
that something s being hidden?

Was the ocath ever administered to
Mr. Raigorodaky? Apparently not.

Yhat 1s the card which Mr. Ralgorodsky is not
supposed to have? Any reason to delete this
reference?

Is there any reason nbt to publich
Mrs. Auchinclosst letter to deMohrenschildti?
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B 419-420 Should the Comafssion direlose the sardevs, thn
veeipionts, ond the amounts ¢f the wvarloos woney
~ pydavs cont o persons a8t the Dallss WA having

ne rolation o Usualdl

Ii: Hiscollancous questions rogardics the cc:apla@msa of the
xecord inm minwr respesta:

X 1 3

T : 117

¥ ¢ 133

T 3 483

Are the fncensistensics In Hazrdna'c previcus
statancnts o vhich shie refors ¢ver clarified?

Wag Peter Gragory sched about Fagcdzin 8 play,
*Man with & RELIOIY VWas Golovacher contastB4?

Wao “tiz. Hort Cdfam™ Ldonpilied and deposad
ragarding picture of Buby ke allogedly shuved
Hezguerite?

.Mlogcd telephone ceall checked oul ond nogated

) on tha regcord?

Docs the record comtain a statement from oac
apd ovory fedeval fotcildgence ond pecurity
agency oxprensly stating that Osvald was uover
wmployed by &t 28 &y type of agent?

I 3 288«82 Boos rocord contaln 'anyaéing ragavdicg tracing

IT 1+ 38

I ¢t 6%

IT ¢ 278
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of sourea ¢f alieged donakiens Co Hazinal

shootieg of Warrven Reynolds?

Daco racexd negate alleged Ruby-Tipiit-leizman
meating? Has Tippic’s bachgrourd boem fully
imas:te,aaea and valds of Toeoxd?

D43 the vteeneage boy Qiilton Jooes) who uas
& pastenger on the bus with Cawald afrar the
assaaoination testify?

23 & deposition been taken from Judge David
Jotmsion, before whom Ogwald was palen for @
prelinindvy bearing? -

Bas further teatimang besn obeainad 58 to the
poseibllicy that Marins wrota the sizmature an
Exhe 819 (sso m&{m}?

Are velumes 6~14 proporly labelled as %xiagu

- boefove the Commission?

Doos the xecord eomgaln anyehing vegrrdiug ollaged
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X ¢ 48, 47

Has Mr. Dolland’s tostiomouy boea Sfolly pursued;
TePep biz tha gtation wigen (VIi24%«465) buon
{denzifliced or ot least described ©a 88 2o olinivate
¥Mra. Palne's vebdcle? Same question zs to sinilas
teatinony of Meag, HL3Y (VI 213), . Craip
{(VE:266-57, 2730). Was Feits or avyone glze
guesticned oopiicitly sboat allensd siatenonty

of Omvald eoskiited to by Cuady (VI:270)7 say
buckaround cu Crads? .

Have the vesulio of the Fraslor polypraph tect
been pot foto the reevnd (e 7118237

X2z Palomr MeBride beom depossd (VITIRIGLE)?
Bosaleon yudan? Pavel (IX1146)? Yaiio (IR:2858)7

Iave e subscribsr 1ists of Accorican Susdlane
laaguage publications Been ehecked ond put imto
tha vaperd? NHawve the isawm vocords of the Forg
Uozgh library repacding Izo Razvey Goesrld’s

lsang (or the fact of the ponecxzistense of any

Buch recerds) Lok put Imto the record (FIXI:371)7

H¥eve ¥Hr. Bringuez®s assevtions ropinding Communisz
asgeclation 2ud Castro’s rowariks boon magated on
the record?

411 the affidavita nood dates.  Should the vecord slso contaim the fomn
ststamat of the potary indicating Chat che affifovit wea fa Soet goorn
to befsre hint Suculd the racocd contals sa explanaiton of the mumner in
which the affidavits woro pregsred for signatuus by the affisne?
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Have Dr, Reesaman and other poosible
Tulane contacts been develrzd con the
record?

vho got his hoircut with Oswald? Vho
drove him to the rifle range? Vherc did
other gun come {rom?

Where dld Oswald get a check for $189°2
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PresipENT's COMMISSION

ON THE
AssAssINATION OF PrEsiDENT KENNEDY
EARL WARREN, 200 Maryland Ave. NE. ' J.LEE RANKIN,
Chairman ) . General Counsel
RICHARD B. RUSSELL WASHINGTON, D.C. 20002
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER
HALE BOGGS

GERALD R. FORD
JOHN J. McCLOY
ALLEN W, DULLES

January 13, 1964

MEMORANDUM TO THE STAFF

This memorandum constitutes my official welcome to each of
you as a member of the Conmission staff. We have an important Jjob
to do and I know you share my desire to accomplish it with thorough-
ness, imegination and speed. The following matters will be of
interest to you.

* * * * *

1. Persomnel: To help you get acquainted with the other members

of the staff presently on duty and those scheduled to report by

next week I am attaching a copy of the Press Release prepared for
release yesterday. Mr. Leon D. Hubert, Jr. of New Orleans ic the
additional senior staff member referred to in the release. The
secretaries in my outer office are Mrs. Julia Eide, Mrs. Beverly

Ann Heckman and Mrs. Anne V. Welsh. Miss M. Josephine Farrar of
Archives is in charge of our file room and is assisted by Mrs. Ruth D.
Shirley. Each of you, I am sure, will want to become acquainted with
these and the other members of the staff at an early opportunity.

In addition to the legal staff, we have given some thought
to specialized services which may be of assistance to the Commission.
Dr. Winfred Overholser, recently retired as Superintendent of
St. Elizsgbeth's Hospital, is available to advise the Commission and
staff on psychiatric and related issués which are developed in the
course of the Commission's work. We have consulted with the State
Department regarding an eble Russian specialist, in or out of
Government, who may supply a special expertise on questions relating
to Marina Oswald or Iee Harvey Oswald's experiences in the USSR. In
addition, we are obtaining names of historians who may be available
to consult periodically with the Commission or staff, and to assist
in the drafting of the report.
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2. Terms of Employment: In addition to the matter of compensation,
which I have discussed or will discuss with each of you personally,

I know that you are interested in your status as govermment employees.
As you may know, the Conflict of Interest statutes (18 U.S.C. 202-209)
distinguish between regular officers and employees of the govermment
and a category of officers and employees designated in 18 U.8.C. 202
as '"special Government employees.” This category includes, among
others, officers and employees of government agencies who are appointed
or employed to serve, with or without compensation, for not more than
130 days during any period of 365 consecutive days either on a full-
time or intermittent basis. Special govermment employees are excepted
from certain of the prohibitions imposed upon regular employees.

Members of this staff will be designated as special government
employees. As applied to this category of employees sections 203 and
205 of Title 18 prevent him from representing another person before
a department, agency or court only (1) in matters in which he has
participated personally and substantially in his govermmental capacity,
and (2) under certain circumstances, in any matter pending before the
agency he serves. I do not believe that the restrictions of sections 203
or 205 will be of real concern because the restrictions do not preclude
your representational activities before any agency or body other than
the Commission.

3. Housekeeping Arrangements: I apologize for the disarray of many
of our offices. There may still be further adjustment concerning
matters such as arrangement of desks, phones and electrical outlets,
but I am hopeful that these matters will be finally resolved sometime
this week. On matters such as keys, special supplies, employment
forms, information relating to security or other matters, Mrs. Heckman
of my office will be glad to .assist you. .

k., TFiles and Mail Room: The files maintained by the Commission are
under the supervision of Miss Farrar. It 1is planned, of course, thabt
these files will include all the raw materials and product of the
Commission's work, arranged in a way both convenient for our purposes
and for the subsequent use of the materials by historiamns. Miss Farrar
is currently in the process of setting up a subject index of our work,
and T suggest that you may wish to become acquainted with her system
in the near future. .

At the moment, however, certain basic materials are being
maintained in the files in the front office. These include copies
of the basic reports submitted by the FBI, Secret Service and the
State Department, as well as the bulky underlying materials initially
submitted by the FBI after they were requested by the Commission.
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During these first few days I think it is important to keep these
materisls availsble for the entire staff and I ask that you inform
the secretaries prior to removing copies of these underlying reports
from the office.

5. Outline and Organization of Work: Attached for your information
is a tentative outline dividing the substance of the Commission's work
into six areas. The areas are as follows: (1) Assassination of
President Kennedy on November 22, 1963; (2) Lee Harvey Oswald as the
Assassin of President Kennedy; (3) Lee Harvey Oswald: Background and
Possible Motive; (4) Oswald's Foreign Activity (Military Excluded);
(5) Murder of Iee Harvey Oswald by Jack L. Ruby; and (6) Security
Precautions to Protect the President. Any such division of the work
at this point, of course, must necessarily be tentative and I am sure
that this outine will undergo substantial revision over the next few
weeks. ’

Each of the first five areas will be assigned to a team of two
lawyers, one senior staff member and one Junior staff member. I would
like the assignments of senior lawyers to be as follows: (1) Mr. Adems,
(2) Mr. Ball, (3) Mr. Jemner, (4) Mr. Coleman, end (5) Mr. Hubert. I
will retain immediate responsibility for the area of security precautlons.
Assignments of junior staff lawyers will be made this week. All the
investigative reports, as well as any significant letters from the
public or articles from the press, relevant to each of these areas
will be assigned for review to the appropriate team of lawyers.

T would like each team of lawyers to prepare as soon as
possible a comprehensive memorandum. At the very least, I suggest
that this memorandum include the following: (a) summary of the facts
already developed by the agencies in the area, (b) definition and
discussion of the problems raised by the investigation and any public
commentary, (c) recommendations as to further investigation to be
conducted by the agencies, (d) recommendations as to the taking of
testimony by the Commission in the area under study, and (e) a
revised outline of the area, if you think this would be useful.

In addition, I assume your memorandum will contain vhatever other
information, analysis or recommendetions you consider important to
the work of the Commission. Once these memoranda have been prepared,
I think that we and the members of the Commission will be in & much
better position than we presently are to assess the scope of the work
which remains to be done. :

) During the past few weeks high priority has been given to the
preparation for taking the testimony of Mrs. Oswald. Professor Redlich
has been reviewing all the interviews of Mrs. Oswald and related
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material in order to prepare this interrogation. I expect that
the result of his work will be submitted to me this week and that
the testimony of Mrs. Oswald will be taken later in the month.
The FBI has been requested to conduct a complete background
investigation of the Paines and it is contemplated that similar
investigations will be requested of other people in Dallas and
Fort Worth who associated closely with Oswald and his family.

In addition, two other projects have been initiated which
are designed to assist our work. First, & chronoclogical chart will:

" be prepared which contains appropriate date and time of the relevant

facts developed in this investigatlon. . Such a chronological chart
will serve & useful function in portraying facts of interest to the
Commission and, in addition, might serve as a useful investigative
tool in deciding what additional investigation, if any, is desirable.
Certain areas of concern to the Commission, such as the movements of
Iee Harvey Oswald on November 22, 1963, or the movements of Jack L.

" Ruby on November 2L, 1963, particularly lend themselves to this

approach. In view of the tedious nature of this project, I have

taken steps to enllist the assistance of two agents of the Internal
Revenue Service to work on this project on a full-time basis. The
other major proJject which has been initiated 1s the preparation of

a name index, which will contain the names and brief identification

of each person whose neme comes up in the course of this investigation.
Miss Parrar will be in charge of this project.

I intend to make every effort to see that all the members of
the staff are kept generally advised of the progress of this investiga-
tion. At the appropriate time I think it may be useful for copies
of the summary memorandum from each area to be distributed to each
member of the staff. The Chief Justice and I are anxious to hold
frequent meetings of the staff to discuss the work and take maximum
advantage of your diversified experiences and insights. I am sure that
other ways of achieving this will occur to each of you and I want you
to feel free to make suggestions on this and any other matters to me.

6. Basic Materials: It is necessary for the Cormission to obtain all
material currently in the possession of govermment agencies relevant

to the assassination of President Kennedy. To this end, we have
written to the ten major Executive Departments, fifteen commissions or
agencles, and four Congressional committees, soliciting such informa- .
tion. With regard to the major departments and investigative agencies,
I have requested that, where not already done, an official be designated
to serve as liaison with the Commission. In addition, I have requested
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each of these departments or agencies to make the necessary
arrangements to ensure that all relevant information which

subsequently comes to their attention is made available to

the Commission as soon as possible.

We have hired a professional clipping service to supply
the Commission staff with a good sampling of articles relating
to the work of the Commission. As of late December we began
obtaining every pertinent article from the 100 major cities in
the United States. The clipping service is also reviewing
newspaper and magazine articles which came out immediately
following the assassination and will supply us with the pertinent
articles from the 15 or 20 principal newspapers in the country,
the Dallas papers and the leading magazines. All the clippings
received by the Commission will be reviewed and those of particular
interest will be distributed to the appropriate members of the
staff. All the clippings are filed by Miss Ferrar.

Attached is an index of the source materials in the possession
of the Commission as of Januery 10, 1964, It is intended, of course,
that each of you have a set of the basic FBI, State and Secret
Service reports, listed in the index as items 1, 2, and 3. Additional
copies of these have been requested and I anticipate that they will
be delivered to the Commission within the next few days. Items L
thru T are the major FBI reports underlying the swmmary report. In
addition to the two coples of these reports maintained in my front
office, copies have been made of these materials for distribution

- according to subject matter to the appropriate team of lawyers. The

same is being dore with the other FBI reports subsequently submitted
and listed in the index as items 8 thru 75. In order to advise you
of the general nature of these reports, I have prepared xerox copies
of the synopses and tsble of contents (where supplied) of these FBI
reports. If you have not already done so,Mrs. Welsh in the front
office will be glad to give you these materials.

Where possible, it i1s intended that sufficient copies of all
materials will be made so that one set will be maintained in our
files for general use and other copies may be used on a working basis
by the lawyers meinly concerned with the subject matter dealt with in

the report. In some instances, however, such as the materials supplied

by the Attorney General of Texas, military records, or tax returns,
production of extra copies does not appear to be as necessary. Where
this is the case, the materials will be filed by Miss Farrar and
availeble for general use. If during your review of any of these
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materials you decide that additionsl copies should be mede please

make the necessary arrangements. The materials listed in items 81.-100
were 21l received by the Commission in the last two days and have not
yet been even superficially reviewed. Additional copies of much of
this material will be made and distributed as soon as possible.

* * * * *

Arrangements have been made for a showing of films relating
to the assassination on Thursday, January 16, 1964 at 3:30 p.m. in
Room 2334 of the Treasury Building. I hope that all members of the
staff will be able to attend.
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Richard M. Mosk

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE.
June 24, 1964---6:30 p.m.

The Commission has learned of published reports to the effect
.tha.t the report of the Commission will be published within the next
few days. The Commission wishes to ‘announce that these reports are
unfounded. \
Hosard P. Willens

The above release was read to the foﬁowing, between 6:30 and 6:47 p.m.
June 24, 1964:

AP--general desk

UP---ticker

Washington Post---World Desk Editor, Mr. Silverman
Washington Star---National Desk, Mr. Brian Dickenson
New York Timese--News Desk
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2732
PORngRoNE™
PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION
ON THE
ASSASSTNATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY
Washington, D.C.
Monday, March 16,10¢
The President's Commission met, pursuant to receés, at
5,47 p.m.; in the Hearing Room, Fourth Floor, 200 lMeryland
| 'Avenué, Northeast, Washington, D.C., Chief Justice Earl Warren,
presiding.
PREGENT:
ch;ef’ Justice Earl Warren, Qhairman
Senator John Sherman Cooper, mmber
Répreentative Gerald R. Ford, Member
John J. McCloy, Member | s
J. Iee Rankin, Gehera.l Counsel
Norman 'Redl'iéh, Special Assistant to Gemeral Counsel
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PROCEEDINGS

The Chajirman. GCentlemen. I wish to read the following -

resolution'governing the questioning of witnesses by members of
the Commiséion staff: |

"Pursuant to Executlve Order No. 11130, November 29, 1963,
which authorizes this Comﬁisaion"to_prescribe~i%s own proce-

dures'; it is therefore

"Resolved, that thé fb%}?wing BYE neﬁeby adopted as the
rules of this Uommission for the questioning of wltnesses by
members of the Commisslon staff.

"I, Sworn Depositions:

"A. Individual members of the staff are hereby
authorized to administer oaths and affirmations, examine " wit-
nesses, and receive evidence in the form‘of sworn depositions
on any matter under investigation by the Commission.

"B. Such sworn dépositions may be taken only from
witnesses designated in writiﬁg for quéstioning-invthis manner
by the COmmission,'by a member of the Commission, or by the
General Counsel of the Commission.

"c; A stenographic verbatim’tianscript'shall be made

'or all sworn depositions. Coples of the witness! testimony shall
be available for inspection by the withess or his c¢ounsel. When
approved by the Commissilon, said copies-may be purchased by the
witness or his counsel at regularly prescribed rates from the

official reporter.
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, "p. Process and papers of the Commisslon issued under
5i:ragraph (d) of Joint Resolution S.J. 137, 88th Congress, 1st ?
;fSess,; shall be returnable no less than three days from the ;
" date on which such process oOr papers are issued, and shall state
the time, place, and general subject matier of the deposition.
In 1ieu of such process and papers, the Commission may request
the presence of wltnesses and production of evidence for the
purpose of sworn depositions by written notice mailed no less
than three days from the date of the deposition.

"E., The period of notice specified in Paragraph D may
be waived by a witness. |

"F., A witness at a sworn deposition shall have the right
to be accompanied by counsel of his own choosing, who shall have
the right to advise the witness of his rights under the laws and
Constitution of the United States, and the State wherein the
deposition shall oécur, and to make brief objections to questions.
At the conclusion of the witness! testimony, counsel shall have
the right to clarify the testimony of the witness by questioning
the witness.

"e. At the opening of any depositioﬁ a member of the
commission's staff shall read into tﬂe record a statement setting

forth the nature of the Commission‘s inquiry and the purpose for

which the witness has been asked to testify or produce evidence,
"H., Any witness who refuses to answer a question shall

state the grounds for so doing. At the conclusion of any
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 deposition in which the witneSs"refuses to answer a quesfgon the
transeript shall be submitted to the General Counsel for review

‘and consideration whether the witness should be called to tes-
tify before the Commissilon. .

"IT. Sworn Affidavifgo

" "A. MNembers of the commission staff are hereby authorized
to obtaiﬁ sworn affidavits fromAthose'witnesses who have been
designated in writing by the Commissibn, é member of the Com=-
migssion, or the General Counsel of the Cﬁmmission as witnesses
whose testimény will be obfained in this manner.
"B, A copy of the affidavit shall be prbvided.the

affiant or his counsel."

Representative Ford. I wove the adoption of the resoiutione

Mr. McCloy. Second.

The Chairman. All in favor say éye.’

(There was a chorus of "ayes".)

The Chairman. Opposed?

(No res:onée.)

The Chailrman. The mbtion ié cairied unanimously.,

(Whereupon, at 5:50 p.m., the COmmiSSion'adJourﬁed, subject

to the call of the Chair.)
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